rih
Lir
S faehrd ATTerehior, IR

TATRRIN <ard Had, sfear Afdhel, STamEY offel dg® ANT, SAYN-302004

sdTh: F-JDA/LPC/2025/D-3

faafea

Shree Shruti Education Foundation &I' Educational &' 10T sl g JIYR g
WITReROT & &1 & 20000 SQ. METER. HiAtm g @US 3fdce el & Hd # A
Frafed i Selr ARt &1 589 dreey # Ifg fRdr safaa/gee & #Is 3maky geia &
ar 15 fGa®@ # jda.rajasthan.gov.in X ST Objection module & HATETH & 39T online
FEAT A, AT 0T H HAIAGHAR 31FA Frdargy v Sef|

Signed by: Rakesh Sharma

Designation: Additional Cogligissioner,
(LPC)

Location: Jaipur D ent Authority
Jaipur

Date: 02/12/2025 16:51:06




Jaipur Development Authority

Rajasthan Guaranteed Delivery of Public Services Act, 2011 Application No.

‘ 239710
Acknowledgement Receipt

Name of the designated officer TEIfRATEd 3TTORRT FT ATH Office AT Receipt Date 9TTed f&atiep : 07 Aug 2025

Deputy Commissioner (LPC) Due Date feard f&aTier : 24 Sep 2025

Applicant Details :

Name and address of the applicant M/s SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION JARIYE DIRECTOR RASH BEHARI RUNGTA

3 &7 A 3R Tar C-5, KRISHAN BALRAM, CALGIREE ROAD MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR

Mobile Number : 9887943399 E-Mail : 9887943399

Name of the service §aT T =TT Institutional Land Allotment

Property Details :

Developer Type / Developer Name Rraedr /
Scheme Name / Location JYSTaTT :

Plot No Service No @3 H&IT AfdH e :

Document(s) enclosed :
1. Application Form For Institutional Land Allotment

2. Photo ID issued by Government (Aadhar Card/ Driving License / Passport / Voter ID)

3. 3@UE HT A U4 YEAIad HATT Siad IR 9Edid &l A wa ot (Ffafaf deea 1))
4. 3@Us W gEdTiad AT Freee Moige RAE Toea (5 T&ar 3ifhd H)

5. gfRa, JfRur & A1 5000/- TG FHT S ITF/I-3T HoldeT F|

6. FEur/ g Fr ad it ant Fr 3ieror e & IgER i Ryl (ord & a¥ & sisheror doew efe & gfa doea
)

7. grul/cre & fAdifaa et fr dear @@ 3R ga afka gt doea W)
8. gry/ere & Rfa/faue Fr afd doea F (756 T&IT 3ifehd )
9. FTYeTe T WAL . (TEAA JHT T Heldal )

Original documents received through applicant :
1 Application Form For Institutional Land Allotment

2 gfRag, JAR™YT & a1 5000/- TG F §F SFE/I-3HTE FoleeT X

Counselor: RAJKUMAR GUJAR
Note : Please logon to your account at reguler interval to see the notification posted by JDA in your Dashboard
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Shreeshruti Education Foundation

Registered Office: - €-5, Krishna Balram, Malviye Nagar, Jaipur-302017
CIN: UBO100RIZO0ANPLOEIDOOS
Contact: ~ $111-4100999, 01111100006
Emailscompanysecectary@rastilaiodio.cons

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION HELD ON
FRIDAY 0157 DAY OF AUGUST, 2025, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

‘AT C-5, KRISHNA BALRAM, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017, RAJASTHAN AT 10.00

AM.

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the objects of the Company and in alignment with its
commitment to the promotion of education and healthcare, the Board of Directors hereby
accords its approval for submission of an application to the Jaipur Development Authority
(DA} seeking allotment of institutional land in favour of the Company for the purpuse of
establishing and operating educational institutions, medical institute, medical hospitals, or any
other permitted institutional activity, as per applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the said application may be filed through online mode using
the Single Sign-On 1D (S8S01D) portal or through any other mode as prescribed or accepted by
the Jaipur Development Authority, and all procedural formalities including submission of
documents, declarations, affidavits, undertakings, payment of fees and any other compliance,
be duly undertaken by the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, Mr. Rash Behari Rungte, Director of the Company and/or Mr.
Avinash Soni, be and is hereby severally authorized, on behalf of the Company, to sign, execute,
and submit the application for land allotment and al related documents, agreements,
undertakings, and correspondences with the Jaipur Development Authority or any other
government, regulatory, or statutory authority, and to represent the Company in all matters
connected therewith; and further, to take all necessary actions including but not limited to the
appointment of consultants, legal advisors, architects, or other professionals, and to do all such
acts, deeds, and things as may be required for the successful processing, follow-up, and
finalisation of the land allotment, in the best interest of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, a certified true copy of this resolution be issued under the
signature of any Director or Authorised Signatory of the Company, as may be required, for
subrmission to the concerned authorities and for record purposes.”

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY

For Shr ti uﬁui Foundation For Shreeshruti Education Foundation
A S

Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behari Rungta

Director Director

DIN: - 01557429 DIN:- 01557559

{A Company registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)
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SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION

Registered Office: - C-3. Krishna Balram, Malviya Nagar, Jaipur-302017
CIN:- UB0100RJ2004NPLO19004
Contaect: - 014114100999, 0141-4100906

Email:-companyseeretaryv@raslilaindia.coms

List of the Directors of the Company as on 15-11-2025.

01303291 RAJENDRA PRASAD RUNGTA 20/02/2004
01557429 KUNJ BEHARI RUNGTA 20/02/2004
01557559 RASH BEHARI RUNGTA 20/02/2004

For M/s Shreeshruti Education Foundation

Rash BehariRungta
Director
DIN: 01557559
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!herebycemfythat RASHLEELA PAPERS. PRIVATE..
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is this day incorporated under the Gompames Act, 1956 (No.1 of 1956)
and that the Company is Limited.

WW#W&Z 20/02/2004 # Ry T
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Office of the Registrar of Companies
G/6-7, Second Floor Residency Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302001

Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to change of name
[Pursuant to rule 29 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014]

Corporate Identification Number (CIN): U21017RJ2004PTC019004

hereby certify that the name of the company has been changed from RASHLEELA PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED to
COCETRA OVERSEAS PRIVATE LIMITED with effect from the date of this certificate and that the company is
limited by shares.

Company was originally incorporated with the name COCETRA OVERSEAS PRIVATE LIMITED.

Given under my hand at Jaipur this Eleventh day of October two thousand seventeen.

Es MINISTRY *

F CORPORAT;
FFAIRS 14

Uttam Sitaram Patole

Registrar of Companies

RoC - Jaipur

Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:
COCETRA OVERSEAS PRIVATE LIMITED

C-5, KRISHNA BALRAM, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR, Rajasthan, India, 302017




Licence under section 8 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013
[Pursuant to rule 20 the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014]

Section 8 Licence Number 119638

WHEREAS it has been proved to my satisfaction that the objects of COCETRA OVERSEAS PRIVATE LIMITED Limited/ Private
Limited, being a company registered under the Companies Act, 2013, as a limited company are restricted to those specified in,
clause (a) of sub-section (1) of section 8 of the said Act and that it intends to apply its profits, if any, or other income in promoting
its objects and to prohibit the payment of any dividend to its members;

NOW, THEREFORE, in exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (5) of section 8 of the said Act, |, the Regional Director
at Jaipur, hereby grant this licence authorising the company by a special resolution to change its name by omitting the word
“Limited”, or as the case may be, the words “Private Limited” from such name subject to the following conditions, namely:

(1) that the said company shall in all respects be subject to and governed by the conditions and provisions contained in
its memorandum of association;
(2) that the profits, if any or other income and property of the said company, whensoever derived, shall be applied
solely for the promotion of the objects as set forth in its memorandum of association and that no portion thereof shall
be paid or transferred, directly or indirectly, by way of dividend, bonus or otherwise by way of profit to persons who
1t any time are or have been members of the said company or to any of them or to any person claiming through any
one or more of them,
(3) that no remuneration or other benefit in money or money's worth shall be given by the company to any of its
members except payment of out-of-pocket expenses, reasonable and proper interest on money lent, or reasonable and
proper rent on premises let to the company;
(4) that nothing in this clause shall prevent the payment by the company in good faith of prudent remuneration to any
of its officers or servants (not being members) or to any other person (not being member), in return for any services
actually rendered to the company;
(5) that nothing in clauses (3) and (4) shall prevent the payment by the company in good faith, of prudent
remuneration to any of its members in return for any services (not being services of a kind which are required to be
rendered by a member), actually rendered to the
company;
(6) that no alteration shall be made to the memorandum of association or in the articles of association of the company,
which are for the time being in force, unless the alteration has been previously submitted to and approved by the
Registrar ;
(7) The Company can be amalgamated only with another company registered under section 8 of the Act & having
similar objects; and
(8) that, without prejudice to action under any other law for the time being in force, this licence shall be liable to be
revoked, if the company:
(a) contravenes any of the requirements of section 8 of the Act or the rules made thereunder or any of the
conditions subject to which a licence is issued;
(b) if the affairs of the company are conducted fraudulently or in a manner violative of the objects of the
company or prejudicial to public interest.

Uttam Sitaram Patole

Registrar of Companies
RoC - Jaipur
Dated this 31 Day of 07 2020




‘
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Office of the Registrar of Companies
G/6-7, Second Floor Residency Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302001

Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to change of name
[Pursuant to rule 29 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014]

Corporate Identification Number (CIN): U80100RJ2004NPL019004

hereby certify that the name of the company has been changed from COCETRA OVERSEAS to SHREESHRUTI
~DUCATION FOUNDATION with effect from the date of this certificate and that the company is limited by shares.

Company was originally incorporated with the name RASHLEELA PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED.

Given under my hand at Jaipur this Second day of November two thousand twenty.

F CORPORATE

S MINISTRY '
FFAIRS 3 il

Uttam Sitaram Pafdle

Registrar of Companies

RoC - Jaipur

Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:

SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION

C-5, KRISHNA BALRAM, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR, Rajasthan, India, 302017
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3.

(THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)
FORM NO. INC-13
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF
SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION
UNDER SECTION 8 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(Pursuant to Rule 19 (2) of the Companies Incorporation Rules, 2014)

The name of the company is “Shreeshruti Education Foundation”

The registered office of the Company will be situated in the State of RAJASTHAN”.

The objects for which the company is established are:

A. To promote and establish; equipped Pre Primary, Primary, Middle, Secondary and Sr. Secondary

school/s, UG & PG college/s, Technical and Engineering college/s, Architecture college/s, Polytechnic
college/s, Management college/s, Teachers Training college/s, Law college/s, Pharmacy college/s,
Journalism college/s, Fashion designing college/s, Ayurvedic/ Ayurveda college/s, Homeopathic
college/s, Unani college/s, Naturopathy & Yoga college/s, Dental college/s, Medical collegers,
Veterinary college/s, Nursing college/s, Paramedical college/s, Industrial Training centers, Higher
education institutions, Research center/s& Laboratories and Private University/iesincluding deemed or
autonomous universities, to organize training courses and special programmes to impart training,
education in all disciplines, online, distinct, correspondence courses, coaching classes for any stream,
any level, any profession, courses for information technology, computer technology, software,
hardware, networking, any certified or recongnised courses and of Government and and training
programmes for personality development, soft skills, communication skills, creative teaching, behavior
skills, trade-commerce-business management, scientific and research and to conduct all types of
seminar, training programmes, skilled development programmes and to develop computer software,
hardware, web enabled application, information technology related products and also to provide
consultancy relating thereto, and to assist the promotion and advancement of trade, commerce, art,
science, technology or whatsoever.

The doing of all such other lawful things as considered necessary for the furtherance of the above objects:

Provided that the company shall not support with its fiunds, or endeavor to impose on, or procure to be observed
by its members or others, any regulation or restriction which, as an object of the company, would make it a trade

union.

The objects of the company extend to the whole India,

U

(i)

The profits, if any, or other income and property of the company, whensoever devived, shall be applied,
solely for the promotion of its objects as set forth in this memorandum.

No portion of the profits, other income or property aforesaidshall be paid or transferred, directly or
indirectly, by way of dividend, bonus or otherwise by way of profit, to persons who, at any time are, or
have been, members of the company or to any one or more of them or to any persons claiming through

D



10.

11.

12.

any one or more of them.

(iii) No remuneration or other benefit in money or money's worth shall be given by the company to any of its
members, whether officers or members of the company or not, except payment of out-of-pocket expenses,
reasonable and proper interest on money lent, or reasonable and proper rent on premises let to the
company.

(iv) Nothing in this clause shall prevent the payment by the company in good faith of prudent remuneration to
any of its officers or servants (not being members) or to any other person (not being member), in return
for any services actually rendered to the company.

(v) Nothing in clauses (iii) and (iv) shall prevent the payment by the company in good faith of prudent
remuneration to any of its members in return for any services (not being services of a kind which are
required to be rendered by a member), actually rendered to the company;

No alteration shall be made to this memorandum of association or to the articles of association of the company
which are for the time being in force, unless the alteration has been previously submitted to and approved by the
Registrar,

The liability of the members is limited.

The share capital of the company will consist of Rs.2,00,00,000/-divided into 20,00,000 shares of rupees 10
each,

True accounts shall be kept of all sums of money received and expended by the company and the matters in
respect of which such receipts and expenditure take place, and of the property, credits and liabilities of the
company; and, subject to any reasonable restrictions as to the time and manner of inspecting the same that may
be imposed in accordance with the regulations of the company for the time being in force, the accounts shall be
open to the inspection of the members.

Once at least in every year, the accounts of the company shall be examined and the correctness of the balance-
sheet and the income and expenditure account ascertained by one or more properly qualified auditor or auditors.

If upon 2 winding up or dissolution of the company, there remains, after the satisfaction of all the debts and
liabilities,any property whatsoever, the same shall not be distributed amongst the members of the company but
shall be given or transferred to such other company having objects similar to the objects of this company,
subject to such conditions as the Tribunal may impose, or may be sold and proceeds thereof credited to the
Rehabilitation and Insolvency Fund formed under section 269 of the Act.

The Company can be amalgamated only with another company registered under section 8 of the Act and having
similar objects.

We, the several persons whose names, addresses, descriptions and occupations are hereunto subscribed are
desirous of being formed into a private limited company not for profit, in pursuance of this Memorandum of
Association:



Signature, Name, description,

No. of equity shares

Signature, Name, Addres?1

S/o Shri R.P. Rungta

C-5 Krishna Balram Malviya
Nagar Jaipur-302017

Business

No. address and Occupation of the | taken by each | Description and occupation of the
subscribers subscriber witness
Sd/-
1. (RASH BEHARI RUNGTA)
S/o Shri R.P. Rungta 5000 (Five Thousand)
C-5 Krishna Balram Malviya
Nagar Jaipur-302017
Business
g
=
=
]
Sd/- g
2. (KUNJ BEHARI RUNGTA) 5000 (Five Thousand) g
g
<
(=]

S/o ShriSanmati Kumar Gangwal

I witness the signature of both the signatories
Sd/-
(SUDHIR KUMAR GANGWAL)
GangwalBhawan ,MahaveerMarg, M.I. Road, Jaipur

Total No. of Equity Shares subscribed: 16,000 (Ten Thousand)

Dated the 16" day of February, 2004
Place: Jaipur




(THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF
SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION

(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES NOT FOR PROFIT UNDER SECTION 8
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

. a) The reference herein to ‘The Act’ is to the Companies Act, 2013 as amended
thereto, from time to time and as applicable.

b) The headings are given for convenience and shall not affect the construction of
these articles.

INTERPRETATION
. The Regulations contained in Table ‘F’ in Schedule 1 to the Act as amended from time to
time in so far as they are applicable to a private limited company and so far as they are

not modified or altered by Articles hereinafter provided, shall apply to this Company.

. In the interpretation of these Articles, the following expressions shall have the following
meanings, unless repugnant to the subjects or context.

i. “The Company” or this company means “COCETRA OVERSEAS
FOUNDATION”

ii. “Memorandum & Articles” means the Memiorandum of Association and
Articles of Association respectively of the Company.

iii. “Director” means and include all Directors of the Company and except where
the context otherwise requires for those Articles shall mean the Board of

Directors of the Company, or a properly constituted committee thereof,

iv. “The Office” means the Registered Office for the time being of the company.
“The Registrar” means the Registrar of Companies.

V. “Seal” means the common seal of the Company.

vi. “Month” means Calendar Month.



iii)

vii. "Year" means April to March of any Financial Year.
viii. ~ “Proxy” includes Attorney duly constituted under a power of attorney.
ix. “Member" means a member of the Company who has duly subscribed to the

shares of the company and after due approval of the Board of Directors of the

Company from time to time and who continues to be a member for the time
being.

X. “In Writing or Written” includes printing, lithography, and other modes of
reproducing works in a visible form, which also include thumb impression
properly attested.

Words importing persons includes corporation, Firms and Association.
Words importing singular number include the plural and vice-versa.

Words importing masculine gender include the feminine gender and vice-versa.

PRIVATE COMPANY

. (a) The Company is a Private Company within the meaning of Section 2(68) of the

Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly —
restricts the right to transfer its shares;
limits the number of its members to 200.

Provided that where two or more persons hold one or more shares in a Company
jointly, they shall, for the purposes of this clause, be treated as a single member:
Provided further that-

a) persons who are in the employment of the Company; and

b) persons who, having been formerly in the employment of the Company,
were members of the Company while in that employment and have
continued to be members after the employment ceased, shall not be
included in the number of members; and

prohibits any invitation to the public to subscribe for any securities of the Company;



5. The authorised Share capital of the company shall be as mentioned in Clause VIII of

b)

SHARE CAPITAL

the Memorandum of Association of the Company

SHARES & CERTIFICATES

Allotment of shares

Subject to the provisions of these articles, shares in the capital of the Company for the
time being shall be under the absolute control of the Board of Directors who may allot
or otherwise dispose off the same or any of them to such persons on such terms and
conditions and at such times and either at a premium or at par or subject to the
provisions relating to discount as provided in the Act and as the Board may think fit.

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Article, where securities are dealt with in
a Depository, the Company shall intimate the details of allotment of securities to
Depository immediately on allotment of such Securities.

Register and Index of Members

The Company shall cause to be kept at its Registered Office or at such other place as
may be decided, Register and Index of members in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Act and the Depositories Act, 1996 with details of shares held in
physical and dematerialized forms or in any media as may be permitted by law
including in any form of electronic media. The Register and index of beneficial
owners maintained by a Depository under the applicable provisions of the
Depositories Act, 1996 shall also be deemed to be the Register and index of members
for the purpose of this Act. The Company shall have the power to keep in any state or
country outside India, a Register of Members for the residents in that state or country.

TRANSFER

The Board of Directors may at their absolute discretion decline to register any transfer
of shares of debentures in the following cases:

a) The transfer of shares or debentures to a person who have not been approved
by the Board of Directors.

b) Any transfer of shares on which the Company has a lien.

Subject to provisions of Article 23, Shares or Debentures held by a member or
debenture holder as the case may be, may be transferred to his legal heirs or any other

()



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

existing shareholder or debenture holder of the Company and shall not be transferred
to any other person other than those as aforesaid.

In case of transfer of all or any part of the shares in or debenture of the Company, to
any person or persons excepting those provided in Article 10 above, a transferor shall
intimate the Company in writing of his intention to do so, specifying clearly therein
the name and address both present and permanent, and description of the proposed
transferee and the Company, on receipt of such intimation of the transferor, shall hold
meeting of Board of Directors to consider the matter of such transfer, within a period
of 60 days from the date of receipt of such intimation letter from the transferor and the
Board of Directors shall be at liberty either to take in such transferee as a member or
debenture holder or arrange the transfer to any member or debenture holder of the
Company as the case may be or any other person and in such manner as the Board of
Directors may approve and prescribe.

The instrument of transfer of any shares in, or debentures of the Company shall be
executed both by the transferor and the transferee and the transferor shall remain the
holder of the shares or debentures so transferred until the name of the transferee is
registered in the Register of Members or in the Register of Debenture Holders.

Every instrument of transfer shall be left at the office of the Company along with the
original certificate of shares or debentures of the Company to be transferred and the
transfer may be registered.

TRANSMISSION

In case of death of a member or debenture holder, the shares or debentures shall pass
on to his or her heirs, administrators or executors and any person becoming entitled to
such shares and debentures in consequence of death of any member or debenture
holder may upon producing such evidence of title as the Board of Directors may
require, register himself as holder of the shares or debentures and subject to the
provisions of transfer herein contained, transfer the same to some other person.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

The company may, from time to time, by ordinary resolution increase the share
capital by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amount, as may be specified in
the resolution.

BORROWING POWERS
Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board of Directors may from time to time,

by a resolution passed at a meeting of the Board accept deposits or borrow moneys
from members, directors or their relatives, either in advance of calls or otherwise and



16.

17.

18.

may generally raise and secure the payment of such sum or sums in such manner and
upon such terms and conditions in all respects as they think fit and in particular by
issue of bonds or stock, or any mortgage or charge or other security on the
undertaking or the whole or any part of the property of the Company (both present
and future) including its uncalled capital for the time being.

GENERAL MEETING

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The first Annual General Meeting of the Company shall be held within eighteen
months from the date of incorporation of the Company. The next Annual General
Meeting of the Company shall be held by the Company within six months after the
expiry of each financial year unless an extension of time is obtained from the
Registrar of Companies as provided in the Act. Provided that not more than fifteen
months shall elapse between the date of one Annual General Meeting of the Company
and that of the next meeting.

NOTICE OF MEETING

A general meeting of the Company may be called by giving not less than 7 days’
notice in writing, which should be sent to the members of the Company entitled to
receive such notice, provided however, a General Meeting may be called after giving
shorter notice if consent is accorded, in case of Annual General Meeting by all the
members entitled to vote thereat and in case of any other meeting, by members of the
Company holding not less than 95% of such part of the paid-up share capital of the
Company as gives right to vote at the meeting. Accidental omission to give notice to
or the non-receipt of such notice by any member shall not invalidate the proceeding
held at any General Meeting.

EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

All General Meetings other than the Annual General Meetings shall be called Extra-
Ordinary General Meetings.

The Board of Directors may, whenever it thinks fit, call an Extra Ordinary General
Meeting.

If at any time Directors capable of acting who are sufficient in number to form a
quorum are not within India, any Director or two members of the Company may call
an Extra Ordinary General Meeting in the same manner as nearly as possible as that in
which such a meeting may be called by the Board of Directors.



20.

21

22

23.

24.

25,

19. CHAIRMAN

The Chairman, if any, of the Board of Directors shall preside as Chairman at every
General Meeting of the Company, including Annual General Meetings.

VOTES OF MEMBERS

Voting rights of the members shall be:
a) On a show of hands, every member holding equity shares and present in
person shall have one vote.
b) Ona poll, voting rights of members shall be, in proportion to their holding of
shares in the paid-up equity capital of the Company.

- In case of joint-holders, the vote of the senior who renders a vote, whether in person

or by proxy shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders.
For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand
in the Register of Members.

. No member shall be entitled to vote at any General Meeting unless all calls or other

sums presently payable by him in respect of shares in the Company have been paid.
PROXIES

Restriction to vote/ Proxy to vote on Poll

Any member entitled to attend and vote at a meeting of the Company shall be entitled

to appoint another person as his/her proxy to attend and vote in his/her stead. Proxy so

appointed need not be a member of the Company and a proxy so appointed shall have
aright to speak at the Meeting.

DIRECTORS
Number of Directors

Until otherwise determine by a special resolution, the number of Directors of the
Company shall not be less than two and more that twelve.

First Directors
The persons hereinafter named shall be the first directors of the Company:
(1) Rajendra Prasad Rungta

(2) Kunj Behari Rungta
(3) Rash Behari Rungta



26. Additional Director or filling casual vacancy

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

The Board of Directors shall have the power at any time and from time to time to

appoint any person as Director either to fill a casual vacancy or as an Additional
Director.

Alternate Director

The Board may appoint any person as alternate director to act for a director during his
absence for a period of not less than three months from the state in which meeting of
the Board are ordinarily held and such alternate director shall ipso facto vacate office
if and when the absentee director returns to the state in which meetings of the Board
are ordinarily held, or if the absentee director vacates office as a director.

Qualification Share

Unless otherwise determined by the Company in a General Meeting, a Director shall
not be required to hold any share in the capital of the Company as his qualification.

Directors not to retire by rotation

Directors shall not be required to retire by rotation.

Remuneration to Director

If a Director, being willing, shall be called upon to perform extra services, or to make
any special exertions for any of the purposes of the Company, the Company may
remunerate him by monthly payment or by a fixed sum or by a percentage of profit or
otherwise and such remuneration may be either in addition to or in substitution for his
share in remuneration provided for a Director and also pay him any costs for traveling
and other incidental charges as the Company may think fit.

Meeting of Directors

At least once in every three months or earlier as may be deemed necessary, the
Directors shall meet together for dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate

their meetings and proceedings as they think fit.

Chairman
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34.

35.

36.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors will have to be elected from amongst the
Directors.

Quorum

The quorum for a meeting of the Board of Directors shall be two Directors personally
present.

Casting Vote

The Chairman of the Board of Directors or of any meeting shall have a casting vote in
case of a tie in any meeting.

Committee of Directors

The Board of Directors may delegate any of their powers to such committee and the
committee shall in the exercise of the power so delegated conform to any regulation
that may from time to time be imposed on them by the Board of Directors subject to
the provisions of the Act.

Resolution by circulation

Save as otherwise expressly provided by the Act, a resolution shall be as valid and
effectual as if, it had been passed at a meeting of the Board of Directors or committee
of Board of Directors, as the case may be, duly called and constituted if a draft thereof
in writing is circulated together with necessary papers, if any, to all the directors or to
all the members of the committee of the Board of Directors as the case may be, then
in India (not being less in number than the quorum fixed for a meeting of the Board of
Directors or the committee, as the case may be) and to all other Directors or members
of the committee at their usual address in India and has been approved by such of
them as are then in India or by a majority of such of them as are then in India or by a
majority of such of them as are entitled to vote on the resolution.

37. Minutes

All minutes shall be signed by the Chairman of the Meeting at which the same are
recorded or by the person who shall preside as Chairman at the next meeting and all
minutes purporting to be so signed shall for all purpose whatsoever be prima facie
evidence of the actual passing of the resolution recorded and of the regularity of the
Meeting at which the same shall appear to have taken place, notwithstanding that it
may afterwards be discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any
one or more of such Directors or that or any of them were disqualified.



38. Director’s sitting fee

39.

40.

41.

The Board of Directors shall not be entitled to any sitting for attending the Board
meetings of the Company.

Managing Director

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may from time to time appoint one
or more of their body to the office of Managing Director(s) in-charge for such period
and on such terms and with such powers and at such remuneration (whether by way of
salary or commission or participation in profit or partly by one way and partly by
another) as they think fit and may remove or dismiss him or them from office and
appoint another or others in his/ their place or places.

Powers of Board

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company shall be
entitled to exercise such powers and do such acts and things as the Company is
authorized to exercise and do, provided that the Board of Directors shall not exercise
any power or do any act or thing which is directed or required, whether by the Act, or
any other law for the time being in force or by the Memorandum or Articles of
Association of the Company or otherwise to be exercised or done by the Company in
General Meeting.

Provided further that in exercising any such power or doing any such act or thing, the
Board of Directors shall subject to the provisions contained in that behalf in the Act,
or any other law for the time being in force or in the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company or in any regulations not inconsistent therewith and duly
made thereunder including regulations made by the Company in General Meeting
provided however, that no regulation made by the Company in General Meeting shall
invalidate any prior act of the Directors which would have been valid if that
regulation had not been made. '

No Directors shall be disqualified from his office by contracting with the Company
nor shall any such contract or any contract into by or on behalf of the Company in
which any Director shall be in any way interested, be void nor shall any Director so
contracting or being so interested be liable to account to the Company for any profit
realized by reason only of such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary
relations established but it is declared that to the extent it is required under the
provisions of the Act, the nature of his interest must be disclosed by him at the
Director’s Meeting at which the contract is considered if his interest then exists, or in
any other case at the first meeﬁng of the Directors after the acquisition of his interest.



POWERS & DUTIES OF DIRECTORS

42. Without prejudice to the general powers conferred by the foregoing clauses, the Board
of Directors shall exercise the following powers amongst others:

a)

b)

©)

d)

g)

The Board of Directors may pay all charges, expenses incurred in respect of
formation, promotion, establishment and incorporation of the Company under
the Act, as well as its registration under any other rules or bye-laws having the
force in law.

The Board of Directors may from time to time, by power of attorney under the
Company’s Seal, appoint any person/s to be attormey of the Company for any
purpose.

All cheques, Bills of Exchange, Promissory Notes and other Negotiable
Instruments or other instruments of similar nature relating to the operations
and transactions of the Company, shall be signed by any one or more of the
Directors, as may be decided by the Board of Directors but the authority so
conferred may be revoked at any time by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors may invest and deal with any moneys of the Company

not immediately required upon such securities and in such manner as they
think fit.

The Board of Directors or the Managing Director/Whole Time
Director/Executive Director/Director-in-charge if so authorized by the Board
of Directors may refer any matter relating to the transactions of the Company
to arbitration and the decision of the Arbitrator(s), if accepted by the Board of
Directors would be binding on the Company.

The Board of Directors may from time to time raise or borrow any sums of
money for and on behalf of the Company from the members or other persons,
companies or banks or they may themselves advance money to the Company
on such terms and conditions, as may be approved by the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors may from time to time secure the payment of such
money in such manner and upon such terms and conditions as it may think fit
and in particular by the issue of Debenture or Bonds of the Company, by
mortgage or charge of all or any part of the property of the Company and of its
uncalled capital for the time being,

43. Any Shares, Debentures, Bonus or Securities may be issued at premium or otherwise
and with special privileges as to the redemption, surrender, drawings, allotment of
Shares, voting rights at General Meetings of the Company and otherwise.
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ACCOUNTS & AUDIT

44. The Board of Directors shall cause to maintain proper books of accounts with respect
to:
a) All sums of money received and expended by the Company and the matters in
respect of which the receipt and expenditure takes place.

b) All sales and purchases of goods by the Company.
c) The assets and liabilities of the Company.
45. Place where Books of Accounts to be kept

The books of accounts shall be kept at the Registered Office of the Company or at
such place in India as the Board of Directors shall think fit.

46. Inspection

The books of accounts shall be open to inspection by any Director during the business
hours and entries thereof shall be checked and verified at least once in every year by
one or more or all Directors.

47. Statutory Auditors

The first auditors of the Company shall be appointed and the remuneration shall be
fixed by the Board of Directors and thereafter the Auditors shall be appointed at each
Annual General Meeting.

MINUTES

48. Minutes of Meeting

a) The minutes of all proceeding of every General Meeting or the Board of
Directors or committee of the Board of Directors shall be kept by making
entries in the minute books within thirty days of conclusion of the meeting.

b) The pages of the minute book shall be consecutively numbered.

¢) Each page of the minute books shall be initialed or signed and the last page
of the record of proceedings shall be dated and signed.

(i) In case of a meeting of the Board of Directors or committee of Board of

Directors, by the Chairman of the said meeting or the next succeeding
meeting, and

12



(if) In case of General Meeting, by the Chairman of the same meeting within
aforesaid 30 days or in the event of death of or inability of the Chairman,
by a Director duly authorized by the Board of Directors.

d) The minutes shall not be pasted or otherwise attached to the minute books.

¢) All appointments of officers made at any of the meetings shall be included
in the minutes of the meetings.

1) In case of a meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee of Board of
Directors, the minutes shall also contain:

(i) The names of the Directors present at the meeting, and

(i) In case of each resolution passed at the meeting, the names of Directors, if
any dissenting from or not concurring in the resolution.

g) The minutes of each meeting shall contain a fair and correct summary of
the proceeding thereat, provided that no matter need be included in any
such minutes which the Chairman of the meeting is having the option and:

(D) Is, or could reasonably be regarded as defamatory of any person or
(i) Is irrelevant or immaterial to the proceedings or
(ii)Is detrimental to the interests of the Company.

THE SEAL

49. The Board of Directors shall provide a Seal for the Company and for safe custody
thereof. The Seal of the Company shall not be affixed to any instrument except by
authority of a resolution of the Board of Directors and except in the presence of a
Director and the said Director, shall sign every instrument to which the Seal of the
Company is so affixed in his presence.

INDEMNITY

50. Every officer or agent of the Company for the time being shall be indemnified out of
the assets of the Company against any liability incurred by him in defending any
proceedings whether civil or criminal in which judgement is given in his favour or in
which he is acquired or in connection with any application under Section 633 of the
Act, in which relief is granted to him by the Court.

13



51.

s2.

WINDING UP
Application of assets

Winding up when necessary will be done in accordance with the requirements of
Companies Act, 2013 or such other statutory modifications thereto.

SECRECY

Directors, officers etc. to maintain secrecy

Every Director, Manager, Trustee for the Company, Member or Debenture holders,
Member of Committee, officer, servant, agent, accountant or other person employed
in or about the business of the Company shall, if so required by the Board of Directors
before entering upon his duties, sign a declaration pledging all transactions of the
Company with his customers and state of accounts with individuals and in matters
relating thereto, and shall subject to such declaration, pledge himself not to reveal
any of the matters which may come to his knowledge in the discharge of his duties
except when required so to do by the Board of Directors or by a Court of law and

except so far as may be necessary in order to comply with any of the provisions
contained in these Articles.

14



We, the several persons whose names, addresses, descriptions and occupations are hereunto

subscribed are desirous of being formed into a company not for profit, in pursuance of this
Article of Association.

S. Signature, Name, description, address Signature, Name, Address,
No. | and Occupation of the subscribers Description and occupation of the
witness
Sd/-

1. (RASH BEHARI RUNGTA)

S/o Shri R.P. Rungta

C-5 Krishna Balram Malviya Nagar Jaipur-
302017

Business

Sd/-

2. (KUNJ BEHARI RUNGTA)

S/o Shri R.P. Rungta

C-5 Krishna Balram Malviya Nagar Jaipur-
302017

Business

S/o Shri Sanmati Kumar Gangwal
Chartered Accountant

I witness the signature of both the signatories
Sd/-
(SUDHIR KUMAR GANGWAL)
Gangwal Bhawan ,Mahaveer Marg, M.1. Road, Jaipur
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ty The Members,
M/s. SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION
Regmrt owthe standalone Financial Statements

We bave audited the standalone financial statements. of M/s. Shreeshruti Education Foundation (‘the Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March, 2024, and the statement of Profit and:Loss, and statement. of casly flow for the year

then ended, and notes 1o the financial statements, including 4 summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. '

Opinion

Inour opinion and to the best of our information antl according to the explanations given (o us, the aforesaid standalone financial
Staterwents give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 3 1, 2024 and profit/loss,
and its cash. flow for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Companiés

“Adt, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements seition of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
e Jnstitote of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to-our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Compantes Act. 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

ubtained fssufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for ouropinion.
Respensibility of Management and those charged with Governance for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
with fespect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give-a true and fair view of the financial position,
{inancial performance and Cash flow of the Company.in.accordance with the other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014 Fhisresponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgmerits and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, tnd design,
implementation and mainfenance of adequate internal financial controls, that-were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statemient that give a‘true
and fair view and are free from marerial misstatement, Whether due to fraud or-error.,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing: the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going: concern and:using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. '

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our:obicctives are to obtain reasgnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a while are free from material
-misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a
high wevel of sssurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect & material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can ariso from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
';aggregaim they could reasonably be expected to.influedce. the economic decisions of users taken oni the basis of these financial
statements.
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Aspwtof s auditi sceordanee with SAs we evercise prafessional judpment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the gudis, Wenlse '

¢ Identify and assess he vishsof maeriit misstatementof the financial statements, wligther-due to fraudor error, design and
performy audit procedures responsive to those:rl

sk, and: obtaby audit svidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
Basis fof ooy opinion. The risk ol not.detetting 2 saterial misstateraent resuliing from frand i higher thar-for one resulting

from.error, 2% fraud may intolve cellusion, forgery, {ntentional omissions, misteprésentations, or the override of intermal
controd. '

e Obtairan saderstanding of fuitornal control relevant to the audit in order.to design audit procedures that are.appropriste ig
he clrgumstances, Uindér section 143(3)0) of the Companies Act, 2013, Weare also responsible for expressing our opinion
o whether the company has adeguate internal financial control system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
congrol. A

« Puiligte the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the redsonableness of scpounting estimates and refated
disclosures made by management,

o Conclude onthe appropriatencss of management's use of the gofny concern basis of accounting and, based on audit evidence
obtained, whether a material Uncertainty exists. related. fo events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability fo-continue as a going concern. I we.conclude that:a rmaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to.draw
sttention in ourauditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements.or, i such disclosures ate inadequale; to
miodify: our opinion. Our -conclusions are based on the audit evidence obfained up to- the date:of out auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to tease 10 continue as a going concern.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the: Financial Statements, including the disclosures and-whether
these fingncial statements present the gperations and underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

s Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements i the Financial Statement that, individually of in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may by influenced. ‘We
consider-quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in '

(@) planning the scope eflour gudit work and in cvaluming theresults of our work, and
Gt to eviluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.
s We communicate with thise charged with govemance tegarding, among other matters, the planned scope and tming of the

audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
gudit. '

«  Wealso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complicd with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and o communicate with them afl relationships and other matiess that may reasonably be thought

1o heatBn our independence. and where applicable. fefated safeguards:
Other Information - Board of Director's Report

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation and prescntation of its report (herein after called as *Board
Repért) which compiises: various information required under section 134(3) of the Act but docs not inciude the financial

 datements and our auditors report thereon.

Our opinforvon the financial statements d,m:s not cover the Board Reportand we do not express any form of assurance gonclusion
thtreon.

T connection with our sudit of the financial statements, our :espmnsibiiity isito read the Board Report and, in doing so, consider
shether the Board Report is aterially inconsistent with the frinncial stetements or our knowledge obtained during the:course of
o aiiditor pthérwise appearsto fe materially misstated.

11, based o the workowe have performedi we conclude that there is 3 fnaterial misstatement in this Board Report; we are required

to veport that fact, we have nothing o report in this regards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(378

i

a)

()

H{)

(d}

(&)

8]

A

B

Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Reporty Order 2016,

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of

subssection {11) of section 143 §8the Act. we give i that statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the

Ordér, are notapplicable on the compary,
Ay required by Seetion 143(3) of the Act, we repart i}lat;_

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which {o the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit. '

I our opinion, propar books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the ompany so faras it appears from
our exanmination of those books.

The Bilance Sheet, the Statenient of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial stalements comply with the Accounting Standards specified urider
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7of the Companies (Accousnis) Rules, 2014,

On'the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2024 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, rione of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2024, from being appointed as a director in

‘terms of Section 164(2)of the Act.

In. our opinion, ithe provision of 143(3). () with. regards to opinion. on internal financial control with reference to

ﬁnmiﬁ:i&l statements and operating effectiveness of such. control is not applicable vide notification no. 583 (E) dated
13th June 2017, N g

- The modifications relating 1o the maintenance of accounts and other matter connected with are as stated in the:
paragraph b, above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph i{vi) below on reporting under Rule

11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

With respect 10 the other miatters fo be included i the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

{Audit and Auditorsy Rules, 2014, in our opinion-and 10 the best of our information and according to the explanations
given tous;

() The Company does not have gny pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

(i) The Company did not have any. long ternm contracts including derivative contracts for which-there were any
material foreseeable Josses,

(i} There were no amourts which were réquired to-be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

(iv}v o ‘Ihci\_zianageine—nt has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are

material either individually or in:the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign eéntity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or-otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or-entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantce, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b)  The Management:has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material: either individually or in {he aggrepate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing ot
otherwise, that the Company. shall, whether, directly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner ‘whatsoever by ‘or on. behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Bengficiaties”) or
provide any guarantee. security or the like on behislf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢}  Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and approprisie in the
vircumstances. nothing has corie to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (it) of Rule 1 (e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatéinent.
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vy Ne dividend has been deelared vr pald by the Company during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately procéding fnaicial years Lo

i) Basedon our examination, whieh included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maimtgining its hooks of account Tor the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of
recording audit frail (edit log) fucility ‘and the same has operated throughout the vear for all relevant
transactions recorded in ihe's()‘ft\&‘axjewi'ﬁlrthér.» during the course of vur audit we did:not come across any

Uidtance of the audit trail feature belng tampered withy

As proviso fo Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Aceounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting

under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and-Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

i, With respect to other. matier to-be included in the Audit Report under section 197 {16). The
Company being a private company. the provision of scetion 197 to the Act is not applicable,

For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
A FRN-003311C
iRy = F:%
A (S. K. Gangwal) -
Proprictor
MNo.072393

Duied: 9g acy, 224 UDI
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Aunexure A" fo the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Supesure referred toin Passgraph | uader the heading of "Report on ether Legal and Regulatary Requirements” of our
fodenendent Auditors’ Report to the member of the Campam on the stindalone financial statements for the veur ended 31wt
Marth, 2024 of M's Shreeshruti Education Foundation)

i In'respoct of the Company's property, Plant and Equipment and Intongible assets:

&

b.

&

L3

The company has maintained properrecords to show full particulars including quantitics details and situation
of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment in-a phased
manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable; considering the size of the company dnd the nature of its assets,
Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

According to the information and explanations given o us and the records examined by us, the title deeds
comprising all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Compiany is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the Jessee] disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name
of the Company,

The Company during the year has not revalued its Property. Plant and Fquipment (including rights of use assets)
or intangible assets during the vear.

According to the information and explanation and representation: given to us by the management 1o proceeding
haye been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami: property under the Benami
Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under

Z. The inveatory has been physically verified during the vear by the management at reasonable intervals, No
materiat discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

fa¥F

@)

The Company has granted loans secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained ws 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(A} o Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associates:

Amount( in Rs.)

Nature Aggregate amount during the year Balance outstanding as on 31.03.2024
NA NIL | NiL
B} To other than Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates:
Anmwurt( in Rsj
Nature Ag_grcgatc amount during the year Bale;ﬁce outstanding as on 31.03.2024
Loun i ' NIL

(b}

()

)

{e)

In our opinion-and according 1o the information and explanation given to-us, the Company has made investinent
during the year and terms and conditions of investment/loans granted during the year are prime facia not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company,

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of Joans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular

The amount is not overdue, on the above loan and advances; hence this clagse is not applivable:

In our epinion and according to- information and explanation given and records examined by us, theré is o
toans granted which have fallen due during the year have been renewed to settle the over dues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

S

ST,

e
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@ Thecompany lms granted Toans or advances:in the nature of loans either repayable on demand o without
specifying sny terms or perivd of repasment. Drétails of the gaid loan or sdvances is as:follows:;

_Amount (Rs.) e
1 Agpregate  Amount during the |
| year .

Aggrepate amount of loan grth;cd 10 promoters
Amount (Rs.) :

- Aggregate ‘Amount. during the | %tortotal loans granted B : ‘ Closing Balance (31.03:2024)
year . , , .
o NiL . ' NIL NIL
Aggregate amount of foan granted fo related parties
___Amount (Rs) .
i:Aggmgaxe Amount during the | % to total loans granted - . Closing Batance (31.03.2024)

I vear ‘

{g) The Company has not provided any guaraniee of security. or granted: any advances in the nature of loans,
- gecured or unsecured; to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships orany other parties. '

e s A . .y . . i B . i v s N B .
vy According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with requirements of section .,
o 185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees o gecurity made by it during the year under audit. :
Y I our opinion and according o the information and explanation given to s, the Company has not accepted any

+ deposits from the public within. the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act.and the Rulgs framed: there under, |
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Qrder is not applicable to the Company. According to thé information and
explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law.
“Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal:

{¥i} Tothe best of our knowledge and belicfs, the Central Government has not specify maintenance of cost records under
sib section (1):0f Section 148 of ‘the Act, in respect of the Companies products/ services. Accordingly. the
provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the order are not applicable.

{vily )  Based on the records examined by us and ‘according o the information and explanations given 10 us; in

’ respect of statutory dues: in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues in respect of income tax, provident furid, goods and services tax and other material statutory
dues,-as applicable, with the appropriate authorities, There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
“such applicable statutory. dues as af March 31,2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. ) '

{by  There are no dugs in respect of Goods and Services Tax, pré\zidem fund; employees state insurance; income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, dity of custorns, dity of excise, value added tax, cgss and any other statutory dues
that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute:

(D According to information and explanation given to-us and representation given by the management, there were 10
{fansactions relating fo previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. '

(iny (z) The company has not defaulted in repaymment of its loan or payment of Interest 1o bank,
{b): Onthe basis of the audit procedures.and records produced by the management we report that the Company has not
been declared as willful defaulter by any banks, financial institution or governmentor any government authority:

(¢} In our opinfon and information: and -explanation’. gigen to us and based on the examination of records of the
 Company, the Company has not raised term loans. from any lender and hence reporting tnder clause: ix{(¢) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(dy According to information-sind explanation given tous, terin loans were applied forthe purpose for which the Toans
wire phitained, : '

(&) According 1o the information and explanafions given to us; and the procedures performed by us. and on an overali
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have
been used for long ternupiposes. :

) ‘According to the informaticn-and explanations given' to-us. and on an oveérall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or Joint ventures,

{g) 1In our opinion and according fo the information ad explanations given to us, the Company has not raised loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(2} The Company has not raised: moneys by way of initial Public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clause x(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v} During the year, the Company has not made preferential allotment of Equity shares in accordance with the
proyisions and requirements of Section 42 of the Act and the Rules franied there under. The Company has not
made private placement of equity shares or fully or partly. convertible debentures during the year and the: fund
raised has been used for the purpose for which the fund were rajsed.

() Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according (0. the information and explanations given to us, no

material-frand by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Act has been filed. by the auditors in form ADT-4 s prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors)-Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{©) As represented to'us by the Managemeént, no whistle blower complaints have been received by the Company during
the year. ‘ _

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is. not

applicable to the Company. o ’ )

According to the information and’ explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, transactions with the related partics are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards, ' .

(a) The Central Government has not prescribed to appoint internal auditor under section 138 of the Act, for any of the
services rendered by the Company; ' '

(b) This clause is not applicable to the company.

The Company has niot entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or
associale company or personss connected with them; and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Company Act 2013 are
not applicable’tothe Company. o

{a), The Company is not required to be registered nnder Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

. (b) The Company has not conducted any, Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities henee the reporting

requirements under clause xvi(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is ot applicable,

(¢} The Company is not 2 Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India: hence this clause is not applicable. '

{dy The Company is'not a Core Investment Company hence this clause is not applicable.

According to-the information -and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted we are of
opinion that the ‘company has not incurred any ¢ash Tosses in the financial year and the immediately preceding financial
sear.

T}i‘here has been o resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not applicable,
Agcording to the information and explanations given {o us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment -of finaneial liabilities, other nformation accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence survival of company depends upon fresh capital for repayment of bank’s liability and sufficient working
capital to continue as 7 going concern, We further state that our reporting is based on the faci up 1o the date of theé audit
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report and we neither give aoy guardniee nor any assurance thar all Hiabilites falling due within a pesiod of oné vear
from the balance sheet dates wil i get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanation given to us, the conditions and
requivemendts of section 138 of the act is not apphcah ¢t the eompany hhnCL paragraph 3(x) (a) and {xx} (b} of the
Order is not applicable.

(xxiy There s ne qualified or adverse remark in the C ompzmu.n (Audioy’s reporty Order (CAROY reports of the comparnies
included in the consolidated financial statements,

(xx}

For 8K Gangwal & Ce.
Chartered Accountants

FRN-0 33110
: S
TS K.G ———
Proprictor
. Place Jaipur i MNo0.072395
Dated: 0Z o q ’“L“} -, . UDiN -



SHREE SHRUT} EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION'
CIN U21017RI2004PTCO19004
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPURTY

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024

Note As at As at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
{Rs. in '000) (Rs, in '006)
ILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 2 16.527.00 16,527.00
Reserves and Surplis 3 21,225.24 21,886.20
Non=-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings 4 2.030.40 2,747.06
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 5 519.98 570.23
Other Current Liabilities 6 15.455.44 746001
Short Term Provision 7 1.5 1.52
Total 55,759.58 _49.192.02
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Tangible Assets 8§ 16,793.69 17,998.29
Non-Current Investments 9 1,936.49 1,936.49
Other Non-Current Asscts 10 186.98 186.98
~Current assets . :
Trade Receivables 1 9,513.96 12,545.21
Cash.and Cash Equivalents 12 25,394.71 1.279.96
Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 603.29 14,358.83
Other Current Assets 14 1.130.46 886,26
Totat 55,789.58 49,192.02

Summary of Significant Accounting Pol icies

o

The Notes are an integral part of the Financial /j N
Statements ‘ ' : P
| 3
Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behari Rungta
~ Birector Director
DIN 01557429 DIN -01557559

In terms of our separate report of even date

For S.K. Gangwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN-003311C

Proprietor
M. No. 072395

Place : Jaipur
Dated; v UDIN:



SHREE SHRUT! EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
CIN U21017RJ2QO4PTC019004
G5, MALVIVA NAGAR, JAIPUR-17

INCOME & EXPEN; BITURE 15 FATE“JE. BT FOR THE YEAR ENDE D 31632024

» v.;szm‘; » g \ ear Ended Year Ended
: 31.03.2024 31 032023
{R&.In"000) {Rs. in "000)
Revenues: v _ S
Revenue fronvopérations - CLRL 12:15245 16,243.90
Other Iicome 16 174116 513.41
_13.893.61 _16,757.31
Expenses: o S
Employee Benefits Expenses 7 6,999.17 5,701.53
Financial costs 18 24555 142.20
Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,889.78 1,643.22
2 Other Expenses 19 5.420.06 6,235.18
_14,554.56. 13,732.14
Surplus Before Tax (660.95) 3,035.17
Less ' Tax Expense:
Current tax " -
Deferred tax = =~ -
burplus,’(Deﬂcn) for the period (660.95) 3.035.17
o ,Eammg per equm share of Rs. l()!- cach
i Baswand dﬂuwd i : B {040 . 1.84-
Sumamary of Significant Accounting Policies
l .
The Notes are an intepral part of the I“mancm! & \M » ﬁ'\
Statements L ’
' Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behari Rungta
B Director - Director
DIN 01557429 . DIN 01557559
In temls-'of our seﬁarate report of even date

“ i - ForSXK. Gangwal & Co,
50 Chartered Accountants
FRN-003311C

e .,“\‘\ g w )
- Proprietor : ; -

Place : Jaipur ‘M. Nuo, 072393

“Diited : - UDIN:




SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL FO UNDATION
U21017RI2004PTC019004
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-17

Kote-1 Notes Forming Part of Financial Statéments‘
Lo SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO I{.:I.I?S'

AS-1 Accaunting Conventions:

These financial statemerits have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in

India-under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain tangible assets which are being

carried at revalued amounts: Pursuant 1o section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the companies
(aceounts JRules 2014, il the standards of ‘accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central
Government in: consultation and: recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority, ‘the existing
geeounting standards notified under the companies Act,1956 shall continue to apply, Consequently these financial
statements have been prepared to comply in allmaterial aspects with the accounting standards notified under
Section 2H(3C)of Companics ‘Act 1956 [Comipanics (Accounting Standards J Rules.2006, as amended] and ‘other
relevant provisions.of the Compunies Act,2013.

*~  AS:2 Valuation of Inverfories:

Landsand is valued at fower of cost or net realizable value. Inventories of Stores & spares are valued at cost on
weighted average basis,

AS-3 Caéh Flow Statement:
This Accounting Standard is not apphcable.

AS5-4 Contingencies and event occurring after the Balance Sheet Date:
No* provision for Contingencies and event oecurring after the Balance Sheet Date was made.

AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in the accounting policies:
There are no prior period debits and ’cx‘edits tovt_he Profit and Loss Account.

AS-6 Depreciation Accounting:
Effective 1" Aptil 2014, the compdny depreciates its fixed assets over the useful fife in the manner prescribed in

schedule H of the Act, as against the earlier practice of depreciating at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act 1956.

AS-7 Construction Contracts:
This:Accounting Standard is not appligab_?e.

AS-¥ Revenue Recognization:
Revenue are recognized on accrual basis

AS-16 Accounting For Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets in the name of Company are valued at historical cost.

AS-11 Accounting For effects of change in foreign exchange rates:
Foreign currency . transactions: dre accounted: at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Any

exchange variation realized in subsequent financial year is shown separately on relisation.

AS-12 Accounting for Government Grants: S
Transaction of government grants recorded on cash basis,

AS-13 Accounting for Investments:
Investments are valued at cost.

AS:14 Accounting for-amalgamations:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable;

AS8-15 Accounting for Employees Benefits: ) .
Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and Loss
account of the year in which the related service is rendered,
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AS-16: Borm\nng eost:

Borrowing Cost is recognized as expensesin the period i whivh they are incurred. No borrowing
cost hasbesn (,apitaixza,d dutingthe pumd bmw Lhctx were o quahﬁed [sseLs.

Ab»}’? Segment Reporting:
~This m:muntmg Standard is not dpp!n&h}e

A8-18 Related Party Disclosure:
A, List of Related Parties

#. ‘Kev Managerial Personnel
Kunj Behari Rungta:
‘Rash Behari Rungta:
‘R.P,Rungta

b. Relative of Kev Mansagerial Personnel
Anamika Rungta
Nisha Rungta
‘Leela Rungla

¢. . Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel h:we Significant. Influence
Roadco (India) Limited.
Rashleels Realtors Private Limited.
Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited.
Goldiam Realhome Private Limited

« Third Eye Infratech Private Limited

' Cocetra Merchants Private anted
RMC Med Tiimited.
Dharmi Pharma Private Lxmﬁed
'Amher Commercial Private Limited
Rosy Commiercial Private Limited,
Shreebalaji Infratech Private Limited,
K.B.Rungta, HUF
R.B. Rungta, HUF:
R.P Rungta, HUF
Kunj Behari Rungta (Family. Trust)
Rash Behari Rungta (Family Trust)
Shreekuni Mintrade LLP
Shrecnathﬂ Agreegate LLP
Rudra Mintrade L LP

B, The Foilowmg transacuons were camcd out, with the relatcd partics in the ordinary course of business in
. Financial Year 2023-24 N

| Nature of ’Ifransactio'n' ,,_.Pz‘\brﬁes Parties Parties referred to. |
i referred todin | referred to in {(A) (c) above

i {A) {a) above in(A)y )

} above

hi‘etuiﬁan;& Advances Given/Return- RHE
I Lila Rungta -

“ocetra Merchants Private Limied 1497030.00
' 356318.00
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RBalmeeas 6031.3.2024

O

% Particulars | Parties referred | Parties reforred | Parties referred to in
; toin (A) (a) toin{AY{h) {A}{c) above

above ! above

Loans & Advances

Lila Runga

Cocetra Merchants Private Limited

14215686.00

Figures in ifalic represents previous year’s amount.
AS-19 Accounting for Leases:

This Accounting Standard is not applicable

AS-20 Earning Per Share:

NetLoss forthe year (Rs.))  660946.70
No..of Equity Shares 1652700
Mominal Value of Shares 10
Earning Per Shares (Rs.) (-) 040

A8-21 Consolidated Financial Statements:

This Accounting Standers is not applicable on the Compariy, as the company doesn’t have any
Subsidiary or joint venture. :

AS-22 Accounting for taxes on Income:
Tax expense for the period comprising current tax and deferred tax are considered in determining the net'profit
for the year. Provision is made for the Current Tax based o tax liability computed in accordance with relevant
tax vates and tax laws. Provision is made for’deferred tax for all timing difference arising between taxable
incomes and accounting income at currently enacted tax rates, Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is

a reasonable certainty that they will be'realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective
earrying values at each Balance Sheef date.

AS-23 Accounting for Investments in Associates:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-24 Discontinuing Operations:
During the year Company has riot discontinued any of its operations.

AS-25 Interim Financial Reporting:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS8:26 Acmunﬁng for Intangible Assets:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-27 Capital Commitments of Reporting Entity in Joint Venture:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable,

AS-28 Impairment of Assets: »
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess, if there 1s any indication based
- on internalexternal factors. An impairment ‘loss ds recognized. wherever the carrying amount:of the assets
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net sellinig price and value in
USE, g
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AB-29 Provisions, Contingent Liubilities and Contingent Assels:

No provision for Contingencies and event oceyrring after the Balance shect date was made.

AS-30 Financial Instraments — Reccgniia(‘_ion and Measurement:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable,”

AS-31 Financial Instruments ~ Presentation:
This Aceounting Standard is not applicable;

2. Figures-of the previous vear have been regrouped/rearranged and recasted wherever considered necessary to make
them compared with those of current yedr,

3. Nolnterest has been provided on unsecured lodns as they are stated 1o be interest free.

4, A(_i;ﬁiional Regulatory information:

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current vear Previous vear |
Current - Ratio  (In | Total Current Assets | Total Current Liabilities S
times) : ) 2‘2:9 362 -
Debts-Equity Ratio | Debts consists of | Total equity L
{In times) botrowing and lease N 0.47 028
v Tigbilities
Return on  equity | Profit for the year | Average total equity
ratio (in %) less preference - 8.82%
dividend (if any)
Trade  receivables | Revenue from | Average . trade
furmover ratio  (In | operations receivable 1.10 .58
mes) o -
Net Capital trrnover | Revenue from | Average. .. working
ratio (intimes) Operations capital (i.e total current 0.58 (.83
. ' ‘ assets Jess total cumrent
liabilitiey
Net-profit ratic Profit for the vear Revenue - ~from - 15.55%:
' operations o
Return “on  capital | Profit before tax and | Capital: eruployed net
| employed (in 96) finance costs worth + deferred tax - 8.27%
) linbilities
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Out< ‘}l}e.gbpve. 480,000 Shares are afloied for a consideration other than cash.

Rty P %,
’ e BN

Asat Asat
31032004 31.03.2023
C{Rsin '000) {(Rs. 'in '000)
Note 2. Share Capital _
(2.1 Anthorised, issued, subscribed and full -
paid-up:share eapital as follow:-
Authorised ‘
20,00,000(20,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/ each
S o 20000.00 20,600.60
Issued; Subseribed & Paid Up e
16,52,700(16,52,700) équity share of Rs. 10/« pach, Fully
Paid-up _.16527.00 _ 1652700
- {2:2) Reconciliation of number of shares:
As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
No. of Shares Awmount (Rs.) No. of Shares  Amount (Rs)
Opieing bulance 1,652,700 16,527.00 1,652,700 16,527.00
Changes during the year i : . 2
Ciosing,ba)ance 1,652,700 16,327.00 1,652,700 16,527.00
{2.3) The details of sharcholders holding more thian 5% shares.in the company:-
_ Asat31.03.2024 As ar 31.03.2023
Name of Sharcholder Neo. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
& Shii R.PRuogta 520,000 31.46% 520,000 31.46%
Smit Leeln Rungta 125,000 7.56% 125,000 7.56%
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt.Ltd. 851820 51.54% 851,820 51.54%
Shri R.P. Rungta (HUE) 100,000 6.05% 100,000 6.05%
{2:4) The details of shares held by the Promoters:-
As 2t 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held
Shri Rv.I?;,Rungm_ 520,000 31.46% 520,000 31.46%
Smt Leela Rungta 125,000 7.56% 125,000 7.56%
Rashieela Ehterprisés PytLd. 851,820 51.54% 851,820 51.584%
Shei RP Rungta (HUT) 100,000 6.03% 100,000 6.05%
Roadeo (India) Private Limited 10,560 0.64% 10,500 .64%
Cogetra Merchants Pyt Lid 10,000 0.61% 16,000 0.61%
Nisha Rungta : 12,500 0.76% 12,500 0.76%
Rash Behari Rungta 5,380 0.33% 5,380 0.33%
“Kunj behari rungta 5,000 0.36% 3,000 0.30%
" Avamika Rungta 12,500 0.76% 12,500 0.76%
(2.5) The details of shares held by the Promoters:-
A at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Nanie of Sharcholder No. of Shares . % held No. of Shares % held
Shri R.P.Rungta 520,000 31.46% 520,600 31.46%
Smé Leela Rungta 125,000 7.56% 125,000 7.56%
Reshieela Enterprises Py Ltd. 851,820 51.54% 851,820 SL54%
Shri R.ilRungta {HUE) 100,000 6.05% 100,000 6.05%
Raadeo (India) Private Limited 10,500 0.64% 10,500 0.64%
Cocetra Merchants Pvt Ltd 10,000 0.61% 10,000 0.61%
Nisha Runga 12,500 0.76% 12,500 0.76%
Rash Behari Rungia 5,380 0.33% 5,380 0.33%
Kunj behiari rungta 5,000 0.30% 5,000 0.30%
Anamika Rungta 12,500 0:76% 12,500 0.76%
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NOTES FOR‘\’{IE\(; PAR F ()F FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

Note 3, Reserves &:Surplus

Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balancé

Addirion During The Year
Closing Balance

Profit & Loss Account

As Per Last Balance Sheet
Add:- Profit/ (Loss) for the year
Total '

‘Note 4. Securcd Loan
Toan from Bank
Less: pavable with in 12 months

) As af
31.03.2024
{Rs)

18,063.00

C18,063:00

3,823.20

(660.95) 3,162.24

21,225.24

2,737.06
706.66
2,030.40

SHREE SHRUT! EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
CIN U21017RIZ004PTCO19004
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-TTY

As at
31.43.2023
{Rs.)

- 18,063.00

-

18,063.00

788.03
3.035.17 3.823.20

2138620

3,390.21
643 15
2,747.06.

{4:1) Term Loans from bank are secured by hypothecation of vehicles purchased out of the related finance obtained from the

‘respective lender.

Note 5. Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors

{Undisputed, due for less than one year)
Others: :

Note 6. Othier Current Liabilities
Current matuirty payable within 12 months
Other Liabilities

TDS Payable

Advance from Students

Salary Payable

Deferred Tax Liability

Security Payable

Gratuity Payable

Cantion Money (teﬂwe fee & Hoslel)

Note 7. Short term provisions
Provision for Income tax

Note 16, Other Non Current Assets
Security Deposits

Note 11, Trade Receivables
(Unse(.ured Undispited & Considered good)

“Debts due for a peried exceedmg

Six momh
Qthers

Note 12.Cash-and Cash Equivalents
Balance With Banks

in Current Account

in I?sgﬁedl)eposn Account

390.04
126.94
519.98

706.66
262.26
18.60
9,264.19
609.44
143.22
45147
192.20
3,808.00

1545544

1.52
1.52

186.98
186.98

1,578.41

7,935.55

9.513.96

24,885.67

696,92

12.12

25,594.71

440.2940
129.9380
570.23

643.15
17263
157.43
2,178.49
44145
143.22
422.04
192.20
3.100.40

7.460.01

1.52
1.52

186,98
136.98

4,969.71
7.575.50
12,54521

450.7086
658.1280
1711219
1,279.9585

——— ST Y
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Con Al at As at
, ) , ©31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Note 9, Non-Current investments L s :
’ Face '~ No.of = -
Value " shares -(Rs. in '000) (Rs. in '000)
Non-Trade Investments
in Eqguity Shares of Associatés Company
Unquoted, fully paid '
Rashlegla Enterprises Pvt. Lid. (Previous
year 10,04,000) ’ 10 1004000 - 1,610.00 1,610.00
Total Trade Investments (A) 1,610,060 1,610.00
Other Investments '
. In Equity Shares- Quoted Fully Paid-up
- Englishin Indian Clays Ltd. 10 562 135.92 135.92
Firstsource Solutions'Ltd, 10 500 46.00 46.00
Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. 2 300 53.50 53.50
- Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Ltd . 10 900 88.07 88.07
_In Governmint Securities-Unquoted
NSC - 300 3.00
 “Total Other Investments (B) ' 32649 326.49
Total Non Current Investments (A+B) 1,936.49 1.936.49
Agreegate Amount of Quoted Investments 323.49 323.49

. ‘Market value of quoted investmert as on
-1 31103.2024- _ : 160.23 97.59
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: . Year Ended Year Eaded
ool 31032024 31.03.2023
(Rs. in '000) (Rs. in "000)
Nete 19, Other Expenses
Advertiesrent Exp, } 14613 12.71
Andit Fees 25.00 2540
College premises rent - 1:5806.00
Flectricity & Water Exp. 429.91 416.33
Filing Fees 9.88 10.23
Pooding exp. 0.88 2.7)
Books Expenses 184.12 203.40
House Keeping Charges 648.55 613.42
Insurance 70.05 15.50
Legal and Professional Expenses 773.00 67.10
Printing & Stationery Exp. 46.72 69.21
Repairs & Maintenance Charges 45,94 8269
Transporation exp. 1,654.32 1,655.82
Travelling Exp. 84.82 97.70
Other Expenses 1,300.74 1,463,135
5.420.06 6.235.19
The Notes are an integral part of the O
Financial Statements — .
{S\‘ ) A ,\N'g 4«;&‘?@
{Kunj Behari Rungta) {Rash Behari Rungta)
Director Director
DIN 01357429 DIN -01557539

In terms of our separate report of even date
For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
_ Chartered Accountants
"'{:I-' FRN-003311C

A
i Propriet% )

Place : Jaipur . M. No. 072393
Dated : UDIN:
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S K. Gangwal & Co,
Chattured Ackountants
Jaipuor

INDEPENDENT ﬁ.t’biTﬁR‘S REPORY
To The Members of M/s. Shrée Shrati Edueational Foundation

Repuart ou the Audit of Financial Statemetits
Opinion

We have audited the financial: nzx.igmwi» of M. Shree Shrwti Educatignal Foundation (‘the Company™}, which
(:{mrpns* the batance sheet as at 317 March, 2023, and the statement of Income and i:‘&psi"idhm&? and Statement of
Cash flow for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other expiamjm information.

In our-opinion and 1o the best af our informetion and according 1o the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the dnformation :'s:(;umd by the ff‘vmpa:mzs At 2013 in the manner so required and give a

“true and fair view in wrsfumz::ﬂ with the aeeeunting principles generally accepted-in India, of the State of affairs of

the Comyany asat March 31, .‘.EU '3 and its excess of income over expenditre and ts cash flow for the year eﬁéexi on
that date.

Busis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {8As) specified under section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our - responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s

: Rﬁ.&pﬁm!biﬁik% for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company

in accordance with the Code of Ethics zssucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the

ethical requirements that are relevant 1o eur audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Compames

Act, 2013 and the Rules there under; and we have fulfilled cur-other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
vequirements and the Code of Etliics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obfaimed is suficient and
appropristéto provide s basis. im’ ourapinion

Respounsibility of Manngement for Financial Statements

The Company’s Bosrd of Dircetors is responsible for the matters stated i section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 {*the Act’) with Tespe oot fothe prep.xr.‘tmn of these stanidalone financial statements that give a true ;md falrviow
of the financial pmmﬁn and fimancial porformanee of the ¢ ompany in accordance with the accounting principles

~generally aceepted in India. including the aecounting. Stundards np\uﬁ;d ander seetion 133 of the Act, This

responsibility also. includes iaintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the C‘mapam and tor preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities,
selection and a;«;ﬁmum of appropriate accounting pelicics, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent, and design, ;mpkm.nwmn and maintenarce of adequate intérnal financial controls. that were
opemting effectively’ for casuring the accuracy -and completeness of the dccounting records, relevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the financial stafement that g glve atrue and fair view and are froe from material
miisstatoment, whether due to fravid or ervor,

In prepazmz: the financial statements, managentent is responsible for assessing the (;ompam s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosiig, a5 ;sp;}lmhle. wianers related 1o golng concern and using the going concern basis of
acct)ummg unless nianagement either intends fo liguidare the Company or to cease o;;eraiwns or'has no realistic
alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors arc also responsible for overseeing the comipany’s: financial
TeROTtng process.

Audimf‘ﬁ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finaiicial Statements

Our ﬁb}emm‘ are to-obtain redsonable assiratice about whether the financial statemeiits a5 a while are frée from

material misstaterment. whethier due o fraud or eiror, and to issue an. auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is  high level of assurance, but is nota guaraniee that an audit conducted in avcordance with

wiy.
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SAswill always detect a muterial misstatement when it exists, Mi Isstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
-considersd material it individual or in the aggregate. they could reasonahly be expected to influence the cconomic
decisions of users taken on the basisof i}w‘ag i‘%mx}u:ﬁ Statements,

Reporton Other Legal and Rezulatory Requirements

. As requwd by the ¢ ‘ompanies{Auditar’s Repmi) Order, 2020 (“the Order’), issucd by the. C‘».nmi Government
of Iudia in temss of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Cnm;mmu, Act, 2013, wi repirt that Shree Shyug
Educational Fuunfiatmn being a company registered ws 8 of the Companies. Act, is esempt from the
provisichs of the éempames (Auditors Reparry arder 2016, acmrumgi} We gre not repurting on the matler
specified in Para 3 of the said. order,

2. Asrequired by Seetion 143(3) of the Act, we repoit that;
We have sought and obtained all the: inforination and explanation which to the best of our kiow ledge and
belief werg niecessary for the pHrpose of our audit.
(a) iniour, opmmn. proper ‘books of accounts as required by law hava been ke ot by the Comipany so far as it
appears fmm our examination of thove: Izm) %
b) The Balance Sheet and the Statermerit of Income ‘and Expenditire and the Cash Tow Statenent dealt with
' by this Report are in agreement with fhie books of account,
3 {o I our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements commply. with the Accounting Standards specified under
| Séction 133 of thse Act. tead with Rule 7 of the Conipanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
. ) On'the basis of the wriften representations received from the dircetors as on 31" March, 2023 taken on
' record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors is disqualified as on 319 March, 2()"3 ﬁ‘om being
appointed as a director in torms of Section 16402) of the Act,
) With respect 1o the sdequacy of the iuternal financial controls over financial reporiing of the Company and

he operating effectivencss:of such controls, refer 16 ourseparite Report in *Annexive-A”,

th With respect to thie-other mattérs to be inicluded iy the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rale 11’ of the
Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to-the best of our mfcrmatmn and
decording to the explanations given to us:

M The:Company does not have any pending litigations which would inspact its finaneial osition)
b : : B “ S = ¥ P
& (ib) The Compiny did not have any long term contrasts including derivative contiaets for whieh there

were any- “inaferial forcsee ahleim.s,m)

(i) Since the Company. is registered under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, ihe question of
declaration of dividend dms not arise. Henee transfer to Investor Educarionand F‘mﬁu!wzz Fand is
not applicable.

For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
Charti*jj&d &ccgwfgmms

e vI*rg}_'péic.tﬁr
Place: Jaipur MNo 072395
o s

2:05.09.2023 UDIN-2.36172.39.5° 8¢, 0T £) 274
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT OF THE EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF M /S. SHREE EE SHRUTL EDU ("‘Aﬂ(}\’»‘sh Fﬂl?\f)A“f}O’\’ FOR THE YEAR EXDED 31

MARCH, 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Conmparies
Ach 2013 (*the Act”, ¥

We have andited: the interial financial conmrols over financial reporting of MUs, Shree Shruti Educational
Foundation (“the Company™) as of 31" Mareh. 2023 i conjuniction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year tnded on that date.

Management’s Responsibiiity for Internal Financial Controls

The Conmpany’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Coi npany considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intersal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Tnstitute-of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD). These responsibilities include the desian, implementation
and maintenunce of adequate mtmml financial contrals that were operating effectively for énsur ingthe ordetly and
¢ffi cient cmnfuct of Itx imsmms, including ud&a,mnce o wmpmzy’s ;mhcws‘ ﬂiu 53 _,wmdm of‘ its assers, the

timely prepamtmn of* rehable ﬁnancmi mf‘ormmmn as rm;mre{i under ﬁu Cempmws Act ”‘{)I 3
Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo éxpress an opinion on the Cony pany’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our-audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Fisancial

-Controls over Financial Repovting (the “Guidanee Note™ and the Standards on Aunditing, issued by ICAL and

deemed to be preseribed under section 1430103 of thie Companies Act, 2013, t the extent applicable 1o an audit of

internal financial controls, both applicable 1o an audit of Internal F;rmmm§ Contrals and, both issued by the Tnstiute

of Chattered Accountants of India. Tt hose Standards and the Guidance Note re quired that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform (e audit to obtain reasonable assurance dbout whither adequate: internal
financial control over financial reporting was establishied and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respucts.

Qur audit invelves. performing proceduies 10 obtain audit evidence aboat the adéquate of the interaal finantial
controls system over financial reporting and: their gperating effectiveness. Our audit of intermal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of iitemal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk thar a material weakness exists, and festing and evalusting the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Judamem including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatenent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or esror:

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit
opinion op tie C(m}pdﬂ\z & frernal fiantial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning ol Internal Financial Controls over Fibancisl Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial re pomna is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the seliability “of financial reporting and the ;azepammn of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally mcepteé accounting principles. A company’s interndl financial control over
financisl g porting ‘nehirdes those policies and procedures that U} pertain to the mainkénance of records that. in
reasonable detail. accurately and firly reflect the wansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
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provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as nectssary o permit preparation of f nancial
statements in-accordance with generaliv accepred accoumtipg principles, and that rec, cipts -and expenditures af‘ ﬁm
company are being made only in adeordance with authorizat ions of management and directors of the company: ¢

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 't;meiv detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company < assets that conld have's material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Intetnal Finaneial Contrals Over Financial R eposting

‘Becanse of the inhierent linsitations of internal financial controls over financial ceporting, including the possibility of

collusionor improper management override of controls, material missiatenents due to error or fratd may oceurand
not be detedted. Alse, projeetions of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reparting. o
Tature mmdx are subject-to the visk that the imemal financial control over: financial teporting may becorie.

madeqmu vec*mc of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may:
deteriorate,

Opinion

I our opinien, the (‘em;ww has, in all 'material respeets, an adequate intérnal financial controfs system vy
financial reporting-and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating efféctively as 2t 31%
March, 2023, based on the internal coritral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essenfial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Ovér Financial Réporting issned by the Institate of Chartered Aecountants of Tndia,

FuorS, K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountanty
”i“.RN'vOQ 311€
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_ {38 K. Gangwah
Proprietor
Place: Jaipur ‘ ok MNoHTIZYS
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Anaexure< B to the Independint Anditor’s Report

M/fs Shreeshruti Education Fowndation (CIN: U216TRIZO04PTCHI 98014}

Fhe Annesure reforred to'in our Independent Audiior's Report to the mentbers of the Company oa
thesiandalone fivancial steiements for the v eoded 31 March, 2023 werepint thatt ’

{0

(it

{2} 1. The company ‘has maintained proper records shuwing full partioular invluding
gquantitative details and situation of property Plant and Equipment.

il. The-company is fothaving any intangible pssts: hence this olduse ismt applicable

(b} The company has o regular progranyme of physical verification of Property. Plant
and Equipment ina phased manner, which, in x)uw;}ir{im, is reasonable. considering
the size of the company. and the nature-of its assets. Pursiiant to the program, cortain
Property, plant end equipment were physically verified by the management during
the year. According 1o the information and esplanations given w us, 1o material
discrepancivs were noticed on sueh verification,

fe} According 1o the information and explandtions given 1o us and the records examined
by us, the title deeds comprising all the immovable properties (sther thun properdes
where the Company is the lessee and the lease sgreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee} disclased in the financial statemonts, are held in the wime of ths
company.

(d) The company during the year has niot revalued fis propery plant and egquipment {
including rights o1 use assets) or intangible assors durkiig the year,

oy
[N

According to the information.and explanation and representation given to us by the

- management. no procecdings have been initiated or are pending dgainst the-company
for holding any benami property under the Berami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
TORE (45 of 1988) und rules made there under.

(@) Company does net have any inventory! henve thivdlause is novapplicable

tby The company has not been-sanciioned working-capital limits from banks.on the basis
af seeurity of current-assets,

iy (@ The Company bus vot granted amy loan fo bodics corporate covered in the register

malnisined unddér section 189 ofthe Campanies At 2013 (the Act)

(b} in our vpinion and according to.the information and explanation :given to us, the
Company has nol made any investment during the yeur.

{e) Based on the records exumined by us and nformation snd explanation given w us, the
contpany -has not-availed any terny loan taken from bank,

(d) According to the information and csplandtions piven to s the Company has not
granted any fresh Joan during the yeur.

In our opinion and .according to' ibrmation’ and explanation given and records
examined by us, there is no loans granted which have fillen due during the year have
been renewed to seitie the aver dugs of existing Joans given tothe sume parties:

{e

tH Based on our verification of records of th» Compady and information nd explanation
given 1o us; the Company has not granted loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any torms or period-of repayment,




{iv}

1%

i

il

evitis

tind

(21 The Company Has not provided any puaranice or secarity or granted any advances in
the “natire of louns, secured or unseewreds 1o companies; e, Lihed Liabiling
Puartnerships or any-ather parties,

Aceording 10 e nformarion and expladation given wus, the Com pany has compl fod withy
reduirements ol section 185und 186 1n respect of loans, fnv estments. guarantees OF stourity
miade by it during the year under audit,

ngur optnion and pocording 1 e informaion aind explination given o s the Lompary

has notaceepted any deposits from the pullic within the. metning of sections 7310 76 of the
At and the Rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 36v) of the Order is not
applicable 1o the Company. According to the information and explanations given 10 ts. na
order Bas-been passed by the Company Law Board or the Natiotal Company. Law Fribinal
or the Reserve Bank of Tndia or any Court or amy uther Tribunal,.

To the ‘best of o knov ledge and beliefs, the Cenval Government has not spediiv
-mainienance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Aet. in respect of
the Companies products! services: Accordingly, the provisioss of clause 3 (vi) of the order
aré notapplicable, '

(a) Based on the recurds eximined by us wnd cearding to the information and ex plunugivng
giver1o us. in respect of statmlory dues. in aur gpinion, the Company is genesally regutar in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues in respeet of income tax, provident fiund,. goods
and services tax and other material stitatory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate

dutharities. There ure no undisputed amounts payable i réspect of such applicable statuory
dues as at March 31, 2023 tor 2 period of more thatsix months from the date they becanse
pavables ’

(b} There are o duds in fuspest of Goods and Services: Tas, provident fund; employees
state Insurance, income-ax, sales-ain, servied i, duty of custemns, duiy of excise,
value added tax. Gess and any viber satutory. Jues that have not Been deposited with

the eppropriate-suthorities on account of any dispute: '

According 1o infurmation and explandtion’ given to us ahd representation given b the
manugement. there Sere oy ansactions sl a3 0 previously smrecorded ingormy that wore
siprenderdd oF disclosed o Aduring the yoar in (e takassessments under the Incoma

FU AL 1961,

ta) The company hus not &:ﬂi‘_ﬁ?%&&}u Tepas ment of it foan or maviient of nterest 10 bank,

(5} On the basiy of the audit Ipﬁkﬁﬁixrﬁs and tecards produced by the manegenent we report
that e Lompany has not beon declered ag wilful defaulier by any banks, Ainancial

institation or government or any gov arnent anthority,

) Actonding o information and esplination Fiven wos, Company hus not taken eny term
tuans,

()

g

According Loy the informition and -;:xr?mat?;‘ms given to s, and the procedures performed
by -us, and en un overall exaniination of the Tinancial stements of e Company, we
report that no funds reised on short teen basis have been sed for long ey purposes,

{i) According toihe information and explasaions given to us-and vo an overall examingtion
of the financial statements of the Company, we report hat the Company has not taken any
fands from any entity o person on aceount of or 4o meet the obligations. of its

subsididdes, associntes of joinl véntdres..

th I eur opinion and aecording do° the intrmation ad explanations given 4o ug, the

Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held I its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate Companiés.




And

txi

iy

il

(xiy

turThe Company bas ot raised money s by wavof iniﬁai Public offer or frther pailic offer

tincluding Jdebr instruments) dnd hence reporting wnder Clanse Mt of parsgrsph 3 of the

Order s pot wppiicuble 1o-the Company.

by During the yeur, the Company his et made preferential alfotment of Fguity shares in
vs.raurdm@ﬁ: with the provisions and requireents of Seetion 42.64 the At wnd the Rules
framed there vnder The Company hss not made privite placenient of equity shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the yeur and the fund raised has been used
sor the purpose Tor which the find Were rais '

(i Based o the audit procedures performed by us and
Acenrding o theinforpration. and explanations given to us, no fraterial fraud by the
Company oron the Company has béed pot itedorreported during the year,

{h) Acvording 16 e Information sad explanaifons ghven 16 us. o report tnder subssection
D123 of Secticn 143 ofthe Act as oo Tled by theauditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed
doder rule 13 -of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rales. 2014 with the Ceniral
Crvcrmments

() As represénted to us by e Masageniert, no whistle Blower complaints have beén
seceived by the Company dirifg the yo . ; ' ‘

The Company is nota Nidhi Company and henee reporing under slause (xii) of paragraph 3

af the Order s not applicalile to the Company.

Acvording to the infrmition and-explintiivns given o us and based oivour exdamingtion of
the secords of the Compdny. srarsactions wiih the related garties are incompliance: with
Seetions 177 and 188 of the Act where applicuble and dewils of such transaetions have been.
disclosed in the financial statements 8 required by the gpplicable accounting standards,

ta) The Central Governmaent bas not présedived to appaint isternal auditor dnler sestion 138

of the ACL, 10k uny of ’1}12,3&:&‘53{:5 readarad by the Company;

%)

;{xn {§]

{avil)

Ly}

(E) (b) This clause is net applicable o the company.

The Company Has nof enfdred inte iy non-cash ramsaSticns with it direbiors o digeciirs of

ity Belding, subsidiory or associnte compans or persons comccted with them, and hence
provisions of Section 192 of the Company Aet 2013 arenot spplicable to the Conmpony.,

(@) Hhe Company is not required o beréaisicred sinder Seetion 354A of the Reserve Bank of

India.

15y Ihe: {'féﬁm;a;g(sy has ol ;;;gn,éﬁcmi any Non-Banking Flnancial or Housing Finance
activities hance the reporting requirenents under clause xvi(by of paragraph 3 of the
“Order I8 nol apalivible.

¢y The _{:‘;;imgsaﬁ}'-"is nota Core-dm éament Compans- as defined in the Fepulations made by
+he Raserve Benl of India.

() The Coinpany. dues not ks uhy CIC

According to (e information and explanations given th-us and bused o the audit proceduses

conducted we are of opinion thit the company has not incurred ank.cash Josses in the
{inanctal s cor and the Tmmedintely freceding Guancial year

There has begn no resignation of the stattory. auditers during the vear and aecordingly this
clause is-notapplicable,




{aixy

o)

{oy

Pluce: J*ﬁm’xa*
Dated: 05 092023

“itios. ageing ared expected dmes of realization: of Thanciul assets and _payment of finan
vlzah:imes‘ ‘other information ae

A&Ml‘lim" fo the, informmior amd ::\fsl\amums given 1 us and on the basis of the fnanclal
il
ompanying e financial statements, onr knowledge of the
Bourd of Direetors and manggement plans und based on our examination of the evidence

;smnmﬁ of comgany d\‘f’ﬁmdw upon dresh c*zmml for sepavment: of bank's Hability und
sufftefent working capital 10 continueé 85 ¢'g

Sing condern, \& ¢ turther stte thal ourreporting

is-based 08 the fack vp o :ﬁn de of the audit report and we neither give any guaranied nor
any assuranoe that all imb{ : fulbing due ﬁhm % perzad nf’ um: mar Trony the balance sheet:
datesw :i?ggg; dischary

Based on the examination of reeards of the Company and mimmatmm and explanation ghvn
© s, the conditions ‘and reqmr ments of section 135 of the act is not applicable 10 the

-company lence, paragﬂph Ay @rand 0 thy of the Order is not applicable,

“There.ss na quaiaﬁc‘d OF. ;1&% x.m, remark iy ihe Compinies (U Xﬁﬁi%ﬁr s repurt) Order {CARQ ]
ety of the compunies inclided in the consolidated financial statemers.

For S.K. Gungwil & Co:
Chartered Avcodntints
FRN-G33311C
P e
(8. K. Gagem
" Proprivied
M.Nae. (1723938

UDIN: 2.3072.395" 8¢, 01 pyg g9



SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
CIN U21017RI2004PTC019004
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-17

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2023

e

Nore As:at Agat
31:03.2023 31.03.2022
£Rs. in"00t) (Rs. in"000)

EQUITY AND LIABH ITIES

Sharcholder's Funds

Shigd Capital 2 16:327.00 16.527.09
Reserees and Surplos 3 2188609 18.851.03
Non-Current Liabilitics
‘Long-Term Borrowings 4 2,747.06 -
“Current Liabilities

Frade Payables A 370.23 474,51
“Ether Current Liabilities 6 746000 3.386.65
Short Term Provisions 7 —— 182 132
Total 49.192.00 v 39.440.71
ASSETS

RNpnsvurcent ansets

Tangible Assets § 17.998.29 15276.84
NoitCorment Investmunts 9 1.936.49 1,036.49
Othier Nan-Current Assets n 186,98 1848
Cursent asiets, _

Trade Receivables it 12.545:20. 18,704.61
Cashr and Cash BEquivalents 12 127996 341129
Shore-Terpy Loais dnd Advisivies 13 1435882 11549
Ofbier Carfent Assots: i e 8620 §11.31
Total 49,192.00 ..
Surmmary of Significamt Accounting Potivice ]

The Notes are an intecral part of the Financial Q

Stateneats ﬁ' A ;ﬁ: E

Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behiari Rungta:
© Director Biréctar
DIN-UI357429 DIN.-01587550

In torms.of 'our separate report-of vven dite

For $.K. Gangwal & Co,
Chartered Accomnants
FRN-063311C

Place : Jaipur
Dued 1 05.09.2023

f’r@pﬁc‘:t(:é :

M N BT395

UDIN: 23072-39€ BerRT g gy
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SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
CIN U21017R12004PTCOT9004
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR:-17

INCOME & .EXP‘Eﬁﬁlﬁ,‘R_ESTATENﬁBT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

Nete Near Ended Year Ended
T 31.03.2023 Are3.2022
{Rs. in 000) R, 1. 1000)
‘Revenues:
Revenue from operationg 15 16,243.90 2242725
Othier Tngome o 51340 :
. 16,757.30
Expenses: . .
Employee Benefits Expenses: 17 5.701.53 485108
Financial costs 18 1220 0.2
Depreciation and amortization'expenses 1.643.22 1103.35
Other Experises ™ 23819 _5.833.10
13.722.44 1178765
Surplus Before Tax 3.035.16 10,903.37
Less t= Tax Expense:
Current tax .| .
Deferred 1o e e
Surplus{(Deficit) for the period 3.035.16 16.903.37
Edtnitip per equity share of Rs. 10/- el
Basic and difined (Rs.) 1.84 6.60
Sumtiary of Significant Accounting Policies
’ ' i v
0, .
“Frie Notes are an integral part of the Financial NS &l
Statements | ,
hunfBehari Rungta Rash Behari Rungta
: Bivector Director
DIN 01587429 BN 01557559

Intertis of our separate report uf even date
Fars.K. Ganguwal & Co.

A ’mrmréq,Acw‘ixmettzis
FRN-003311C

Proprictor Mt
M. No. 072393 |
UDIN: 2301239 S BerRTPA g7 E

Plage: Taipuy
Dated : 05,06.2023




SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
) _ U2I0T7RI2004PTCO19004
C-5, MALVIVA NAGAR, JAIPUR17

‘Note-1 Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

T SEGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

AS-1 Accounting Conventions:

These financlal satements have bedn prepased in sveordinee with the generally accepted accounting principles in
India under the- Ristoriéal cost eonvention on aotrual hasls, except for virtain tangible assers which ure heing
arried at revatued amounts, Pursuant 1o seedon 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the m'amp&n.i‘c%
Aaccounts JRules 2014, il the standids of accounting or any addendum theivto are preseribied by Centeal
Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority, the exisiing
accounting standurds nolified under the companies Act, 1955 shall continue to apply. Conseguently thiese findncial
statements have been prepared w0 comply in all material: aspects with the accounting standards notified ander
Seaion 2HLCIf Companies Act 1956 FCompanies [ Avcounting SMandards § Rules 2006, 3:;-:ammdédj and other
refevant provisions of the Companies Ac 2013, -

AS-2 Valuationof Inventories::
Lands and is valued ai lower of Gostor net réalizable vilue, Inveniories of Stores & spares. are valued a1 cust on
weighted dverags basis.

AS-3 Cash Flow Statement: _
1his Accounting Swndard is notapplicable.

AS-4 Contingencies and event decurring after the Balance Sheet Date
Noprovision for Contingencies and cventovenrting after e Balance Sheet Date was made,

A8 Net Profit or Loss for the pe riad, prior peviod items and ehanges in the accounting policics:
"There arena prior period debits and credits 10 the Profir and Loss Aecount.

AR-6 Depreciation Accaunting , ‘
Effective 1% April 2014, the company depreciates ity fised assers over the useful Jife in the manner preseribed in
schedule Thof the Act, as against the earlier practice of depreciating at the rates preseribed in Sehedule XIV of ie
Campanies Act 1956,

AS-7 Construction Contiracts:
This Aceounting Standard I8 natapplicable.

AS9 Revenue Recognization:
Revenne are récognized on averual basiy.

ASdaccounting For Fived Assets: _
Tangible Agsets in the name of Company are valued d historical cost,

 AS-11 Accounting For effects of change in foreign exchange rafes: v
oreign currency transaetions. are accounted’ at exchunge rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Any
exchange variation reatizedin subsequent financidl year v shown separately on relisation.

AS-12 Accounting for Governmient Graptss _
Transaction of guvemnpient grants recorded oo cash Basls.

AS-13 Accounting for Investuients:
Investments are viitued at cost

AS-14 Accounting for amalgamations:
ihis Avcoamting Stasdard I8 not applicable.

AS-15 Aceounting for Employees Benefits: _ ‘ - -
Shart-term employee benefits are recognised a5 an expense at the undiscounted amount i the profit and Loss
aceount of the yearin whikh the related service is rendered.
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SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

 UZI017RIZ004PTCO19004

. , CEMALVIVANAGAR, JAIPUR-17

AS:16 Borrawing cost:

Bomrowing Cost is recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurved, No borrovwing
cost hias been capitalized during the period siice there were no qualified asscts. '

AS:17 Segment Reporting: v
This Avcounting Standard s not apphicable

AS-18 Related Party Disclosure:

A{  Listof Related Parties

2. KevMandoerisl Personnel
Kunij Behari Rungta
Rash Behari Rungta
RP. Ruogta

b, Relative of Kev Munagerial Pe
Anamika Rungia

Nisha Rungla

Leela Rungra

Editerprises overwhich Kev M
Ruadeo (Indis) Limited.
Rashleeta Resltors Private Limited.

Rashleela Enterprives Private Limited.

Goldiam Realhome Private Limited

Third Eye Infratech Private Linsited

Cuocetrd Merchants Private Limited.
RMC Med Limited.

Dharni Pharma Private Limited,

Amber Commercial Private Limied

Rosy Commercial Private Limited,

‘Shrechalaji Infrateeh Private Limited,

KB, Rungra, HUF

R.B. Rungia, MUE

R.P Rungta: HUF

Kunj Behari Rungta (Family Trus)

Rash Behart Rungia (Family. Trust)

Shreekun) Mintrade LLP

‘Shireenathil Agreegate LLP .
Rudra Mintrade 1LP

_Qc

anaperial Personnel figve Sisnificaut Influence

B. The Tollowing transactions were cafied vt with tie selated parties jn the wrdinuy: course of business in
Financial Year 202223 N

Rature of Transaction - Parties | Pacties Parties reforred 10
veferred doin | referredto | i (AM(c) above:
Al adalave. | In(ahy
' above

e . oot

 Net Loans: & Advances Given/Return

1
i
‘Lila Rungia 1560000 3
' 1500000 §
i . , i
Kunj Behari Rungta “ |
- |
| ' i




SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
U211 TRIZ604PTCOIB004
{C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR7

Balance asut 3132023
[

i " Particutars Paitics r;:;fgrtgd -rlii{r;i@fé?ei;réﬁw | Parties referved to in |
% i foin (A)ia) . WimAym (A} (erubove
| : whove i aliove .
e e e, | SRS o L ——

] Fomms & Advances: : ‘ ’ ;
Lia Runga * !
¢ H

. ; i
14 . ) i
- RP Rungta - ‘

- i
i
| Kunj Behati Rungta : ¢

Figieed i italic represéints previous vear’s amount,
AS19Accounting for Leases:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable

AS-20 BEarning Per Share:

NetProfit for the year (Rs) 3035165.28
No. of Equity Shaves 1652700
Noininal Value of Shares 10

Earning Per Shares (Rs.) 1.84

AS-2T Conselidated Finascial Statéments:
This Accounting Standers is net applicable on the Company, as the company doesn’'t have any
Subsidiury or Joint venture,

AR:22 Accounting for taxes on Income:
Tax expense for the period comprising current wax and deferreid tx are considered in. determining the net profit
for the year. Provision is made for the Current Tax based on tax Hability compured in siccordance with relévant
fax rates and tax laws. Provision is mude Tor deferred tax for all timing difference arising between tanible
ineomes and aceounting Income at currently enacted fax rates. Deterred tax assels are recognized only if there is
- reasonable: certginty that they will bevedlized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective
currving values ubeach Balance Sheét date. ' '

AS-23 Accounting for Tnvestoents in Associates:
This Accounting Standard s novapplicable:

A8-24 Discontinuing Qperations: ,
Duiring the year Company has not discontibued any of its operations.

AS:28 Interim Financial Reporting:
Fhis Accounting Standard fs not appdivable,

A8-26 Aecounting for Intangihle Ascors:
Phis Accounting Standard is not applicable:

A8-27 Capital Commitments of Reporting Entity in Joint Venture:
’ This Accounting Standasd is nof applicable.

AS-28 Impairment ol Assets: o _ _
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed ot vach Balance Sheot date to assess. if there is any indication bused
on intermaliesternal factars, An impairment foss s recognized wherever tie carbving amount of the assels
exeeeds its recoverable gmount. The recoverable amount is the greuter of the assets net selling price and valugin
usé o




SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
T2HITR004PTERIY004
C~§ ?\LHZQ INANAGARJAIPURD?

A%-29 Provisions, Comingent Liabilities and Continzent Assets:
N provision for Contingencies and event vecurring afler the Balance sheet dite was made,

A8-30 Finaneial Instruments - Recogiization aml ’%e&;s&&mwt.

This Accouiting Standard is nor applicable,

AS-31 Fimanchal Instruments ~ Presentation:
This-Acconnting Stambard is notapplicable,

2. Tiguresof the provivus yeir have been regroy pedirearraryed dnd reeastsd whersver considered neees;m 0 make
thent compared with these of current year:

3. Nolnteresthas been provided on unsecured Joans as they are stated 1o be Inferest free.

4 Additional Regulatory information:
{. . Rate Numerstor Benomigaior - JAumentyewr | Previousyear
P Uurment Ratio. thn | Totad Current Astets | Tolal Carrent Lisbilites 16 547
it times) N S e
' Debts-lguite Rotio | Dibts consisg of Totabeguity
{n ii‘ms:s) borrowing and feass 028 RS
Tighilities:
Rewe on equm Profit for the year | Averagetom equity
Fativ (in Yy less praference 8.82% 3643%
dividend (if anv) . .
| Trade. receivables | Rovenug from | Aversge trade ,
wminover  ratio (I | operations mweivalie {58 161
fimesy ] B
| Wet Capiial aumover. | Revenoy frown | Average werking
ratio {in times} Operations mmml {i.e toial cureent .83 {63
’ assels less total: cument
Habilites i
1 Mot profil ratig Profit forthe yeur Revenue from 15.55% JR63%
) _ opemlions B M S
Retur: on capn.a.. Profit before sax and | Capital - employed  net o
erployed (in %) finance vosis worth + deferred Aax 8.27% 30.82%
: . Habilities




SHREESHRUTI m_ucmcm_s, FOUNDATION
CIN U21017R12004PTC01900¢
€5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-17

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS
Asat Anat
RN &Sl th k] 3Ln3z03z
£1s, i '000) hs, i DoY)

Note 2. $hare Capital
2.3y Athorived, Bandd, sobserilied dud fult
paideup share capital ax follows-
Authorised
008,000 (20.06.000) ety sharew of RS, Mewies
’ e
Tesueil, Subseribed £ Pad Up
162,700 (16, 52.790) equity share 6f Re: 10 - gach, Tully
Paidsop e SEEZTOU

(2:2) Reconeiliation of numbicr uf shares:

-

1y at 303.2022 Asue31.03.2021
. Nooof Shwres (Rs, in '000) Xo. of Shares {Rs. in "600)
Opeing blmsce LR 700 1652700 1652 700 16.527.00
Chanpes during the yex ot - che e
Clostig bafance 62500 I6STT00 LSRN0 1652740

2.3) The details of sharcholdess holdiag mure iawd% shaves in the Lanysany =

A at 31032023
Naime of Stizreholder No.of Shares % hetd
Shri R.P-Rungta 0 A00 5146%
Snu Levla Rungta 125000 T36%
Rashlcela Enterprises Py1.Fad, KEL820 51.44%
Shiri R P Rungta (HUF) 100,000 6054
{2:4) The detaile of Shires Teld by the Promoterss
‘ Asat 31.03.2023
Nange of Shareholder Niy of Biares S held
Stirt R.P Ringte Sa0000 31.46%
St Leeta Rungta 125000 TB60,
Rashieels Enterprisce Py Lid, 1i51.820 S1.54%
Shri RP Rusgha (UL OO0 F5%
Roadeo Undie} Private Limited 10500 C6a%
Cosetrs Merchants Pt b1l 1000 G.51%
Nisha Runata, PEs00 076%%
Rash Behoii Rungtu A0 0:33%
i} bl ronsn S 0,300
Apamika Runiig 12,500 ¢.76%
{2:8) Thedotsits of shures hald by the Promoters- v
' sy o 31.03.2022
Name of Sharcholder Noof Nhaves % held
i BT Rt by 3Laes.
St dels Rimgta IS000 156%
Rashledla Enicrprised Pyt Led. KR40
Shei R PRt HUE) v 10000
Roaifce (ndiz Brivawe Litedd 860
Cocetra Merchants Pyt L 10,050 061%
Nisha Rungta L2550 0.76%
Rash Behan Rungta 5.380 1.33%
Kuni hehari Amgta 5000 0:30%
Anamke Rusgla 12,500 T

Ot afthe above, 4,80,.000 Sharés are alloted fof 1 Gonsideraiivn offier tiny cash,

‘ X e i, -"/K’\\.

As gt 31.03.2022
No. of Rhares % held
520,000 3LA6%
123,000 1.50%
451,820 51.54%
10,000 B03%
ALst3003.2002
N a1 SHiares %% held
520,000 3.46%
125500 7.56%
B31.820 SE34%
LR £.05%
3500 Do
10,000 861%:
12500 f.76%
3,380 {:33%
2000 4,31
12500 7%
As st 3003.2021
Ko.of Shaves s held
520,600 3146%
125000 7.56%
$51,820 51.54%
180,000 B.05%
0,500 B.64%
10000 G.61%
12,300 0.76%
4,380 0330
5000 6:30%
12508 0.70%

D)




SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
CIN U21017R12004PTC019004
-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, IAIPUR-12

NOTES .Ia‘f}m\il_)‘{{;' PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note d, Reserves & Surplus

Securities Pramtem Resave

Opening Bitanee

Addition Doring This Year
Closing Badunee

Profit & Loss Ackount

Ay Per Last Balunce Shest
Add= Profit’ (Lossy for e vogr

Axat Asat
31.03.2023 330
(R dn 00 (He fn 000
806300 I8,063000
1§30 1800300
TRE 03 (0115 34y
303876 382300 1590337 788,03

Fotal

Xﬁze 4. Seeured Loan
Loan from Bank.
Less: Payable with 12 Months

2LB85 18

330021
64315
2.747.06_

18.851.03

(4.1) Term Liouns from bank aresecured by hypothecstion of vehicles purchased ont of the relared finance obtamed from the

respeetive lender:

Nete 8, Frade Payahles

Sundry Creditors _ _
{Undisputed. dug for fess Shanone year)
Othiers

Nete 6, Oitver Corrent Linbilities
Curront Matirity of Topg Term Dbt
Other Liahilitics

TES Payable

Advapes frony Students

Salary Payable

Deferred Tax Lisbility

Secunty Pavable

Griguity Payable

Cation Money (Coflege fie & Hoseh

Note 7, Short Term Provisions
Provision for Income Tax

Xote 10, Other Non Current Assets
Security Diposifs

Note 11 Veade Recelvables
{Lnseeured, Undispuned & Consrdored goody
Bebis-due fors period excecding

Siv-month

Otbers.-

Note 12. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Batanee With Banks
i Current Adconnit

i Frxed Deposit Aceount
Kk i Hand

430,29
12994
Bt

64315
172,63
15743
211880
441.43
14322
42762
19020
3,109 40
746006

St
—————————
%

18698
186 9%

1.969.70°
7.875.50
R R

S0

658,13

17082
127996

369,38
10493
474.51

o263
226,98
31473
4322 -
27652
192,268
224850
358008

B T .k aad

184,98
18498

4, 17881
1152580
13704 61

467392

82105

(1812

' 341129
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Note 9. Non-Current investmints

Non-Trade Investments

Tn Equity Shares of Associates Company
Unguoted. fully paid -
Rashleela Enterprises Pyt. Lid; (Previous
year 10,04.000)

Total Trade Invéstments (A)

Other Investments _

Tn Equity Shares- Quoted Fully Pgid-up
Englishin Indian Clays Ltd.

Fiestsouree Solutions Lid,

Jaiprakash Associates Lid:

Mabanagar Telephone Nigam Ltd .

In Government Securities-Unquoted
N&C

Total Qiher Investments (B)

TotabNon Carrent Investments (A+1)

Agreegate Amount of Quoted Investinents

Market value of quoted investiment as on
31.03:.2023

Face
Value

o

10
10

10

Nooof
shares

1004000

562
300
300
00

SHREE SHRUT| EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
CIN U21017RI2004PTCO19004
C-5; MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-17

Asat Asat
3832023 31.03.2022
{Rs. in"800) (Rs. in '040)

1,610.00

1,610,600
1 35‘.92 135 92
46,00 46.00
53.50 33.50
88.07 88.07
3.00 300

32649

323.49 323.49
9759 10258




SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATIONAL EQUNDATION
CIN U21017RI2004PTC012004
€5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-17

NQTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asat
31.03.2023
(Rs, in00Mm
Note'13, Short-Term Loans and Advances
Advanee to Boly Comorates 14.215:69
Advapee e Siaft/ '\JV& iors 143,43
ISR
Naote 14, Qther cuirent assets _
Spatlitony Reegivibie 486,26
886,26
Year Loded
Jnosas
Ry, in"000)
Ngte 15, Revennes {rom dperations
Cuollege Fees Income 16,243.90
- Nt Revenue From Operutions’ 16.243:50
Note: 16, Other Tugonie
Mis¢ Income 642
Pividénd ncome 1,75
Interdst redeived on FBER. 36.88
Interest-on Income tax réfiund 0.0
{nterest received on Loan 35632
Diseount received 118,42
' 51340
‘Note 17, Emplovee Benefits Expense
Sulay and Wages 554513
Statl Wellare Expenises 156.40
Bonus fe St -
‘ 5.701.53
Nute 18, Finaneial Custs
Intergst paid on'car foan L4114
Bank Charges: 106
‘ 14220

Avat
3l.03.2022
{Ry. in 000

11519
115.19:

&1
$11.3

“Yéar Ended
31032022
4Rs, i '000)

2242708
2243735

pr—

G5.04

175
13049
6377

4.755.19

e

483108

942
a2 .
112




SHRCE SHRUTLEDUCATIONAL EOUNDATION

CIN UZ1017R12004PTC019004
T-5; MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-LT

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ol Vear Ended Year Ended

Pargrulary 31032023 31032022

(it 0nm) i 00

Note 19, Other Expenses ' '
Advertiveniont Exp, 1 625
Audit bees 25.00 3sn0
Collepe prentises ramt 50000 L5000
Electiioiy & Waer Lygh 416:53 35373
Filing Toes 1828 60
Foeding o eS| 6:64
Boaks Exponses 2346 359,54
Hose Keeping Charges 61342 #3160
Insurance 1550 395
Liegal and Professional Bxponses 67.10 1043
Printing & Stavionery Txp, 59.21 47.96
Repains & Maintenance Charges 8269 2840
Trunsporation exp. 1635582 1,379.63
Travelling Exp, 770 54.89
OtherEaperses 146318 131248
623519 5833.10

The Nofes ave anintegral past of tie _
Financial Statenents O

Py
P d j'f:‘fﬂ e

{Kunj Dehari 'Rnsjg_fz_:}- {Rash Bohari Rungta)

Director : Director
DN (11857429 PN 43185758350

T termisiof our separaié reportofioven date
For$.R, Gangwal & Co,
Churtered Accountants
- FRN-DD3FC

sl e

M Ivo, 072395

upiNe 23072 3‘*5-357{27992’74;[

Plage + Jaipar
Dated s PR09.2023
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INDEPENDENT Al PHTORSNRE oy
To The Menvhors wi M, Shree Shrute b ducatimal Foundation.

Reporton the Andit of Faancist Statementy
Opimon

We tave audied the financial tatements of MIS. Shree Sheuti Educational Foundation ¢ ghef,,fx??;!?!}?; wﬁf%
comprise the balance sheet as at 11 March, 022, and the statement of Income §ﬂd‘[:'x9€“?f’f“’ﬁ and J@{gﬂ%;_ 7*"*
Cash flow for the vear then ended: and notes 1o the financial statements, including a summary of significan
acconnting policres and other explanatony mlormation

In our opinion and o the best of oo information anid according to the vf:x?i)ananom gwm 1o us, the aimsam
financial Statements giverthe infomuanon required by the f;‘umganigs Act, 2013 0n xhe manner m_rex.;nfzred&sm “g_ma ai« _
true and fair view.in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of affairs o

the Company as at March 31, 2022 and ts excess of income over expenditure and its cash flow for the vear ended on

“that date:
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards.on Auditing {SAs) specified w)der 'Sfeﬁti?ﬁ 143(10) f?ff ﬁfﬁ‘

Companies Act, 2013, Our “responsibilities. under those Standards ‘are further descnbod in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company

in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements thar are relevant 1o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,,

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

_The Company’s Board of Directors is. responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’) with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accouriting prim;"ipieﬁ
generally accepted in' India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
respansibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records. in accordance with the provisions of the

Act for safeguarding of the assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities
selection and application of appropriate accounting policics, making judgments and estimates that are reasénabié
and_prudent, and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial cémﬁals‘ that were
Operating “effectively for ensuring - the aceuracy and compléteness of ﬁxe'accaunting records; ref&i)am 1o the
preparation and presentation of the: financial statement that give a trie and fajr view and are ﬁ:t:e from mawriv i
‘misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. ' ' n M- materia

I preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continpe

4 gomng concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using the géing concern basi a;
accoumting unless management cither intends 10 liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has bo"-réaiigst?
alte-_rn?uve but 1o do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's fir cial
repentig peccins 0N ! , pany’s. financial

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

1 reasonable assurance about. whether the financial Stalements as a while are free from
§¥mr. due fo fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor's repont that includes uur-bpi‘riinn

ce. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordaice with




‘g& Ciafigwal &0
Chartved Avcoummant
Fapar

NACwdE sl ddroa et et e whum o enists Mistatements ¢ g WS Frewn frmsd
comsidered matcrnd o gt e pmeeste. ey coild reasinably e fapeered & " g'%»%'-
RRIGESAELR UH 4} 5 P

devismine o ke fik poon i B sheve brional Mateasietits

B3¢ Crecwm oy Wy
8D e g

Report on Other Tegabwnd Rogutaters Requirements

i An reered Byl et e Yiditan s ‘{*}3‘“”:‘&“{‘,‘ MM the Ordet 3 poned W the f aieal € wa mimen
of Tadia s o ot Gtostopon gy ol sectron FE ol e Companies Aat "010 wr sepon ma %rw ‘;hl;rw;i
Fauestional Foundaton home a company rewistered s R of the Companies Aa X bronn '&N;
3#1”;.%:\ 20’;;?;\ of she vompanins { Anhitos Report) order 206 accardmply we e o FEpRAtINg s the ;531;, s

speatied w Para ot the sahd oredes
T Avregwred by Sechon 143 1ol the Act we report that;
W have sousht and obsained all the information “and ‘explanation which to the Best of our knowleder amd
Pelief were :ix;éeasar} for the ;mrpééé of our audit.
I our opimion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far s i

" :
appears from our exsmination of those books.

b} The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Income and Expenditure and the Cashi Fow Statement deakt with

’ by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{©) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

{4} On the basis of the wnien representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2022 1aken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31* March, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. '

{e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and

the operating effectiveness of such-controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-A”"

43 With respect to-the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit ‘and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us; |
(i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position)
{ii}.  TheCompany did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable Josses). e

{in}  Since the Company is registered under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, the question of
declaration of dividend does not arise. Hence transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund is
0ol applicable. '

For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-003311C

(8 K. Gang

) Proprietor

‘Place: Jaipur “M.N0.072395

Date: 05.09.2022 UDIN-22072395AXIKEF 1645




et control over Bnancial reporting criteria established by the Company consids
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o Mis Shype Shry
Toundation « b

. g - t ¥timmmm;
SCompen Yas ot 31 March 2005 i conpn o watly e Mt the Snan N
Bivmpans B Ha e nded on B Jate

Munagemant's Responubiliny for Inteenal Flaaneii! Contralk

Fho Company « manigemient is rosponsible for establishing and mamtaining internal financiat conteot Hevedf om the

sring the i'a'wm;a?:.ssmgxgw £E . f
Sermat control sated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over | mancial Reporting 1o eq
by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilitics include the design mplementon
and mamtensnce of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurimng the orderty and
efficient condiier of ws business, mcluding adherence 1o company’s policies. the safeguarding of s assets the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the decounting records, aid the
tmely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013
'hwﬁm‘s'ﬁmmrtsihiiity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance No
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and ‘the Standards o
deemed 10 be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013

controls over financial TEporng
te on Audit. of Internal Financial

“the Institule

v hose Standards and . we comply with erhical
requirements and ‘plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable: assurance about whether adequate internal
financial contral over financial Teporting was established and maintained and if s d ef]

il material respects.

. out the adequate of the internal financial
S system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaini

OPIBIOTOn ﬁw(.‘ompany‘; i

Meaning of Internal Financiai Controls over Finsicial Reporting

A Cxxmmy‘s imemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide reasonable
ammm:‘ regarding the reliabili of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements: for external
Purposes m'am}mame with generally accepled accounting principles. A company’s internal financig cﬁimnl over
tmam;iaiﬁfrepgniagmc!udes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records” thas, in
reasonable detail, securately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (:?)

n Auditing, issued by ICA! and
€s Act, - to the extent applicable to an audit of
unernal Hinancial controls. both applicab} it emal Fi
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tnterent | smitatons of Tnter wal Financinl € “pnirak i’her ﬁmmmat &x porthg

s iations of intermal Bt financial controls over: financial seporime. including the posability of
ciment overside of controls, matermr misstarements due o error or fraud may oo At
tgation: af th& imernal finantinl csmml»; aver Tinancial reporting o
| financial: control over financial reporting muy: become
degres of compliance with the policies or procedures may

Ricanse obthe wheres

collvianay Improp ‘manag
frot e donied Ade e x;mmm of any v
foare porkady an xﬁb;m o the risk tha( the interna
Smadeguiale ?seemm of changes in conditions, or that the’

Sdelrnorsic

in all - material respects, an adequiate intemnal financial controls system over

In-our opiion. the C wenpiny has,
f'mmi wpcmmg #nd such intemal ﬁnamtai controls over fi nancial reporting were operating effectiveh w317

March: *322 based on the internal control over. fi nanma} m;mmng Critetia established by the Company considenng
the essenual components of intérnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial (.zmim%&
Cm«r Fuancial Reéporting issued by.the Institute of Chartered Accountants. of India.

For S. K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartéred Accountants
FRN-003311C

Place Jaipus '
Date 05002022 MNo072395
o UDIN-22072395AXJKEF 1645
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\ 14§ SRRy 28 e
1 ?,ai *

Htlicnbir gn, huding
p -y P 5 Y

prttai ¢ detals and sitiation of propesty | tani

A3 At :

I pripenem

- The compam s et Raving any intansilile assei, bence iy Chinp,
e company 4 Vi

S 0ot applivab)e

ompany has a regular programme of phystcal verification of Property, Plam

tol: Toe bl B shased manner . which. in our opinion, 1« reasonahle consadering

and b gga?iﬁ‘_w'ﬁ&xn ay ny and the ﬁamﬂ*_ef its assets Pursuant 1o the program, tertain

g . g’k mf;pi iipm‘em .'—W;:i’é‘ physically verified by the maEnarcment during

¥’uws) i§é2r§?ng ?a"ihé information and explamations piven 14 US. 16 Material
git;g;;mi& were noticed on such vc&riﬁcmw‘m

, nation and explanatinge oiva .. 'dtfze'tewrdsexamimé

ordi he information and explanations Eiven 10 us and the -
() écg:tsarfigzgéziee& cdﬁﬁprising all the immovable properties (g:ther than prwxg&
s the Company s the Tesee and the lesse sppecrmnes . g, orcuted
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements. are held i the name of the
company.

(d) The company during the year has not i‘cvaimj!_d its property p!ant and equipment

(e) According 1o the ?r;fnrma‘

are pending against the ﬁ)lﬁp&;il}é
ing any bendmi 'y under the Benami Transactiong (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made t'h’er_gunden

Gil) (a) The Company has ROt granted any loan 16 bodies Corporate covere jn the register

maintsined under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Acy)

tb) In our opinion and- according 1 the information ang eXplanation given o us, the
‘Company has not made any investmens during the year, '

{c) Bgsgﬁ on the Fecords examip

ed by us
company hay not availed any

 and informatign andrexp!auatim_

(d) According to the infonnaﬁan and ¢xplanations given 10 us
granted any fresh loan during th ‘

the Company hag not
e yeai.

tion given and rec,
*0ans granted whick have falien due during the year have
settle the aver dyes of existing Joans Biven (o the g parties

is : Biven to us, the
term loan taken feom bank_ S

L]
P |
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iy,

{in}

(@) ??iecmnpm}hm not defaubted in repaymentof its Joan or payment

f) Fhe € ampany ks Ot Proy whid iy shdranieg BESCCHIIN o Sranted
T he mawre of loans. secured o umseciired, 1o COMpanies. firms,
Particrships or any other parties ”

-y advances iy
Famned Lisbilm

Acgording to the information fﬁ?*??.ﬁ”%i“-ft"’.‘%’?*‘?*‘ IO 1o m the € Oy has
é*@**“«- ments of sectinn 18S and 186 i respect of loans IDVESHIENS euarang
wade by it during the vear under s

ﬁcqmpfi‘edmiﬁp
LA 6 R iy

ot g s 0 b T I SO 1 b e o
Tas riot accepred any depostis _fvmm't&‘e:pzsi}ftg} "_tibm the meaming of SECHENS 3 0 76 of the
Act and the Rules framed there. under. Accordingly. paragriph 3(v) of the Ocges 1 o
splicabl ot Company. ACCORdng 0 the foration and xplanasan sien oy,
ordet hs been passed by the Company Law Board or the Nauonal Compans Law Tribuna)
or the Reserve Bank of India or any Courtor any ather Tribunal.

Ta the best of our knowledge and. beliefs, the Cemral Government has not specity
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act. in respect of
the Campanies products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (51 of the arder
ate not applicable; :

(4) Based on the records examined by us and according to the information and explanations
.given to us. in réspect of statutory dues. in our opinion. the Company is generally regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues in respect of income tax, pm}nd_em fund. goods
and services tax and other materig] statutory dues. as applicable, with the appiopwiate
authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such applicable statutory
dues as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six moriths from the date they became
payabie.

(b) Theré.are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund., employees’

state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
vale added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with
the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

Acmtdi{tg 1o information and explanation given to us and representation given by the
management, there were no transactions relating 1o previously unrecorded income that 'were
surrendered or disclosed asncome during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961, ' ' ‘

of interest to bank.

(b)On the busis of the audit procedures and records produced by
that the Company has not been dec ared as wilful defaul,
institution or gmemmem‘ar:at:y.wvx:mmam authority,

the management we report
er by any banks, financial

{c} According to information and exﬁfwﬁmgiygn to-us, Company

iy has no taken any term

ribe Foriies, ao o e Y W -'“ml«"a“}fh'%nmmkeﬁan
fumf? fmm -any entity OF person on. account of or to meet the obligations of - i:i’
subsidiaries; associates or Joint ventures, ’ ' o

Hh gxour Wipﬁivm‘m;qfémg;m ‘ﬁg information ad’ explanations BIVeN 10 us, the
{ Ommx i‘xngx not _ms@giqans during the year on the pledge of securities ‘held in i’fs-
subsidiaries. joint ventures or associate companies, o o




i

{21}

{x1i}

{xiii)

(xiy)

(3} the Company has oot gt meness by wiy oF intial Pulsiie sler o ot public ofie
Ginclading. debt nsramonts¥and honee reporting under clause viay of paragraph m'ﬁ;r
Opder ss ot *i?f‘;i‘* Shsbeq ﬁ'*,‘» i‘ mnp;m}» ¥ %

@ Dt thic vear the Compais. has not nuide preferential aflosment of s s
aceordunoe with the proveans aud reguirement. oF Section. 30 of e Ay pA, g

framed there inder Ehe Company s not made privite plicement B diigie
fullk o partlhy vonvertible deben;um if;}f&#ﬁ{f}fhf? sear and the fund raiséd has b gy
for the purpose for which e sl were ransed

(a3 Rased on the audit ;31&6‘&%%!!({%‘p&?'!‘fm'mﬁd by uis: agd o -

" According to the information and explanations piven 1o us. no material fraud by the
Campany or on the Company has been noticed or reparted durig the year

(b} According 1o the information and explanations given o us. 5o repont under sub-section (12)
of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the agﬂ;wr& in form Af)f«?. as prescribed
anider rule: 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 with the Central

Government:
(¢} As represented to us by the Management, no whistle blower complainis have been
received by the Company during the year.
The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3
of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.
According z_b"{t‘ii’;: information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records: of the: Company, transactions with the related parties are incompliance with

Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) The Central Government has not prescribed 1o appoint internal auditor under section 138

of the Act, for amy of the services rendered by the Company;

{xv}

{xvi)

(b) (b) This clausg is not applicable to the company,

"i‘he (‘ngpgny, ha,s g;q:.‘entered_in§q ‘any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of
its hp%dmg, sub&lflm or associale company or persons. connected with them, and hence
provisions of Section 192 of the Company Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

g::jm Company is nat required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of

ndia. ' o

(b} The C;amgauy. h;i not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities hence the reporting requirements under clause’ xvib f paragraph 3 of the
Order fs niot applicable. R b 3 of the

(€} The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regularic >
the Reserve Bank of India. & nec i the regulations made by

(4} The Company does not have any CIC

{xvil)  According 1o the information and explanations given fo us and based on the audit procedures

conducted we are of opifion that the company has not incurred any cash osses in il
ve are. of opinion that the comy ; any cash | ;
financial year and the immediately precy ding financial year, i e

(xvili)  There has been no resignation of the statutéry auditors during the year and accordingly this

clause is not applicable.
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i hased on the fact up o the date of e andit report.md o T un w;f*;j“?f‘“‘%’ v
any assurance that s Babibbios lallne due w ohin g Perrod oo o vear o ihé ‘jb::lzs:mf;::g
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he basts ol the finine 1
40 paviment of Finaneig)
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=RanEmaton of 1l tvidence

Wil of hauk hithitay and

(x)  Based on the examination of records ol {l}g:'f\?u;i"ﬁ;lii}. and micemation and ‘explanation given

‘ to us, the conditions and requirements of section 135 ol the aet is not applicable 10 the
compuny hence, paragraph 3(xx) (a) and (xx) (b) of the Order s not-applicable

{xxi).  There is no qualified or adverse remark in the Companies (Auditor's report) Order (CARD)

' réports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements

For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Ateountants
\: FRN-003311C

(5. K. Gangw
Proprietor

- ' M.No. 072395
W‘fgggzm UDIN:22072395AXIKEF1645
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RALANCE SHEFTAS AT 31.03.2022

Nule Asat Asai
3Lax 20 g
(!';";1’; !’g 31032021
v . ) {Rx. in'000)
FQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds 5 . |
Share Capital § 03371 16:527 60
Non-Curvent Liabilities
Long-Term Borrow mgs
Current Liabilities o -
Trade Payables 4 32;‘;?; 17318
har Current Liabilith 5 1588, 6.500 73
Other Current Liabilities 39.440.71 Y
Tots! e
ASSETS
Non-turrent assets ‘
Tangible Assets 6 15,276.84 16,378.91
Noni-Current Investments 7 193649 1,936.49
Other Non-Current Assets 8 184.98 18498
Curreut assets .
Trade Reéceivables 9 15,704.61 6415.51
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 541129 866.54
‘Short-Term Loans and Advances 1 115,19 721.19
Other Current Assets 12 81131 _, 4.644.95
Tl 39,440.71 | 31,148.57
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

The Notes are an integral pait of the Financia)

0 =

Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behari Rungta
Director Dirgctor
DIN 01557429 DIN 01557559

In terms of our separate report of even date
For SK. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-003311C

Prbpﬁcmﬁ

‘M. No. 072395
UDIN: 22072395AXJKEF 1645

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 05.09.2022

J
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INCOME & ENPENDETURE SEATENIRT FOR FHE YEAR FNDED 3032022

Niste: Your Fadeg Yeur b
Ny 5082022 ,53;:222?
(RS 0 00y 5. o0,

CRevemiEey NS K .

1 Y3 AN > S

Revenie from opersthns. ; Nix é o3

Bt 14 e b2 TT e
“Oxher Tncorme A6 T
Expenses: s 15 4.851.08 128579
£ 5o »}‘&'Mﬁﬁkk?@sm i 013 IB‘)‘
Financial costs | 1,103.35 1266 4

preciation and smortizition expenses N ’

Peprociat) ' 18 583310 . 2R
Ooher Expenses ' ' 11,776 T bz
Betort T 10.903.37 (1,595 78)

Surplus Before Tax-

“Lass - Tax Expense: . .
Luwrrent 1ax . .
Deferred tax 10,903.37 (1.59578)

Sarplus/(Deficit) for the period |

Basic and diluted (Rs.) ) \

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
‘The Rmc‘s_.atei_a'n integral part of the Financial Q *
Kunj Behari le_gtﬂ Rash Behari Rungta
Director Director
DIN-01557429 DIN 01557559
In terms of our separate report of even date
’F‘o_: S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
' FRN-003311C
%priix—_Q—-, _
Place : Jaipur ok M. No. 072395
Dated : 05.09.2022

UDIN: 2207239SAXIKEF1645
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e Farpning Part el b anmend Moatonoan
ﬂm{a,f Meais Foramt
T 0 OANE A GFR NG PRI

AN-F Avcounhing Canventiops: | )
R B n - . B g SITEES ] \: . E L . . |
e Hians alstarem ng, iﬁx"‘_‘. _b‘,» 3*}1(% o .m Ay W sihy i*;{ et kg
oty sk the firston Al vOd Lonntins on Aol BER S o T e
Rk g K s 3 h g N ik Sl ek b :
carred 3t roxalundamons igumm v o e o o 2
paeounts Wules wird, ol the stamlids ol Sccomng or any ddendugy e '

3 B WM!W Y3
Myt e WEAh aga W\g’-.i
Fodea i5F the FREDE e
} g TN . 3 d i & it swr\(yg& o .
Covernment in consultation and-recommcndation of the Natwonad 1w ol #pony. A»_si%mf‘ii;ik; # ﬁ:m
accounng standarids nontied unde the compantes Act 1956 shall continiee 1o APk 1 amiequenth. thee fm: ‘;," e
vqwmm% havie been prepared te comph i all matenal aspects with e s conmting Stanadaede, @s?kd ‘m& ‘i
me‘ SOl ompanies. Act 1956 [Companies {Accounting Sandards 3 Rules 1006, 4 wnended) m‘i fﬁ&t’:
selevant provisions of the Companies Act.2013.

A5.2 Vatuation of Inventories: o o _
"1 ands and  valued at lower of cost of net realizable value, Inventories of Stores & spares are vabsed # cost on
weighted average basis

AS-3 Cash Flow Statement:
Thiy Accounting Standard is not applicable

AS~4 Contingencies snd event accurring after the Balance Sheet Date:
No provision for Contingencies and event occurring afler the Balance' Sheet Date was made.

AS-8 Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in the accounting policies:
“There are no prior period debits and credits to the Profitand Loss-Account,

AS-6 Depreciation Accounting: v ‘
Effective 19 April 2014, the company depreciates its fixed assets over the useful life in the manner presenibed in

schedule 11 of the Act, as against the earlier practice of depreciating at the rates prescribed in Schedule X1V of the
Companies Act 1986,

AS-7 Construction Contracts; N
© This:Accounting Standard is not applicable,

AS-9 Révenue Recognization:
Revenue are recognized on accrual basis

AS-10 Accounting For Fixed Assets: N
Tangible Assets in the name of Company are valued at historical cost,

AS»!I Accounting For effects of changein foreign exchange rates:
Foreign currency transactions are: accounted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the fransaction Any
exchange variation realized in subsequent financial year is shown separately on relisation.

AS-12 Accounting for Government Grants:
Transaction of povernment prants recorded on cash basis,

AS-13 Accounting for Investments:
Investments are valued ot cost

AS-14 Mig&bétitxg f{:k amalgamations:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable,

Aﬁ«t?ﬁ Accounting for Employees Benefits: ,
Shortterm employes benefits are recognised us an expense at:the undiscounted amount in the profit and Loss
i yeor in which the related wrvice 15 rendered. S '




SUREE SHRUTY Epye:
L2im

Balanee ds a1 ’&2@“??2» |

N Particulars Baithes féterveg | ‘P;,xi’ti% !"u*it;rréd

" oans & Advances

i AR

"l Runea

FRP Rungla , i
k

— o
{ Kunj Behari Rungta _ 1

Figures in italic reprosents previous year's amount.:
AS-19 Accounting for Leases:
“This Accounting Standard is niot applicable

AS-20 Earning Per Share:

Net Profit for the vear (Rs)) 1090336713
No. of Equity Shares 1632700
‘Nominal Value of Shares 10

‘Earning Per Shares (Rs.) 6,60

AS-21 Consolidated Financial Statements:

This Accounting Standers is not applicable on the Conipany, as the company doesn’t have any
S_absfidiagy Or joint venture,

AS-22 Accounting for taxes on Income:
“Tax expense for the period comprisin ‘
for the year. Provision is made for the Current Tax based on 1ax liabili ;
tax rates and tax laws. Provision is made for deferred tax for all timi
incomes and accounting income at currently énacted tax rates., Deferred.
@ reasonable. certainty that they will be realized and are reviewed for

AS23 Accounting for Investments in Associates:
~This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-24 Discontinuing Operations: |

During the year Company has not discontinucd any of its operations.
‘ .ﬁzsf,l,aﬁrixﬁ_ Financisl Reporting:

This Accounting Standard is not appl icable.

AS-26 Accounting for Intangible Assets:

This Accounting: Standard is not ‘applicable..
AS-27 Capital Commitments of Reporting Entity in Joint Venture:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS28 Impairment of Assets:
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balanc
on intemal/external factors. ‘An- impairment '_

Exsons ®L recoversbic amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of

ATIONAL Fou

NDATION

. ; TRI2004PTCO19004
-5, MALVIVA NAGAR, JMPUR??:

f‘i'ia‘ﬁ.g;{m L deiny A} () 3’31‘:&» eﬂeﬁ:@_fﬂiﬁ {
whay g abone : Yoy ahove

g

§ current tax and deferred tax are considered in determining the net profit
ty computed in accordance with relevant.
ng difference arising between taxable
tax assets are recognized only if there is
‘ that they _ the appropriateness of their respective
“carrying values dt each Balance Sheet date. ) b

alance Sheet date 10 assess, if there is any indication based
loss is  récognized wherever the canrying amount of the assets
the assets net selling price and value in
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SHETE SHROT) EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

5§ Pravisions, Contingent Liadslitios and Camibntont Ao
A&*;ﬁﬁé\j"mm} G onteeporosanl oven oensi s liec the Sk sheet diste was made
EPpRURE ) :

3 Pinancisd Instimncats  Recogntzatim and Monvooment,
s Thiv Avvounts Sasdad o< nos apphiabh

- AS-30 Financiat Instrnmeénts Presentation:
N ‘m« Acventing Sasdand oot appleable

Frgures of the oo vear have been seprouped soaamicd and recasted wherever cngswder. BECEary 0 make
3 Bpwioyind WEEIHIC Lt Ve 1 FREro ‘
o compied wath thosg ot cipent soa

3. No Taterest has been provided on unscosred Toams as they are siated 16 be intérest Tree.

& Admond Regulioon miormalivm

Numerator ; . Denomiator T Comemyear T CBrevious year
Current Assets | Total K urrent Liabilitics 5.42 Fag !
ey Sk o Wi‘:"' e peoe SV DU ST S f
febes-baguty  Rato | Dobie  consists o o Hotal eguiy _ -
s w?m | borrowmg and feas‘e,,f o.n 637
; S S - - o ; 4
[ Rewm on“equies | Proft for the year | Average total equity o
E) m&&; - less preference 36.43% £.52%
| dradend f anvy _ R i 3
Tmde roceivables | Revenue from | Average trade :
tmover  ratio - (In| operations receivable 101 043
Net Copatal turmover | Rovenue from: | Average working
RO 110 Bmes ) Opératisis | capital {i.2-10tal curremt 0.63 021
: “assets Jess total current.
RS i | liabilities I —
Net profit ratio Profit for the year Revenue:  fiom 48.62%, BT T
_ N A ] -OPErations :
Retumn * on. capital | Profin before tax and | Capital ‘employed . net
enplayed (in %) fifiaice costs™ | wonth . deffered tax 30.82% 6.53%,
.’.«...,,;v... s s 'v“,, el _IMEQ‘S —
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Note 25 BareCapitad

(2.5 Authorised, Fesmeih VBT ﬁ e Foll
paid: ngx shiapd Carital s ol

Nuthovived |
30K 0 Y000 00T Sty Shares ¢E R TR ek

A
18120
RS

St

060,00
hiswed: Subscribed & le ip
TEE AN To AT T eguty share of Ry 10 Gch Fulty
Ped 16527 00
{2.2) Reconcintion of number of shares: -
' Asat31.03.2022
No.of Shares (R in 7000}
Opemg balancs 1,652.700 16.527.00
Changes during the vesr U SO =
Clasing balance o NE52700 1652700
{3.3) The dcm&s of sharcholders tmtdmg more than 5% shaves in the company:-
 Asatdng3aen
Name of Shareholder No: of Shares % held
Shni R P Rungta 520,000 31.46%
St Leela Rungta 125,000 7:56%
Rashiecla Enterprises PviLid 851,820 51°54%
Shn R P Rungla (HUF) 106,000 6.05%
{24) The detsils of shares held by the Promoters:- ‘
' ’ ' AS 3131052022
Name of Sharcholder No. of Shares % held
Shn R P Rungta: 520,000 31.46%
Sint Leela Rungta 125,000: 7.56%
Raghicela Enierprises Pvi Lid. 851,820 51:54%
Shri R P Rungta (HUF) 100,000 6.05%
Roadca (ndia) Private Limited 10,500 0.64%
Cma Merchants Pyt Lid. 10,000, 061%
Nisha Rungta 125000 0.76%
Rash Bebari Rungis 53800 033%
Kunj behar rangla 5,000 0.30%
Anamiks Rungla 12,500 0.76%
(25) The details of shares held by the Promoters:- _
Asat31.03.2021
Naine of Sharcholder No. of Shares: % beld
Sk R P Rungia 526,000 31ae%
St Lecla Rungla 125,000: 7 56%
Rashieels Enterprises Pt 114 "§51,820 51.54%
Shri R P Rungea (HUF) 100,000 6.05%
Rosdoo (India) Private Limited 10,500 0.64%
Couetrs Merehants Pvt {14 16,000 061%
‘Nusha Rungta 12,300 0:76%
Rash Behart Rungia 5380 033%
Ky w: nmaa 5000 0 30%
12,300 0:76%

SRR iy
Ax At 31.03.2011
No.of Shares  (Rs. in *000)
1652764 ké 57106
“J*%m ; _ F{t 240
Asat 31.03.2021
No. of Shares’ Y% Mld
5200000 3146%
125000  756%
851,820 51 34%
100,000 6.05%
Asat 33.03.2#21
Ne. of Shares % held
520000 31.46%
125,000 T56%
851,820 3154%
160,000 6.05%
10,500 Do4%
10.000 Dol%
12500 076%
5,380 D.33%
5,000 030
12,500 B76%
As at 31 03.2020
No. of Shares % held
520,000 EER LS
125,000 7 56%:
851820 5184%
100,000 H.05%
110,500 0 64%
10,000 0.61%.
12500 0%
5380 033%
5000 (R A
12,500 %

P
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Add Prota o) o e v
Tostal

Nete 4. Trade Pavables

Suics, Crechitws »
{Hhspiod  due fiw lens iha one ver)
Othrs

Note 5. Other Current Lisbilities.
Other 1 sabihtes

GST Payadie

Peorasion for Income Rax
WT&S&%&@

Socunity Paysble

Gratusty Payable

Caution money (callepe foe & Hostelj

Note 8. Other Noo Current Agsely
Security Deposits

Note 9. Trade Receivables -
Debis due for 5 perrod exceeding
Six momh

Others

Note 10. Cash and Cash Equivatents
Balance With Banky

in Cumrent Account

B Faed Depognt Adcoun
Cash i Hand

Nete 11. Short: Term foans and Advances.

Advance 1o Dusesis
Ww%ﬁm

Note 12, Othey Current sssety
Stadutory Recerabli

Hatioyg
LLARE D

ER s iy
ER 609 1

LRI T
.96 3

369 58
10493
47450

19263
22095
31473
152
432
27692
19230
2,246,000

3,588 17

184.98
—_— 10458

184.98

417881
11,525 80

15,704 63
— 1570461

467392
62195

116 12
—_— e

SA4ll M
—_— it Y

b SHRun FOUC ATt FOUNDATION
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. MR Evren RRGAR s 1

£
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TR in gy
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members,
Mis. Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited
Report on the standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the standalone financial statements of M/s. Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited (‘the Company®), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31%¥ March, 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flow for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and profit/loss,
and its cash flow for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Fthics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical-
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Respousibility of Management and those charged with Governance for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and Cash flow of the Company in accordance with the other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenancs, of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Dircetors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a while are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuc an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
staternents.

,,,@xfé@g}

[ T
fos] Mo, 072385\
L2

{ = | FRMDO3311C
D S

“ed Aced



S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit, We also:

»  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

*  Obtain an understanding of interal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in
the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013. We are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial coatrol system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management,

»  Conclude on the appropristeness of management's use of the going concemn basis of accounting and, based on audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

¢  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures and whether
these financial statements present the operations and underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

*  Materiality is the magnitede of misstatements in the Financial Staternent that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgesble user of the Financial Statements may by influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and

(i} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

*  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significam audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our
audit.

¢ We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Information - Board of Director's Report

The Company's board of directors is neéponsible for the preparation and presentation of its report (herein after called as "Board
Report) which comprises various information required under section 134(3) of the Act but does not include the financial
statoments and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with eur audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Board Report and, in doing so, consider
whether the Board Repott is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in this Board Report; we are required
to report that fact, we have nothing to report in this regards.
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

().
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(d)
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(b

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in that statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the
Order, are not applicable on the company.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

-The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

ln: our opinion, the aforcsaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2025 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31™ March, 2025, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

In our opinion, the provision of 143(3) (i) with regards to opinion on internal financial control with reference to
financial statements and operating effectiveness of such control is not applicable vide notification no. 583 (E) dated
13th June 2017.

The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matter connected with are as stated in the
paragraph b. above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph i(vi) below on reporting under Rule
11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us;

i) ‘The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. -

{ii) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

(iv) {8) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Bencficiaries”™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)  The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been. received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in ottfer persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i} and (ii) of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a) and (b} sbove, contain any material misstatement.




S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

(v} No dividend has been declared or paid by the Company during the financial year covered by our gudit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

{vi) Based on our examination, which included fest checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting

under Rule 11{g)} of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

i, With respect to other matter to be included in the Audit Report under section 197 (16). The
Company being a private comparty, the provision of section 197 to the Act is not applicable.

For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.

W Chartered Accountants
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S8.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditors® Report

The Annexure referred to in Parsgraph 1 under the heading of "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® of our
Independent Auditors' Report to the member of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the vear ended 31st
March, 2025 of M/s Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited)

1. In respect of the Company's property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:

4 The company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including quantities details and situation
of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b. The Company has a regular program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment in a phased
manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable, considering the size of the company and the nature of its assets,
Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the fitle deeds
comprising all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee} disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name
of the Company.

d The Company during the year has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including rights of use assets)
or intangible assets during the year.

e According to the information and explanation and representation given to us by the management no proceeding
have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

2. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals, No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

3. (a) The Company has granted loans secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(A) To Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associates:
Amount{ in Rs.}
Nature | A~ggregate' amount Huﬁ'”ng' éﬁé;fear 1 Balance 5ut§tan_d-n;g as on 31.03.2025
NA 3,46,41,710 ) 3,53,71,730
(B) To other than Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates:
Amount{ in Rs.)
Nature Aggregate amount during the year | Balance outstandmg as on 31.03.2025 i
Loan i 5 87,19,340 1 1,13,13,900

{b) In cur opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has made investment
during the year and terms and conditions of investment/loans granted during the year are prime facia not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

{©) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular
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(i)
v)

(i)

(vii}
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"‘m No. 072395 ©

5.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

{d) The amount is not overdue, on the above loan and advances; hence this clause is not applicable;
{¢) In our opinion and according to information and explapation given and records examined by us, there is no
loans granted which have fallen due during the year have been renewed to settle the over dues of existing loans

given 1o the same parties.

() The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans gither repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment. Details of the said loan or advances is as follows;

Amount (Rs.)
Aggregate Amount during the | %to total loans granted Closing Balance (31.03.2025)
year
- ' - ' 8,89,07,950 B
VI S | S— ]
Aggregate amount of loan granted to promoters
Amount (Rs.)
Aggregate Amount during the | % to total loans granted T Closing Balance (31.03.2025)
year
29,60,712 ' 033% ' "29,60,712
s = J
Aggregate amount of loan granted to related parties
Amount (Rs.)
Aggtegata Amount durmg the E % to total loans granted Closing Balance (31.03.2025)
year_ - — ] - — | e —

- ! - 4,22,22,320

{(g) The Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with requirements of section
185 and 186 in respect of loans, investriients, guarantees o security made by it during the year under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicablc to the Company. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law
Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

To the best of our knowledge and beliefs, the Central Government has not specify maintenance of cost records under
sub section {I) of Section [48 of the Act, in respect of the Companies products/ services. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the order are not applicable.

{a} Bsased on the records examined by us and according to the information and expianaﬁons' given to us, in
respect of statutory dues, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues in respect of income tax, provident fund, goods and services tax and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authoritics. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
such applicable statutory dues as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they
hecame payable.

{by  There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income-~
. tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any oth@r statutory dues
that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Jaipur

According to information and explanation given to us and representation given by the management, there were no
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

{4} The company has not defaulted in repayment of its loan or payment of Interest to bank.
(b) On the basis of the audit procedures and records produced by the management we report that the Company has not
been declared as willful defaulter by any banks, financial institution or government or any government authority.

{¢) In our opinion and information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of records of the
Company, the Company has not raised term loans from any lender and hence reporting under clause ix{c) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) According to information and explanation given to us, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans
were obtained.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall
examination of the financial stateraents of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short ternm basis have
been used for long term purposes;

(f) According to the information and explenations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(g} In our opinion and according to the information ad explanations given to us, the Company has not raised loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company has not raisext moneys by way of initial Public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clanse x(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made preferential allotment of Equity shares in accordance with the
provisions and requirements of Section 42 of the Act and the Rules framed there under. The Company has not
made private placement of equity shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and the fund
raised has been used for the purpose for which the fund were raised.

(2) Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the informetion and explanations given to us, no

material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section {12) of Section 143 of the
Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govarnment.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, no whistle blower complaints have been received by the Company during
the year,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii} of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial staternents as required by the applicable
accounting standards,

{a) The Central Government has not prescribed to appoint internal auditor under section 138 of the Act, for any of the

services rendered by the Company;

{b} This clause is not applicable to the company.,
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(xxi)

$ K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or

associate company or persons connected with them, and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Company Act 2013 are

not spplicable to the Company. )

() The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-[A of the Reserve Bank of India.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities hence the reporting
requirements under clause xvi(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

{¢) The Company is not 2 Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India: hence this clause is not applicable.

{d) The Company is not a Core Investment Company hence this clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted we are of
opimion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the immediately preceding financial
year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not applicable.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence survival of company depends upon fresh capital for repayment of bank’s liability and sufficient working
capital to continue as a going concern, We further state that our reporting is based on the fact up to the date of the sudit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanation given to us, the conditions and
requirements of section 135 of the act is not applicable to the company hence, paragraph 3(0¢) {(a) and (xx) (b} of the
Order is not applicable.

There is no qualified or adverse remark in the Companics (Auditor’s report) Order (CARQ) reports of the companies
included in the consolidated financial statements.’

For 8.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-0 3311C
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UB0231RJ2006PTCO2176

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025

Note Asat As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Re. '000 Rs. 600
E{AUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 2 43,595.48 43,595.48
Reserve & Surplus 3 374,857.10 257,054.96
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings 4 47,477.85 74,557.78
Deflered Tax Liability (Net) 5,982.00 1,039.91
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 5 51,684.61 53,325.21
Trade Payables 6 19,943.64 43,440.58
Other Current Liabilities 7 21,035.63 24,356.91
Short-Term Provisions 8 5,579.45 22,581.37
TOTAL 57015576 51994620
ASSEXS
Non-Current Assets
Tangible Assets 9 137,144.70 141,627.95
Non-Current Investments 10 73,957.45 74,457.45
Long-Term Loans & Advances 11 25,742.89 16,236.89
Current Assets
Inventories 12 54,600.89 39,468.33
“Trade Receivables 13 57,324.50 87,876.23
Cash & Cash Equivalents 14 ~ 63,519.97 6,464.60
Short-Term Loans & Advances 15 136,633.78 119,373.15
Other Current Assets 16 21,231.58 34,441.60
TOTAL 57015576 51994620
Summary of Significant Accounting /D
Policies i
The Notes are an integral part of the M
Financial Statements Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behari Rungta’
Director Director
DIN - 01557429 DIN - 01357559
As per our separate report of even date.
For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
- FRN-003311C
GWgr
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- US0231RJ2006PTCO2176

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025

Revenue:

Revenne From Operations
Other Income

Change in Inventories

Total Revenue

Expenses:

Direct Operating Cost

Employee Benefit Expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation and amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit (loss) Before Exceptional &
Extraordinary Items & Tax
Adjustment Relating to Earlier Year
Profit Before Tax

Less: Tax Expenses -~
Current tax
Tax for earlier year
Deferred tax

Net Profit after Tax

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policles

The Notes are an integral part of the
Finaneial Statements

Place : Jaipur
Dated  ©

Year ended Year ended
Note 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. '000 Rs. ‘000
17 482,418.42 496,700.73
18 25,293.11 39,904,68
19 15,132.57 -5,916.92
52284410 53068849
20 198,825.57 253,084.36
21 100,410.03 89,816.51
22 6,240,89 4,206.77
15,238.12 14,848.97
23 73,805.81 82,042.45
T 39452042 443,999.06
128,323.68 86,689.43
128,323.68 86,689.43
5,579.45 e 22,581.36
4,942.09 10,521.54 103991 2362127
_ 117,802.14 63,068.16
1 e
{ 7 _
Fies kr"*tg: ~ AT
7 il
k. P N
Kunj BehariRungth Rash Beharl Rungta
Director Director
DIN - 01557429 DIN - 01557559

"As per our separate report of even date.

For 8, K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 11
SO 003311C
o o\ : .
o N 0TRS¢ \
* | FRN- *
@ 003311 2 8.K.Gangwal
% )‘5 Proprietor
& 5 ’
Wﬁﬁ“ M.No. 072395
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JATPUR-302017
CIN- U60231RJ2006PTCO02176

shieela Enteryrises Private Limited

Aot o

Note-1 Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

A.

Corporate Information

M/s Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited (the Company') is a company limited by shares, incorporated on 01st March, 2006
and domiciled in India. The Company is engaged in the business of providing Consultancy Services.

Basic of preparation and presentstion

B-1. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis, in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies (Acoounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (a3 amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The
financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policics adopted
in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Further, the management is satisfied that the Company shall be able to continue its business for the foreseeable future and no
material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the going concern assumption. In making this assessment, the
management has considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections
of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

B-2. Basic of preparation

The Company prepares and presents its Balance Sheets, the statement of Profit and Loss in the format prescribed by Division I
of Schedule T to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company's financial statement are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.} which is also its functional currency and all valucs are
rounded to the nearest thousand ('000)

B-3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Toventories: ICDS -11 {AS-2)

Land is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventories of Stores & Spares are valued at cost on weighted  average
basis.

2. Revenue Recognition: ICDS -1V (AS-8)

Sale of goods

Sales are recognised, net of refurns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer,
which coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Income from Services

Revenue from contracts priced on a time and material basis arc recognized when services are rendered and related costs are
incurred.

Other Income .

Interest income and rental income are accounted on acerual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it
ig established,

3. Expenditares
The expenses are recognized on accrual basis net of guods and Service tax, except where credit for the input tax credit is not
statuterily permitted.
* [s)
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RASHLEFLA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JATPUR-302017
CIN- U60231RJ2006PTC02176

4. Property, Plant & Equipments ICDS-V (AS-10)
Praperty, Plant & Equipments are carried at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
if any, consistent with the criteria specified in the AS-10
Recogrition and De-recognition
Property, plant and equipment is recognized when it is probabie that future economic benefits associated with the items is
expected to flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assets
(calenlated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included under other
income/expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

5. Foreign currency transaction and translations ICDS-VI (AS-11):
Since the company does mot intend to enter in to foreign currency transactions, therefore, there is no policy for such
transactions.

6. Government grants, Subsidies and export incentives ICDS-VII (AS-12):
Since the company does not intend to receive any Government grants, subsidies and export incentives, therefore, there is no
policy for such transactions. '

7. Investment & Securities ICDS-VII {AS8-13/30):
Investments are carried individually st cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such
investments, Current investments carried individually, at the lower of cost and market value, Cost of investments includes
acquisition charges such as brokerage, duties etc. Investment have been shown at cost of acquisition.

8. Borrowing costs ICDS-IX (AS-16):
Borrowing costs include interest; amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in commection with the
borrowings to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the tenure of the loan, Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilized for qualifying asset pertaining to the period from
commencement of activities relating to construction/development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalization of such
asset is added to the cost of the assets. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss during extended period when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

9. Provisions and Contingencies ICDS-X (AS-29):
The Company cteate a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of
resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
A disclosurc for a confingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources. The Company also discloses present obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot
be made as a contingent lability. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood
of outflow of resonrces is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

6. Depreciation and amortization:
Depreciation is provided on a pro rata basis for all tangible assety on straight line method over the useful life of asset.
Useful lives of assets are determined by the Management by an internal technical assessment except where such assessment
suggests a life significantly different from those prescribe by schedule 11- Part C of the Companies Act, 2013 where the useful
tife is as assessed and certified by a technical expert.
Depreciation on addition to assets and assets sold during the year is being provided for on a pro rata basis with reference to the
month in which asset is added or sold as the case may be. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of
1o, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
Y el
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U60231RJ2006PTCO2176

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original
-maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to in significant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow Statement:

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferral or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are to be carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any, the cost of an intangible
asset to comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable
from the taxing authorities) and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended vse and net of
any trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase / completion is recognized as
an expenses when incurred unless it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits
in excess of its originally assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and atiributed to the asset
reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.

Employee benefits:

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined
contribution plan, in which both employees and the Company make monthly contributioas at a specified percentage of the
covered employees’ salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary). The contributions as specified under the law are made to
the provident fund and pension fund set up as irrevocable trust by the Company . The ~ Company is generally liable for
annual contributions and any shortfall in the fund assets based on the government specified minimum rates of return or pension
and recognizes such contributions and shortfall, if any, as an expense in the year incurred.

Leases:

(i) Finance lease Assets acquired under finance leases are recognized as an asset and a liability at the commencement  of  the
lease, at the lower of the fair value of the assets and the present value of minimum Jease payments. The finance expense is
aliocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability. Assets given under finance leases are recognized as receivables at an amount equal to the net investment in the
lease and the finance income is based on a constant rate of return on the outstanding net investment.

(i) Operating lease Leases other than finance lease, are operating leases, and the leased assets are not recognized on the
Company’s Balance Sheet. Payments under cperating leases are recognized in the Statement of Prot and Loss on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

Earnings pér ghare

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if
any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted carnings per share is computed by
dividing the profit / (loss) after tax ( including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to cxpenses or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only
if their conversion to oquity shares would decrease the net profit. per share from continying ordinary operations. Potential
dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.
The dilutive potential cquity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the share been actually issued at fair value (ie
average market value of the cutstanding shares).

Net Profit for the year Rs.11,78,02,140 /-
No. of Equity Shares 43, 59,548
Nominal Value of Shares Rs. 10/-

Earning Per Shares Rs. 27.02
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIY A NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U60231RJ2006PTC02176

Taxes on Income:

Current tax assets and lisbilities are messured &t the amount expected to be recoversd from or paid to the taxation
authorities, in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the income computation and  disclosure
standards (ICDS) prescribed therein. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets in respect of
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future
taxable income available to realize such losses. Other deferred tax assets are recognized if there is reasonable certainty that
there will be sufficient future taxable income to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets and lisbilities are measured based on the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when asset is realized or the liability is scttled, based on tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax linbility, is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income  tax. Accordingly,
MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will
flow to the Company.,

Impairment of assets:

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that the fixed assets with finite lives may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment, if any. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the assct belongs.

Related Party Disclosure:

A. List of Related Parties:-
2. Key Managerial Personnel

Kunj Behari Rungta
Rash Behari Rungta
R.P. Rungta

Nisha Rungta

Lila Rungta-

b. Relative of Kes Mapagerial Personnel

Anamika Rungta
. Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel have Significant Influence

Roadeo (Indis) Limited.
Rashleela Realtors Private Limited.
Shreeshrati Education Foundation.
Goldiam Reathome Private Limited
Third Eye Infratech Private Limited
Cocetra Merchants Private Limited.
RMC Med Limited
Dharni Pharma Private Limited.
Amber Commercial Private Limited.
Rosy Commercial Private Limited,
Shreebalaji Infraprojects Private Limited.
Rashleela Greens Private Limited
K.B. Rungta HUF
R.B. Rungta HUF

(ﬁf‘/ MNo, 072385 (O
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U60231RI2006PTC02176

Kunj Beheri Rungta (Family Trust)
Rash Behari Rungta (Family Trust)
Sheekunj Mintrade LLP
Shreenathji Agreegate LLP

Gunin Infrastructure LLP

B. The Following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business in financial year 2024-25

Nature of Transaction Parties referred to in {}i) | Parties referred to | Parties referred to In |

(a) sbove in {A) (b) above {A) (c) above
" Salary Paid” ' ' ; '
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 12,00,000 |
12,00,000 i
|
Kunj Behari Rungta 12,00,000
12,00,000
Lila Rungta ‘ 9,90,000
$,90,000
Rash Behari Rungta 12,00,000
12,060,600
Nisha Rungta 9,60,000 |
9,60,000
Interest Paid ‘
Cocetra Merchants Private Limied H 23,35,873
, Transportation Charges
Kunj Behari Rungta Huf f 3,00,654
| 3,09.654
| Rash Behari Rungta Huf 3,01,400
I 3,01,400
L
Balance as at 31.3.2025
Particulars Parties referred to Parties referred to in Parties referred to in
in {A) (a) above {A) {(b) above {A) () above
1
" Investments e e R
In Group Companies 7,75,94,050
10,73,00,250
Figures jrf i fefitc s0ts previous year’s amount.
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U60231RIZ006PTC02176

2. Bank balance in respect to SBI, Semliguda is subjest to confirmation & subsequent reconciliation

3. Contingent Liability- -
) IncomeTax:- S —
Assessment Year | Demand Raised (Rs.) | Amount Paid  (Rs.) Net Demand Remark
8 _ . Outsanding  (Re) -
2012-13 51,12,810 51,12,810 [ Nil | Appeal pending before
f Commissioner Appeal |
i et S——— e | Jaipur .
2013-14 i 6,99,850 Nil 6,99,850 | Appeal pending before
! Commissioner  Appeal
| R | Jaipur _{
2014-15 13,09,959 Nil 13,09,959  Appeal pending before
[ Commissioner  Appesl
i | e Jaipur I

with those of current year.

5. Additional Regulatory information:

Figures of the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged and recasted wherever considered necessary to make them compared

8 Ratio Numerator Denominator _ _Current vear Previous year 4{
Current Ratio (In | Total Current Assets | Total Current Lighilities 3.39 2.00
times) ; ’
Debts-Equity Ratio | Debts - consists of | Total equity |
(In times) borrowing and lease I 0.35 0.73
liabilities L ; _—— N i
Return on equity | Profit for the year | Average total equity
ratio {in %) less preference ; 32.76% 23.43%
: . dividend (if any
Trade receivables Revenue from = Average trade
turnover ratio (In  operations receivable 6.64 5,78
times) | -l
Net Capital turnover | Revenue from': Average working
ratio (in times) Operations capital (i.e. total current 2.35 3.32
assets less total current
P | I _liabilities B e
Net profit ratio I Profit for the year Revenue from | 24.41% 12.70%
= .| : .. Operations {
Beturn on capital = Profit before tax and = Capital employed net
employed (in %) finance costs worth + deferred tax E 32.62% 30.13%

&
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RASHLEELA ENTERFRISEé PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UB0231RJ2006PTCO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03,2024
Rs. 060 Rs. 000
Note 2, Share Capital
(2.1) Authorized, issued, subseribed and full
paid-up share capital as follow: ~
Authorised
50,00,000 (50,00,000) Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each __ 50,000.00 50,000.00
Issued, Subseribed And Paid Up
43,59,548 (43,59,548) Equity sharcs of
Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 43,595.48 4359548
(2.2) Reconciliation of number of shares
Amount
No. of Shares {Rs.'000) No. of Shares  Amount (Rs.'000)
Opening balance 4,359,548 43,595.48 4,359,548 43,595.48
Add : Shares issued S - . =
Closing balance 4,359,548 43,59548 4,359,548 43,595.48
(2.3) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Name of Sharecholder No. of shares % held No. of shares % heid
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 2,010,548 46,12 2,010,548 46.12
M/s Shreeshruti Education Foundation 1,004,600 23.03 1,004,000 23.03
M/s Cocetra Merchants Private Limited 993,600 22.78 993,000 22.78
(2.4) The details of shares held by Promoters :-
As at 31,03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Name of Shareholder No. of shares % held No. of shares % held
Rajendra Prgsad Rungta 2,010,548 46.12 2,010,548 46.12
M/s Shreeshruti Education Foundation 1,004.000 23.03 1,004,000 23.03
M/s Co-cetra Merchants Private Limited 993,000 22.78 993,000 22.78
Lila Rungta 144,000 3.30 144,000 330
Rash Behari Rungta 104,000 2.39 104,000 2.39
Kunj Behari Rungta 24,000 0.55 24,000 0.55
(2.5) The details of shares held by Promoters :-
As at 31,03.2024 As at 31.03.2623
Name of Shareholder No. of shares % held No. of shares % held
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 2,010,548 46,12 2,010,548 46.12
M/s Shreeshruti Education Foundation 1,004,000 23.03 1,004,000 23.03
M/s Cocetra Merchants Private Limited 993,000 22,78 993,000 22,78
Lila Rungta 144,000 3.30 144,600 3.30
Rash Behari Rungta 104,000 2,39 104,000 2.39
Kunj Behari Rungta 24,000 0.55 24,000 0.58
As at Asat
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Note 3. Reserves & Surplus Rs. '000 Rs. 004
Securities Premium Reserve 50,373.39 50,373.39
Profit & Loss Account:-
As per Jast balance sheet 206,681.57 143,613.41
Add : Profit for the year _117,802.14 324,483.71 63 068.16 206,681.57
- 374,857.10 257.054.96
/é‘:géw,q{ 2 ol e e .
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UBD231RJZ006PTCO2178

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asat As at
31.63.2025 31.03.2024
Ras, '000 Rs, '000

Note 4, Long-Term Borrowings
Secured Loans
From Bank 26,892.44 40,808.82
Less:- Payable within 12 months . . 847037 18,422.07 13,011.88 26,896.94
Unsecured Loans
From Directors 13,168.74 31,422.50
From Bodies Corporate 15,887.04 29,055.78 1623834 _w 47,660.84

47,477.85 L TASSTTE

(4.1) Term Loans from banks are secured by martgage of building and hypothecation of vehicles and equipments purchased out of the
related finance obtained from the respective lender and personal guaranteed by all the Directors of the Company.

Note 5. Short Term Borrowings

From Financial Institutes

Working Capital Loan from Banks 32,225.57 19,747.93
From Others

From Bodies Corporate and Other 19,459.04 3357728

_51,684.61 .. 5332821
(8.1 Working Capital Facility from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. is secured by way of Hypothecation of entire Current Assets and

hypothecation of certain identified vehicles and equipments and also secured by personal guarantee of all the directors of the Company.

Note 6. Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors 14,322.92 40,438.46

(Undisputed, due for less than one year) -

COthers | 5,620.72 300212
_19.943.64 _._4344038

Note 7. Other Current Liabilitics

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt i 8,470.37 13,911.88

Interest Accrued but Not Due 161.61 214.41

Advance from Customers 700.00 700.00

Expenses Payable . o 11,703.65 9,524.62

Note 8. Short Term Provisions

Provision for Current Tax 5,579.45 22,581.37

_5,57945 2258137
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UB0231RJ2006PTCO21 7t

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10, Non Current Investments
A. Investment in Shares (At cost)
Unquoated & Trade

i. Associate Company

Cocetra Merchents Pvt, Ltd.

ii.Subsidiary Companies -
Goldiam Real Home Pyt Ltd

Third Eve Infratech Pvt. Ltd.
Rashieela Realtors Pvt. Ltd.
Shreeshruti Education Foundation

iii, Other Companies
RMC Med Lid.

Quoated & Trade
ITC Limited

JP Infratech Lid

Total of (A)
Market value of quoted investment

B. Invstements in Partnership firms
Rudra Mintech LLP
Shree Kunj Mintrade LLP
Shreenathji Aggregate LLP
Gunin Infrastructure LLP
Rash Stone Industrries LLP
Tetal of (B)
C. In Govt. Securities - Unquoted
National Saving Certificates (Pledged with
Govt. Authorities)
Total of (C)

Grand Total Non Current Fovestinents
{A+B-+C)

NGW-
, 0
e MNG 0723854 O}
| FRN-G 3110
\ AR

%

No of Shares

4260600

306000

85000

54396

851820

472000

2415

28250

As at
31.03.2025
Rs.'000

2,130.00

3,000.00
15,500.06
21,758.40

24,104.23

5,719.00

211,75
1,076.57
T 73,49995

1.024.86

R R A Y,

395745

As at
31,03.2024
Rs.'000

2,130.00

3,000.00
15.500.00
21,758.40

24,104.23

5,719.00

21175

1,076.57

73,499.95

_1,003.44

500.00
80.00
50.00

237.50
40.00

907.50

74,45745
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UB0231RJ2006PTCO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11. Long Term Loan & Advances
Security Deposits

Nate 12, Inventories

At cost or net realisable value which ever is less (As
taken, valued and certified by the Management)
Material at Mines (Jucluding WIP}

Store & Spares

Stock of Real Estate

Note 13. Trade Receivables
(Unsecured, Considered good}
Debt due for a period exceeding
Six Months

OGther Debts

Note 14, Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Schedule Banks -

- In Current Account

- In Fixed Deposit Account

‘Cash in Hand

Note 15, Short Term Loans & Advances
{Unsecured, Considered Good)

Advances considerable in cash or in kind or
for value o be received

Loans to Parinership firm in which
company is partner

Loans to subsidiary Companies

Others

Note 16, Other Current Assets
Inconze accured but not received
Tax deducted at Source

. ERMAONIC, 2

9. JA!P(W

\?:'}'\\«_.,« 3
\@(Eg AGQO\S‘

b
<

Asat
3L03.2025
Rs. 600

25,742 .89

28,742.89

15,336.62
1,454.60
3180967

5460089

12,682.36
44.642.14

57,324.50

147.92

62,346.79

1,025.26
6351997

47,725.83

4222232

35,371.73

11,313.90
136,633.78

114,26
21,117.32
21,231.58

As at
31.03.2024
Rs, '000

16,236.89_

1623689

1,658.65

—r. L
39,468.33

A it

18,130.63
6974560

87,87623_

206.41
5,441.43
81676

646460

947834

106,570.23
730.02
2,594,56
119,373.15

83.83
34.357.77
34,441.60



RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UG0231RJ2006PTC02178

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 17, Revenue From Operations
Preight Income

. Income from Mining Operations
Handling Income
Machine Hire Charges
Profit from Partnership firms
Scrap Sale

Note 18, Other Income
Interest Received

Recovery of Bad debts

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Scrap Sale

Dividend Income

Discount Recelved

Liability no Longer Required
Interest on Service Tax refund
Miscellaneous Income

Note - 19 : Change in inventories
Closing Stock
Less - Opening Stock

Note 20. Direct Operating Cost
Freight Expenses

Fuel Expenses

Labour & Unloading Expenses
Machine Hire Charges

Mining Expenses

Note 21. Employee Benefits Expense
Director's Remuneration

Salary & Wages

Contribution to Provident Fund and ES]
Mess Expenses and Fooding Allowance
Medical Expenses

Staff Welfare Expenses

Note 22, Finance Costs
Interest on Cash Credit fo Bank
Interest on Equipment Loan
Interest (Others)

/@?5“3 W‘?z;‘,\
5 Mo 0 395

FRN-003Y ]
\ WPR /S

“”edﬁscﬂy

Year ended
31.03.20625
Rs. 000

58,240.45
249,858.75
40,656.60
43,151.88
88,341.30
2,169.44

4822418 42

1,069.41
656.00
23,350.79
41.80
33.81
138.39

2.91

25,203.11

54,600.89
39,468.32

15,132.57

64,610.92
80,364.34
10.853.66
30,632.27
12,364.38
198 825 57

4,560.00
79,354.09
1,204.99
10,131.92
1,024.64
4,134.39

100,410.03

1,336.22
4,444.82
45585
6.240.89

Year ended
31.63.2024
Rs. 000

57,54547
381,947.95
41,041.89
13,740.87

242455

49670073

25,484.50
12,005.94
45.00
38.04
372.57
71.00
1,879.46
8.17
39 904 68

39,468.32
4538524

_-5.91692

95,717.81
84,305.89
11,572.43
29,343.22
32,145.01
253,084.36

4,560.00
69,956.17
560.82
9,259.98
2,428.90
3,05064
_8981651

469.53
3,735.64
1.60
420677

D



RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UB0231RJ2006PTC02176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Rs. '000 Rs, 000
Nete 23, Other Expenses
Advertisement expenses 360.00 768.48
Audit Fees paid to Statutory Auditor 480.00 480.00
Audit Fees paid to Others 135.00 435.00
Bank Charges 637.33 516.53
Filing & Other Fees 1,331,890 564.37
Business Promotion Expenses 3,37043 2,909.64
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 6,158.49 4,084.75
Donation Expenses 873.14 198.61
Electricity Expenses 886.57 903.05
Demurrage Charges Paid to Railway 50.71 10.55
Miscellaneous Expenses 83342 1,020.51
Legal & Professional Fee 5,613.27 3,600.38
Insurance Expenses 510.62. 584.10
Cormmission on sales ' - 525.00
Postage & Tclephone Charges 561.76 490,87
Pooja and Festival Expenses 3,180.58 2,801.67
Rent Expenses 2,346.01 2,009.74
Rates & Taxes 36.86 76.16
Office Expenses 984.49 1,179.13
Printing & Stationery Charges 233.03 231.94
Bad debts / Debit balances W/off 31.13 7.924.28
Tender Expenses . 172.50 11.80
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - 700.00
Loss from Parternship firms 1,04%2.83 2,190.18
Rupair & Maintenance -
-Building 2,522.18 1,103.57
-Plant and Machinery 34,650.34 43,218.61
-Other (Including Vehicles) 6,776.22 43,948.74 3483.53 47,805.71
N . 73,805.81 i 82,042.45
\)
ezt
. “
N s Vi ,0
Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behari Rungts
Director Director
DIN - 01557429 ) DIN - 01557559
As per our separate report of even date.
For 8. K. Gangwal & Ce.
Chartered Accountants
s 6‘”“6W4{ \ FRN-003311C
igjiM No, 072385° }O
\O fmﬂgg?gm (S.K.Gnng‘iﬂ'
% Ere, G‘Tc/ Proprietor
Plage : Jaipur : M.No. 072395
Dated | A .91 N UDIN:- 1S 03139 20l T3 Oty ¢



Rashieela Enferprises Private Limited
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-17

COIN UB0231RI2006PTCO2176
| " Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March, 2025 (
[ - hT Currentvear | T Previous Yea;_w‘

(20242025} (2023-2028) |
0 ey i Jo B 'DOOY .. T T .!
A |CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES .. +,_.._.~..,._ == = gl
“lProftbeloreTac T U ThEmes | | geosods)
Adgustments for. e T et
| [Deyreciation and amortization Expe enses b 15238024 L ...1484807
. i l, 6240.89 | 4206.77
[Operatiny Profits before Working Capital Changes | 14980269 1 6574516 |
‘Adjustment for Working Capital Chanves nTmalids_ gl o e
| |Decrease/iincrease) in Other CurrentAssets ... 1321002 113485.68))
Decrease/{Increase) in Trade Receivable e 30551.73! -29169.85
‘Decrease/t ‘increase) In n Short te ferm | loan and advances b IXT260, 0 17935.39)
s rmTesesom L -
entory__ T T T T T simse, i 501601
_{Degcreas Dmasd!!ncrease) in Short Term Borrowings , «_1640 60_ [ ,5.--,... 12498, %
[ IDecreasefiinorease) in Sundry Creditors 1 2349694 | 14726,04
i rfx;greaLsef Decrease; in Other Current Liabilities __ {15 I SOV - 1 L N
i ‘Cash (used in)/ generated ted from Operatxons before Exuaordmary v Ttems & 123212.36? | 95085.29
R 1 T e S i — J | L=
i Tax Paid o 1 2288137 A |
™ Net cash onersiodiused from opsraliny aeivities 1100630991~ 1" 9508529
- S A | — i
B, ﬂowfrom{nvestm acnvmes ——— o N — P —————— (== [——
| Purchasenff'xed assets e . . i 154916.12))
" [Saleoffixedmssels T S e, e 277446
Non ComentInvestment . e e ! e tiici
Repment of Long terw loans o i 57079.93] L 17003.01
e e —r—— e O H——
TNt cash used in Jnvesting activities T 6329636 | 1 35940.61_1
i i
ic. Cash Row from financing activities I SRR Ak el il
%_, Unsecured Loan Raised ST I O
1 TRenament of Unsecured Loan 624089 ! {31414.60);
i Imerest Paid : R | (4206 77
L 'Net cash used/sencrated from financiny: activitie = 6240.89)) ‘ 601
| r et _+._......_ e e e B ) . ]
; Net cash Incrgsmm cash and cash 20 ulva]ents 1 5705537 .} 31925
\Cash and cash equivalent at the bevinning s of the § i eriod ‘6464 60 | }

_|Cash and cash equivalent at the end 3} tﬁ‘eﬂ:eio_d ‘:MM:‘_ - , 63510, 97§ ] - -

1 614535
1 646

464.60]

o s S it

Note: 1) The shove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accomnting
Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statement, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2 Figures in the bracket represent Cash OutFlow. 4.}
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Financisl i t' e (@ ®
Statements in terms of our report of even date attached G \

Kunj Bemri'f;_lgm Rash Behari Rungia
Director Director
DIN - 01557429 DIN - 01557559

As per our separate report of even date.
For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
(,"““G W“;( Chartered Accountanis

/ / FRMN-003311C
MNo. 072365 o\ :
o(mmozsﬁc S\,
’%, JAIPUR f:;»/ S K Ganpeol
% Proprictor
Place. lupat g AC""’V MNo. 072395
e UDIN- 35 03 13 SRARE Yy 164



S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

INDEVENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TuThe Mem bers,
M5 Mifs. Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited

Report on the standalone Financial Statements

We have audiied the standalone financial statements of M/s. Rashleela. Enterprises Private Limited {*the Company’). which

comprize the balance sheet as at 31% March. 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flow for the vear
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including o summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, ‘

{}gsirxifm

In (mv apinion and to the best of our information and according w the explanations given to us, the af‘orcsaxd standalone financmi
staements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fuir view in conformity with
the dcoounting principles generalls accepted in India, of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and profit/loss;
and its cazh flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Upinion

We wnéuut‘e& our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
At 2013, Our res;mmxbxiitws under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Instimte of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
- statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilied our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these rcquxmmw(s and the Code of Ethics, We belivve that the andit evidence we have
u%)tamué is Sufﬁcmm and appropriate to provide 4 basis for our opinion. , .

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for Financial Statements

Thi Company™s Board of Directors is fesponsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Aet’)
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that givera true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and Cash flow of the Company in accordance with the other accounting pringiples generai!z accepled in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under seetion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of

fhe Act for safeguarding of the-assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other frregularities, selection
and 9pp§icaginn of appropriate accounting policies, muking judgments and estimates that are ressonable and prudent, and design.
inplomentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the aceuracy
and mmpm:.nux of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fairview and are fee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or arvor.

Tu preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the € ompany *s ahility to continue 85 a going
coneern, disclosing, as applicable, matlers related to going concern: and using the going coneein basis of aceounting unless
management either intends to ligiidate the Company or 10 cease operations, or has no realistic alternative byt to do so.

‘The Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Owr objeciives are to obiain reasonable: assurance ghbout whether the financial statements as a while are free from material

misstitement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audi®or’s report that inclades our opinion. Reasonable assarance isz

tigh Tovel of assurance, but iS not a guarantes that an audit conducted in.accordance with SAs will atways detect & material

musstatement when i1 exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individoally ov in the
aguregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users tahen on the basis of these Duancial
) fs%&k*mcnis,
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S.K, Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

Aspart of an andit in accordance with SAs. we exercise profossional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit, We also : : : '

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ervor, desizn and

_perfarm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriasfe 1o providea.

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstateroent resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting
from error, as frawd may invelve. collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of iniernal
control. .

» - Obtain an understanding of internal contrel relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

. the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion

on whether the company has adequate internal’ financial-control system in place and the operating effectivensss of such
control.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
gisclosures made by management. ‘

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and; based on audit evidence
obtained. whether a material. uncertainty exists ‘related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are regquired to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinfon, Qur conclusions.are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of vur auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to continue asa going concern.

e Fvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures and whether
these fingneial statements present the operations and underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

s Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statement that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may by influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in '

{i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and

(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstataments in the Financial Statements.

e We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plannied scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies.in internal control that we identify during our
audit, : ’ :

» We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Information - Board of Director's Report

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report (herein afier called as "Board
Report) which- cormprises varipus information required under section 134(3) of the Act but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report therson,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Hoard Report and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
theream.

Tn congection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Board Report and, in doing so. consider
whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. ‘

3f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in this Board Report; we are required
to report that fact, we have nothing to report in this regards.




S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

Heport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reporty Order 2046) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act,we yu in that statément on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the
Order, are ot applicable o the company.

Asregquired by Section 143(3) of the Act. we rxf;ﬁm‘t that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel were
necessary for the purposes of our andit. »

i our opinion, proper books of avcounts as required by taw have been kept by the Company so far as i appears from
our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

it our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representaticas received from the directors as on 31* March, 2024 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31¥ March, 2024, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

It our opinion. the provision of 143(3} (i) with regards fo op‘ini(m on internal financial control with reference fo

Ainancial statements and operating effectiveness of such control is nov applicable vide mmﬁcatnm no. 383 (E) dated

13th June 2017.

The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other. matter connected with are as stated in the
paragraph b, above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph i(vi) below on reporting under Rule

"1Hg) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opmmn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given o us;

{1y The Company does not have any pending litigations which would iinpact its financial position.

{if) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foresezable losses.

(1ii} There were no amounts- which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

{iv} {ay  The Management has represented that. 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which dre

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (sither from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity. including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the undersianding, whether recorded - in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly tend or invest in othier persons
of entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefiviaries;

{(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of m knowledge and belief. no funds {which ar¢
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
emtity, including foreign entity. (*Funding Parties™), with the undurstandmgk whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any maoner whatsoever by or on bghalf of the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries™ or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{¢}  Based on the audit procedurcs that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (1) and (i) of Rule 1 1{e), as provided under (2) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.




Place: Jaipur
Dated: 02.09.2024

S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

(v} No dividend has boen dectared or paid by the Company during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial vear,

(vi) Based on our examination, which inchuded test checks. the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the. financial year ended March. 31, 2024 which has a feature of
recording audit. trail (edit Jog) facility and the: same has - operated fliroughowt the vear for all relevam
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instanee of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companics {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting
under Rule 11(g¥ of the Companies (Audit and_Auditors) Rules; 2014 on preservation of audit trail a5 per the
statutory requirements for record retention is riot applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2024

it With respéct to:other matter {0 be included in the Audit: Report under section 197 (16).. The
Company being a private company, the provision of section 197 1o the Act Is notepplicable.

For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
. Chartered Accountants
405 FRN-003311C

e N

e !
*AS. K. GangWaTf
- “Proprictor

. MNo.072395

UDIN: - 24072395BKHPFR6888
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

Anneture A" to the Independont Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referfed to in Paragraph | under the heading of "Repont on other Legal and Regolatory Requirements” of our
Independent Auditors’ Report: to the member of 'the Company on the standalone finaneial statements for the vear ended Hdt
Masch, 2024 of ¥/ Rashieela Enterprises Private Limited)

b

=

a2

tn-respect of the Company’s property, Plant and Equiproent und Intangible assets:

.

=

*

The company has maintained proper records to-show full particulars including quantities details and situation
of Property. Plant and Bguipment.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of Property. Plant and Bquipment in a phased
manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable, considering the size of the company and the notuse of its assels.
Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification, '

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the title deeds
comprising all the immovable properties {other than properties where the Company s the lessee and the leasce
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements, are hekd in the name
of the Company.

The Company during the year has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (inctuding rights of use assets)
or intangible assets during the year,

According to the information and explanation and representation given to us by. the management no proceeding
fiave been initiated or are pending against the Company for bolding any benami property under the Benami
Transaction {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals, No
malerial discrepaneies were noticed on such verification.

{8}

The Company has granted loans secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability paninerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained w/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

{A) To Subsidiaries, Jaint Ventures, Associafes:
Amount{ in Rs.)
“Nature || Agpregate amount during the vear Balance outstanding #s on 31.03.2024
NATTTTTT TNIL o TNILT
(B} To other than Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates:

Amount{ in Rs)

Nature | Aggregate amount during the year | Balance outstanding as on.31.03.2024
| Loan v 71,42,888 10,65,70,230
{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has made investment

)

{d
{e)

during the year and terms and conditions of investment/loans granted during the year are prime facia not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipls are regular

" The amount is not overdue, pn the above loan and advances; hence this clause is not applicable:
In our opinion and accarding to information and explanation given and records exarnined by as, there is no

loans granted which bave fallen dug during the year have been renewed to seitle the over dugs of existing loans
given to the same parties,
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{vi)

{vii}

{viify

{is}

S.K. Gangwal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Jalpur

() Fhe compiny has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repavable on demand or withow
specitving ary teras or period of repayment. Details of the said loun or advances is as follows;

Amounit{is)

{“3;;5&31&2 TAmount during the | % to totl loans granted | Closing Balance (31.03.2024)
year . : - B
; : 11,22.15,339 0.95% T0.65.70.225
Do - TS o ; i
Aggregate amount of loan grantad to promoters
. Amount (Rs } I _ e )
gz\ggmg;xw Amount during the | % 1o total loans granted Closing Balance (31.03.2024) ‘i
YRl ) |
; . NIL ONIL NIL l
L |
Aggregate amount of loan granted to related parties
Amount {Rs)
Aggregate Amount doring the | % tototal loans granted Closing Balanee (31.03.2024)
vear '
66,198 0.14% 4,65,022.84

{2) The Company has not pmvided any guarantee o secutity or granted any advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties,

According to the information and explanation given fo us, the Company has complied with requirements of seetion

185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees o security made by it during the year under audit,

In our opinion and according o the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
depesits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 1o 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under,
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable 10 the Company. According to the information and
explanations. given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Bowd or the E\'nmnai Company Law
Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal,

To the best of our knowledge and beliefs, the Central Government has not specify maintenance of cost records under
sub section {1)-of Section 148 of the Act. in respect of the Companics products/ services. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the order are not applicable. :

{a}  Based on the records examined by vs and according fo the information and explanations given to us. ¥
respect of statutory dues, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular’in depositing the undisputed
statutors, dues in respect of income tax, provident fund, goods and servives tax and other material statutory
(ims, 8% apphcabk? with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
such applicable statutory dues as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

(b)  There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employess state insurance, incomes

tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory élim:

that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on accowt of any dispute.

According to information and explanation given to us and representation given by the management, there were no
transactions relating to previeusly unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessmerits under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

{a} “Fhe company has not defaulted in repayment of its Joan or payment of Interest to bank.

(b Onthe busis of the audit procedures and records produced by the management we report that the Cempany hes not
been declared as williul defaplter by any banks, financial institution or government or any government authority.

{¢) -In-our-opinion and information and explanation given to us and based pn the examination of records of the
Company, the Company has npot-raised term loans from: any Jender and hence reporling under clause ixfe) of
p;xmgmph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered ‘Accountants
Jaipur

(dy  According to information amd explanation given 1o us, o oans werw applicd for the purpose Tor which e lows
wire obtained.

23 Avcording to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us. and on an overall
examination of the financia] statements of the Company, we repurt that wo funds raised on short tarm basis have
been used for long lern: purposes. :

() According 1o the information and explanations given to-ps and on an overall examination of the financial
siatements of the Company, we report thit the Company has not taken ay funds from oy iy or pessoh en
sceount of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, assochutes orjoint venures.

(¢} In our opinion and according the nformation ad explanations given 10 ys, the Company has ot rabsed loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiariés, joint ventures or associaty companics.

(a) The Company has: not raised moneys by way of initial Public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clause x(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(by During the year, the Company has nol made preferentinl allotment of Bquity shares in accordance with the
provisions and requirements of Section 42 of the Act and the Rules framed there under. The Company has not
miade. private placement of equity shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and the fund
raised has been used for the purpose for which the fund were raised.

(a) Bosed on the audit procedures pecformed by us anid according to the information and explanations given o us, no

material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. _

{b) Aceording to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies {(Audit and

. Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

{c} As represented to us by the Management, o whistle blower complaints have been'received by the Company during
the vear. '

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reperting under clause {xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions wilh the related partics are in complisnce with Seetions 177 and 188 of the Ac where
applicable and details-of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

{a) The Central Government has not preseribed appoint internal auditor under section 138 of the Act, for any of'the
services rendered by the Company:

(b) This clause is not applicable to the campany.

The Company. has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary of

associale company oF persons connieeted with them, and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Company Act 2013 are

ot applicable to the Company.

(&) The Company is not reguired to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India,

b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activitios hence the reporting
requirements under clause xvi(h) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

{¢): The Company is not a-Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India: hence this clause is not applicable. ‘

(@), ‘The Company is'not s Core Investment Company hence this clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted we are of
apinion thut the company has not incurred any cash losses ip the financial vear and the immediately proveding financial
vear,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the ycar and accordingly this clause fs not upplicable,
Aecording to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of the financial ratios, ageing and expested
dates of realization of financial assets and payment .of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements. our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence survival of company depends upon fresh capital for repayment of bank's Hability and sufficient working
capital to continue 4s 4 going coneern, We further state that our reporting is based on the fact up to the date of the audit



S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
© Jaipur

report and we neither give any guaranice Hor any assurance that =il Tiabilities falling due within g petiod of one vear

{rom the halance sheet date.will get discharged by the Company as.and when they fall due. .

Based on the examination of records of the Company. and information and explanation given to us, the conditions and

requirements of section 135 of the act is not applicable to the company hence, paragraph 3(xx) (8) and (xx) {byof the

Oirder Is notapplicable. ' , , ' _

{8 There is no qualified or adverse remark in the Companies (Aunditor’s report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies
included ju the consolidated financial statements. '

5%}

. For S K. Gangwal & Co.

A

e &
:

. fffm;,cj:?}"’/* (8:K. Gangﬁt)
Proprietor
Place: Jaipur M:No.072395
Dated: 02.09.2024 UDIN: - 24072395BKHPFR6888



RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN-

EOLITY AND LIABULITIES
shareholders' Funds

Shure Capital

Reserve & Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings
Deffered Tax Liability (Net)

Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Current Linbilities
Short-Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS
“Non-Current Assels

Tangible Assers

Non-Current Tnvestments
Long-Term Loans & Advances

{urrent Assels

fnventories

Trade Receivables

Cash & Cash Equivalerts
Short-Term Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets

TOFAL

Summary of Siguificant &ecounting
Policies @

The Notesare an'infegral part of the
Fisuncial Statements

Place : Jaipur
Dated 102:09.2024

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024

Note '

- R B P

10
i

12
13
14
13

i6

Nisha Rungta

DIN 07921138

As st
31032024
Rs 00

43,595.48
257.054.96

74,557.78
1,039.91

53,325.21
43,440.58
24,350.91
22,581.37

519,946.28

141,627.95
7445745
16,236.89

39,468.33
87,876.23
6,464.60
119,373.1%
34.441.60

- 519,946.2¢

Director

As per cur separate report of even date,

For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
. FRN-003311C

!

S K Gangw -
T ';z‘z.f & Proprictor

=T MNo, 072395
JDIN:- 24072395BKHPFRG888

uB0234 RJQQG&?’YC{}Z 178

Asat
314032023

Re'000

43,595.48
193.986.80

105,972.38

65,824.14
29.314.54
17,834.67

456,528.01

104,335.25
7445745
9.233.88

45,385.24
58,706.38
6.145.35
137.308,54
20,955.92

456,528.01

Rash Behari Rungia

DIN - 015537359



RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR,

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEA

Roevenue:

Revenue From Operations
Giher Income

Change in Inventories

‘Fotal Revenue

Expenses:

Direct Operating Cost

Employee Benefit Expense

Finance Cost

Deepreciation and amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit (loss) Before Exceptional &
Extraordifiary Hems & Tax

Adjustment Relating to Earlier Year
Profit Before Tax

Less: Tax Expenses
Current tax
Tax for earlier year
Deferred tax.

Net Profit after Tax

Sgmmary of Significant Accounting
Policies :

The Notes are an integral part of the
Financial Statements

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 02.09,2024

Note

17
18
19

20
23

[
W

22,581.37

1,039.91

Yearended
35.03.2024
Re000

496,700.73
39.904.68
-5.916.92

_ 530,688.49

253,084.36
92,005.19
4,206.77
14,848.97
79,853.77

443,999.06

86,689.43

$6,689.43

23,621.27

63,068.16

N{WP{\&
Nisha Rungta

Director
DIN - 07921138

Propristor
MNo, 0723938
UDIN:- 24072395BKHPFRGSES

JA&FUR-BOZO! 70IN- UB023TRJZ00BPTCO2176

R ENDED 31.03.2024

Yearendid
31032023
Rs."000
242, 840.61
2.516.90
812.45

256,169.96

126,201.70

44,253.08
666753

13,217.55

52,229.54

242.569.40

13,600.56
13.600.36

13,600.56

Rash Behard Rungia
Director
DIN - (1557539

As per our separate report of even date.
For 8. K. Gangwai & Co.
Chartered Accotmtants

FRN-003311C




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

CIN- U60231RI2006PTC02176-

Rashieeln Enterprises Private Limited

Note-1 Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

Corporate Information

Ms Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited (the Company’) is a company limited by shares, incorporated on st March, 2006
and domiciled in India. The Company is engaged in'the business of providing Consultancy Services.

Basic of preparation and presentation

B-1. Statement of Compliance

The financidl statements of the Company have been-prepared on-a going concern basis, in accerdance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The

financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted

int the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year,

“urther, the management is satisfied that the Company shall be able to continue its business for the foreseeable future and'no
material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the going concern assumption. In making this assessment, the
management has considered a wide range of information relating fo present and future conditions, including future projections
of profitabifity, cash flows and capital resourees.

B2, Basic of preparation

The @ompany prepares and presents its Balance Sheets, the statement of Profit and Loss in the format prescribed by Divisien ]
of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company's financial statement are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.) which is alse its functional currency and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand ('000)

B-3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. ‘Inventories: JCDS 11 (AS-2) ' .
Land is valued at Jower of cost or net realizable value. Inventories of Stores & Spares are valued at cost on weighted  sverage
basis. ‘

2. Revenue Recognition: ICDS -1V (AS-9)

Sate of goods

Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to
the buyer, which coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Income from Services

Revenue from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognized when services are rendered and related
costs are incurred.

Other Income

Interest income and rental income are accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right
1o receive it is established.

3. Expenditures

The expenses are recognized on accrual basis net of goods and Service tax, except where credit for the input tax credit is not
stattorily permitted.
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE L1 M ED
C-5. MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U6023 1RI2006PTCO2176

Property, Plant & Equipments ICDS-V {AS&Q}

Property, Plant & Equipments are carried at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
if any, consistent with the criteria specified in the AR-10 -

Recognition and De-recognition ‘
Property, plant dnd equipment is recognized when it 1s probable that future ccononic benefits associated with the ftems is
pxpected o Tlow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

An item of property. plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal oy whet.no
fiture economic benefits are expected from its useror disposal, Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assels
{calcntated as the difference between the net disposal proveeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included under other

income/expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Foreign currency transaction and translations YCDS-VI (AS-11n

Since. the company does not intend to enter in to foreign currency transactions, therefore, there is no policy for such.

fransactions.

Government grants, Subsidies and export incentives ICDS-VII (AS-12):

Since the company does not intend to receive any Government grants, subsidies and export incentives, therefore, there I8 no
pelicy for such transactions.

Tpvestment & Securities ICDS-VHI {AS-13/30):

favestments are carried individually at cost Jess provision for diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such
investments, Current investments carried individually, at the lower of cost and market value, Cost of investments includes
acquisition charges such as brokerage, duties etc. Investment have been shown af cost of acquisition.

Borrowing costs ICDS-IX (AS-16):

Borrowing  costs include’ interest; amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the estent they-are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the
barrowings to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing cests, allocated to and utilized for qualifying assel pertaining to the perod from
commencement of setivities relating to construction/development of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalization of such
asset is added to the cost of the assets. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and
1,085 during extended period when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Provisions and Contingencies JCDS-X (AS-29}:

The Company create a provision when there Is present ohligation as a result of a past event that probably reguires an outflow of
resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A dizclosure for a-contingent lability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources. The Company also discloses present obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot

be made as a contingent Hability. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respeet of which the ikelihood
of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

I}epreciaﬁen and amortization:
Diepreciation is provided on a pro rata basis for afl tangible assets on straight Hine method over the useful life of asset,

Useful lives of assets are determined by the Management by an internal technical assessment except where such- assessment

_suggests a life significantly different from those prescribe by schedule 11- Part € of the Companies Act, 2013 where the useful

Yifeis a5 assessed and certified by a technical expert.

Depreciation on addition to assets and assels sold during the year is being provided for on a pro rata basis with reference to the
month in which asset is added or sold as the case may be. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of

property, plant and equipment are reviewed af each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,
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Cush and vash equivalents:

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are shori-term balances {with an original
sraturity of theee months or less from the date of acquisition), highly Hiquid invesuments that are readily: corvertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to in significant risk of changes ip value.

Cash flow Statement

Cash flow. are feporied using the indirect method, whereby prodit / (loss) before extraordinary iems and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any-deferral or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are to be carried at vost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any, the cost of an intangible
asset to comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes {other than those subseguently recoverable
from the faxing authoritics) and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of
any trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset afer its purchase / completion is recognized as
an expenses when fncurred unless it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset 1o generate future economic benefits
i excess of ifs originally assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset
rofisbly. in which ease such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.

Erployee benefits:

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined
contribytion plan, in which both employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified
percentage of the covered employees’ salary (currently 12% of employees® salary). The contributions as specified
under the law are made to the provident fund and pension fund set up as irrevocable trust by the Company . The
Company is generally liable for annual contributions and any shortfall in the fund assets based on the government
specified minimum rates of return or pension and recognizes such contributions and shortfall, if any, as an expense
in the vear incurred,

fenses:

(i) Finance lease Assets acquired under finance leases are recognized as an asset and a liability at the
commencement of the lease, at the lower of the fair value of the assets and the present value of minimum lease
payments. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lability. Assets given under finance leases are recognized
as receivables at an amount equal to the net investment in the Jease and the finance income is based on a constant
rate of return on the outstanding net investment.

(i) Operating lease Leases other than finance lease, are operating leases, and the leased assets are not recognized
on the Company’s Balance Sheet. Payments under operating leases are recognized in the Statement of Prot and
F.oss on g straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share are computed by dividing the profit afler tax {including the pasbmk effect of extraordinary iems, if

any} by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by .

dividing the profit / (loss) after tax ( including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expenses or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number
of equity shares vonsidered for deriving basic camings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been fssued on the conversion of all difutive potential equity shares, Potential equity shares are deemied to be dilutive only
if thelr conversion to equity shares would decrease the net:profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential
dilutive equity shares are deemed 1o be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a tater date..
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the share been actually issued at fair value (e
wverage market value of the outstanding shares).

et Profit for the year Rs.6,30,68,160 /-
No, of Equity Shares 43, 59,548
P T e

~LNNemipal Value of Shares  Rs. 10/
“Farm er Shares Rs. 1417

W =3
b S ONED R
\—“7';
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Taxes on lacomer

Current tax assets and: liabilities are mieasured at-the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authoritics, in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the income computation and
disclosure standards (1ICDS) prescribed therein. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferrfed tax
assets in respect of unabserbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized if there is.virtual certainty
{hat there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such losses. Other deferred tax assels are
recognized if there-is reasonable certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income to realize such assets.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are imeasured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. .

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives:future economic benefits in the .

form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal inccvmfe
tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic
benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Impairment of assets;

At eagh Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that the fixed assets with finite
lives may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order 1o
determine the extent of the impairment, if any. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset

belongs. -

Related Party Disclosure:

AsListof Related Parties:-

a4, KevManagerial l_’t:rson nel

(<

Kunj Behari Rungia
Rash Behari Rungta
R Rungta

Nisha Rungia
‘LilaRungta

'

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Anamika Rungla

Roadeo (India) Limited.

Rashleela Realtors Private Limited.
Shreeshruti Bducation Foundation.
Goldiam Reathome Private Limited
Third Eye Infratech Private Limited.
Coretra Merchants Private Limited.
RMC Med Limited

‘Dharni Pharma Private Limited.
Artber Commercial Private Limited.

Rosy Commercial Private Limited.
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C-5. MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
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Shreebalui Infraprojects Private Eimited.
K.B. Rungta HUF
R.B. Rungta HUF
R.P Rungta HUF
Kunj Behari Rungta (Family Trust)
Rash Behari Rungta (Family Trust)
Sheekunj Mintrade LLP
. Shreenathii Apreegate LLP
~Gunin Infrastresture LLP

B. The Following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business in financial year 2023-24

N Nature of Transaction < Parties referred to in {A) | Parties referredto. |. Partigs referred fo'in
(a) above in (A) (b) above {A) {¢) above
Salary Paid ' '
Rajendra Prasad Rungls , 12,00.000
12,600,000
Kunj Behari Rungta 12,00,000°
12,060,000
&
Lila Rungta 9.90,000
9,986,006
.Rash Behart Rungta 12.00,000
12,600,600
- Nisha Rungta 9,60,000
9,60,000
“Ioterest Paid
[ Cocetra Merchants Pivate Limied 23,35,873
| Transportation Changs
Kunj Behari Ranghifuf 3.09.654
309,654
Rash Behari Rungifuf 3.01,400
301,400
i




Babwer s at 31.3.2024

RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
¢35, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U023 1RJ2006PTCO2176

Particulars Parties referred fo Parties referved toin Partics referred to in
it {A) (a) above {A) (b} above {A) {c} above
nvestments I 7
n (}fﬁu@ C{)mpaj}igs 10 65.70 296 19
9,94.27,352.17
E‘_igt;ms in italic represents previous year's amount. -
3. Contingent Liability-
i} Income Tax:-
, f Assessment Year Demand Raised (Rs.} Amount Paid  {Rs)) Net Demand Remark
' Outstandinig  (Rs.)
2012-13 $1,12.810 51,12,810 “Nil | Appeal pending before
Commissioner  Appeal
e, Jaipur
201314 6,99.850 Nit 6,909,850 | Appeal pending before
Commissioner  Appeal |
L ¢ Jaipur
201415 13,009,959 Nil 13.09,959 | Appeal pending before.
Commissioner  Appeal
Jaipur

i

with those of current year.

4. Additional Regulatory information:

employed (in %%)

finance costs®

labilities

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current year Previous vear
Current Ratio (In | Total Current Assets | Total Current Liabilities 200 937
times) = : - -
Debts-Equity Ratio | Debts  consists of| Total equity
{in times) horrowing -and Jease 0.73 0.92
" fiabilities
Returs on  equity | Profit for the year | Average total equity
ratio{in %) ‘less. preference. 23.43% 5.89%
dividend (if any) - )
Jirade  reccivables |- Revenue from | Average trade
L trnover ratio operations receivable 6.78 316
i thmes)
Net Capital turnover | Revenue from' | Average working |
ratio (in times) Operations capital (i.e. total current” 3.32 1.68
' assets less total ‘current.
Habilities
Net profitratio Profit for the year Revenue from: 12.70% 3.38%
aperations
Return on  capital | Profit-before tax and | Capital “employed net.
worth + deferred tax 30:13% 8.53%

Figures of the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged and recasted wherever considered necessary to make them compared



RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UB0231RJIZ006PTCO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at Asat
31032024 31032023
Rs.'000 Re.'000
Note 2. Share Capital ‘
(2.1) Authorized, issued, subscribed and full
paiil-up share capital as follow:
Aunthorised
- $0.00,000 (30,00,000) Equity shares of
R 10/ each ' 20,060.00 S0,000.00.
Issued; Subscribed And Paid Up
43,59,548 (43,59,548) Equity shares of
Re 10/ each fully paid-up 43,595.48 43,595.48
£2.2) Reconeiliation of number of shares
No. of Shares Amount (Rs.060) No. of Shares  Amount (Rs.'008)
Opening balance 4,359,548 4359548 4,359.548 43.595.48
Add : Shares issued - o - - -
Closing balance 4,359,548 43,59348 4,359,548 43,595.48
{2.3) The etails of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As af 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Name of Shareholder No. of shares % held No. of shares % held
Rajendra Prasad Rungla 2,010,548 46.12 2.010.548 46,12
M#s Shreeshruti Education Foundation 1,004,000 2303 1,004,000 23.03
M Co-cetra Merchants Private Limited 993,000 2278 993,000 2278
(2.43 The details of shaves held by Promoters :-
o v As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Name of Shareholder No. of shares Y% held No. of shares % held
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 2,010,548 46.12 2.010,548 46.12
Wi Bhregshruti Education Foundation 1,004,000 23.03 1,004,000 23.03
Mis Co-cetra Merchants Private Limited 993,000 22.78 992,000 2278
Lifa Rungta 144,000 3.30 144.000 330
Rash Behari Rungta 104,000 2.39 104,600 2.39
Kun Behatd Rungta 24,600 0.55 24,000 0.55
(2.5} The details of shares held by Promeoters @~
Ay at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Name of Sharcholder No, of shares % held Nuo. of shares % held
Rajendra Prasad Rungla 2,010.548 46:12 2,010,548 4612
M/ Shreeshruti Education Foundation 1,004,000 23.03 1,604,000 23.03
Mis Co-cetra Merchants Private Limited 993,000 2278 993,000 2278
Lila Rungfa 144,000 3.30 144,000 330
Rash Behari Rungta 104,000 2.39 104,600 2.39
Kurj Behari Ruogta 24,000 0.55 24,000 0.55
. Nute 3. Reserves & Surplus
"s':ﬁcu{iﬁm Premium Raserve 50.373.39 AD,373.39
- Profit & Loss Account
As per last balance sheet 143.613.41 130,012.85
Add : Profit for the vear 63,068.16 - 206,681.57 13,600.56 14361341
: 257,054.96 193,986.80




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR. JAIPUR-302017CIN- US0231RJZ006PTCO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at Asat
31.03.2024 31.63.2023
Re 000 Rs. 000

Note 4. Long-Term Borrowings
Secured Loans
From Bank 40.808.82 44.,427.40
Lessi- Payable within 12 months 13,911.8% 26.896.94 832825 36,499.15
Unseeured Loans
From Directors and Shareholders 31.422.50 43,660.00
From Bodies Corporate 16,238.34 47.660.84 2421323 69,873.23

74,557.78 ) 108,972.38

(4.1} Term Loans from banks are secured by martgage of building and hypothecation of vehicles and equipments purchased out of the
related finance obtained from the respective lender and personal guaranteed by all the Directors of the Company:

Note 8§, Short Term Borrowings
From Financial Instituies

Working Capital Loan from Banks 19,747.93 26,842.29

From Dthers

From Bodies Corporate and Other . 33.577.28 38,981.88
53,325.21 45.824.14

{5.1) Working Capital Facility from Koiak Mahindra Bank Ltd. iy secured by way. of Hypothecation of entire Current Assets and
hypotheeation of certain identified vehicles and equipments and also secured by personal guaraniee of all the directors of the Company.

Note 6, Trade Pavables

Sundry Creditors 40,438.46 2398993

(Undisputed; due for less than ene year}

Others ' 3,002.12 3.324.61
43,440,538 29,314,584

Note 7, Other Current Liabilitics

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 13,911.88 832823

Interest Aceried but Not Dug 214.41 37.31

Advance from Customers T00.00 7100

Expenses Payable 9,524.62 887811
24,350.91 17.834.67

“ote 8. Short Term Provisions

Provision for Current Tax 22,581.37 =
22,581.37 N
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR,; JAIPUR-302017CIN- UBOZ31RJ2006PTLO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2024 31832023
Rs. 000 Rs. 1048
No of Shares
Mote 10, Non Current Investients
A Investment in Shares (At cosh)
Unguoated & Trade
i. Associate Company
CocetraMerchents Pyt Lid. 426000 2,130.00 2,130,680
H.Subsidiary C_ﬂmpénies -
{ioldiam Real Home Pyt Ltd 30000 3,000.00 3,000.00
Third Eye Infiatech Pyt Lad. 85000 15,500.00 15,500.00
Rashieela Realtors PVE. Ltd, 54396 21.758.40 21,758.407
Shreeshruti Education Foundation 851820 24,104.23 24,104.23 -
it Other Compantes
RMC Med Lt 472000 5.719.00 5719.00
Queted & Trade
ITC Limited 2415 210175 21178
IP Infratech Lt 28250 1,076.57 1,076.57
73,499.95 73,499.95
) Total of (A}
Market value of quoted investment 1,069.78 100344
B, Invsiements in Partnership firms
Rudra Mintech LLP 500,00 300.00
Shree Kunj Mintrade LLP 80.00 80.00
Shreenathii Aggregate LLP 50.00 30,00
Gunin Infrastructure LLP 237.56 237.50
Rash Stone Industeries LLP 40.00 40.00
. Total of (B) ' 907.50 907.50

C. In Govt, Securities - Unguoted
Nationa! Saving Certificates (Pledged with »
Govt. Authoritics) _ . 50.060 30.00

Total of (C) 50.00 56,00
Grand Total Non Current Investmenis
{A+B+C) 74,487.45 1445745




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN: UB0231RJI2006PTC02176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at Asat
31.03.2024 31.63.2023
Rs.'000 Rs."000
Note 11, Long Term Loan & Advances
Security Deposits 16,226.89 9,233.88
‘ 16,236.89 9,233.88
" Note 12, Inventories
At cost or net realisable value which ever is less
{As taken. valued and certified by the
Maniagement)
Store & Spares 1.658.63 7.575.57
Stock of Real Estate WIP . 37.809.68 37.809.67
39,468.33 45,385.24
Note.13. Trade Receivables
{Unsecured, Considered good)
Dbt due for a period exceeding
Six Months 18,130.63 8.373.38
Other Debts 69,745.60 30,333.00
) 87,876.23 58,706.38
Note 14, Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Schedule Banks - .
~ In Current Aceount 20641 24597
- In Fixed Deposit Account 5,441.45 5.099.11
Cashin Hand . 816.76 300.27
' ' 6,464.60 6,145.35
Note 15, Bhort Term Loans & Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advance to Supplier 9.478.34 29,135.21
Loans to Partnership firm in which
 company is partner 106,570,23 99,427.35 .
Others ' 3,324.58 8,745.98'
11937315 137,308.54
Note 16. Other Current Assets
Income Acerued but not received 83.83 11.56
TDS and Pre Deposit with CESTAT 34,357.77 20,944.36
34,441.60 20,853.92




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017CIN- UB0231RJ2006FTC02176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Re. 000 Re 0006
Note 17. Revenue From Operations
Freight Income 37,545.47 7711163
Invome from Mining Operations 381.947.95 10154151
Handling Income 41,041.89 42.506.30
Mathine Hire Charges 13,740.87 3120935
Serap Sale 2.424.55 ) 381.60
496,700.73 252,840.61
Note 18, Other Income
Interest Received 25.484.50 29978
Recovery of Bad debis 12.005.94 -
Profit on sale of fixed assets - 162813
Profit on sale of shares - 17431
Serap Sale 45.00 -
fividend Income 38.04 29358
Discount received ' 372.57 4142
Liability no Longer Required 7100 32932
Interest on Service Tax refund 1.879.46 g
Miscelfaneous Income 8.17 14.36
39,904.68 2,516.90
Note- 193 Change in inventories
Closing Stock 39.468.32 4538524
1.ess = Opening Stock 45.385.24 44,572.79
: -5.916.92 812,45
Note 20, Direct Operating Cost
Freight Expenses 95,717.81 60,273.85
Fuel Expenses 84.305.89 47,562.31
Labour & Unloading Expenses 11,572.43 9,36940
Machine Hire Charges 29,343.22 4,808.64
Purchase of Real estate 0.00 1,907.31
Mining Expenses 32,145.01 2,280:19
' 253.084.36 126,201,770
Note 21. Employee Benefits Expense
Diirector's Remuneration 4.560.00 4,360.00
Salary & Wages 69.956.17 33,24125
Contribution to Provident Fund 560.82 519.81
Siaff Welfare Expenses 16,928.20 593202
- 92,005.19 44,253.08
Note 22, Finance Costs
Interest on Cash Credit to Bank 469,53 1,111.82
Interest on Equipment Loan 3,735.64 5,550.32
Interest (Others) 1.60 5.39
' 4,206.77 6,667.53




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTDC-5. MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIS’UR-ﬁOZO'!?CSNQ UBO231RI200BPTCOR17E

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 23.-Other Expenses
Advertisement expenses
Azt Fees paid to Statutory Auditor
Audit Fees puid fo Others
Bank Charges
Filing & Other Fees
Business Promotion Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Pronation Expenses
Electricity Expensas
Diemurrage Charges Paid to Railway
Miscellaneous Expenses
Legal & Professional Fee
Insurance Expenses
Commission on sales
Postage & Telephone Charges
Rent Pxpenses
Rates & Taxes
Office I;prenses
Printing & Stationery Charges
Bad debts / Debit balances W/off
Tender Expenses
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
Loss from Parternship firms
Repair & Maintenance :-
~Building
~Plant and Machinery
~Other {Including Vehicles)

Place : Jaipur
Dated 1 02.09.2024

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31032023
Rs.'600 Rs,'000
788.48 -
480.00 480.00
435.00 i
516.53 732.63
564.37 489.03
2,909.64 2,001.36
4,084.75 2,602.45
'198.61 734.30
903.05 5§93.62
1055 346.21
915,90 274.47
3,600.38 344.90
584.10 320.90
525.00 «
490.87 164,52
2,009.74 1,600.29
76.16 9,64
1.896.73 1,770.64
231.94 177.05
7.924.28 5,857.17
11.80 228.40
700.00 .
2,190.18 413112
1,103.57 1,065.91
43218.61 26,219.50
3.483.53 47,805.71 2.085.43 29.370.84
79,853.77 - 52,229.54
' iy
N{@MH et
Nisha Rongta Rash Behari Rungta
Dircctor Director
DIN - 07921138 DIN - 01557559

As per vnr separate report of even date,
For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
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Cash Flow Staterent for the vesr ended 31™ March, 2024

Rashlsela Enterpnses Privaie Limited
OS5 MALVIVA NAGAR, JAIPUROT
L84 UBORBTRI2006PTC2178

Currant Year Pravious Year
{2023-2024} {2022-2023}
T {Rs. '000) (rs. '000)
A HUASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Profis before Tax 86689.43 13601156
Adjustmients for: e
Depreciation and amortization Expenses 1484897 ¥A217.55
Inferest paid 420677 6667.53
{perating Profits before Working Capiral Changes 10374516 33485.64
Adjustment for Working Capital Changes
Decrease{Inerease) in Other Current Assets (13485.68) {48R7.87)
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivable -29169.85 -19430.83
Decrease/{Increase) in Short term loan and advances 17935.39 (142879
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventory 5916.91 {812:45)
Decrease/(Increase) in Short Term Borrowings -12498.93 8437.50
| Pecrease/(Increase) m Sundry Creditors 14125,04 910.81
- Hncrease/(Decrease). in Other Current Liabifities 6516.24 7151.86
Cash:{used in)/ generated from Operations before Extraordinary Jiems 95085.29 23405.87
A% Tax ,
{fax Paid - -
Net cash generated/used from operating activities 95085.29 23405.87
ha. _LCash flow from lnvesting activities
Purchase of fixed assets -54916.12 -31954.99
Sale of fixed assets 2774.46 1721.87
Non-Current Investments - 2000
LongTerm Loan and Advances given ~7003.01 ~7947.63
Net cash used in Investing activities 35940.61 i 14754.50}
€. [Cash flow from financing activities
Unseeured Loan Raised - -
Repayment of Unsecured Loan =31414.60 2163943
Interest Paid (4206.77) 16667,53)
et cash nsed/generated from financing activities (35621.36) 14971.90
et cash Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -319.25 217.00
- {Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the périod £145.35 5928.33
Cash and cash eauivalent at theend of the period 6464.60 614535

Mote: 1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the YInditect Method® as set out in the Accounting

Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statement, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

g ,
Wﬁ‘% é/;;a

Rash Behari Rungia -

-2y Figures in the bracket represent Cash OutPlow, -

The Schedules veferved to sbove form un integral part of the Financinl
Statements in terms of our veport of even date attached

Place  Jaipir
Dated: 02:09.2024

L

{_#Nisha Rungta
Dhrector
‘DIN- 07921138

Director

DIN - (11857339

As per owr separate report of even date.
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$.K. Gangwal & Co.

‘Q Chartered Accountants

Jaipur

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of M/s. M/s. Rashleeln Enterprises Private Limited

Report on the Andit of Firancial Statements

Opinion

We have audited financial statements of M/s. Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 March, 2023, and the statement of Profit and Loss. for the vear then ended. end notes to the financial
statements. including a simmary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.

Tn our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the aforesaid statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so-required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31. 2023 and profivloss, for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under seetion 143(10) of the Companiecs
Act. 2013. Our respunsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Staterents section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules there under. and we have fulfilled our other cthical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. .

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Aet’)
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and
financinl performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities. selection and application of appropriate accounting policies. making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due w0
fraud or crror.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a poing
concern. disclosing. as applicable, maters related to going concern and using the going coneern basis of accounting unless
managernent either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease vperations, or has no realistic altemative but to do se. Those
Board of Dircctors are also respensible for overseeing the company s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as & while are free from material
missiatement. whether due to fraud or error. and 10 issue an audiior’s report that includes our opinien, Reasonable assurance is 2
high fevel of assurance: but is not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstaternent when it exists, Misstaterients can arise from fraud or error and are considered matevial if. individual or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements. .

Report en Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit,
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SK. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as-required by Jaw have been kept by the Company so far as i appears from
pur examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet aud the Statervent of Profit and Loss. dealt with by this Report are in agreenient with the books of
aceount.

In our opinien, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of

the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rudes. 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March. 2023 taken on record by the
Board of Dircetors. none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March. 2023 from being appointed as a director in
serms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respeet.to the adequacy of the intemal financial. controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating eflectiveness of such controls, refer to our separgte Report in “Annexure-A”.

With respect to the other matlers (o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordence with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditurs) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

aiven o us:
£y The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position)

{i) The Company did ot have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses),

{iiiy There were no amounts which were reguired to be transforred to the Investor Education and Protection Fuad
by the Company.}

For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-003311C

{m‘!MNo 723 ‘ﬁ%} .
¢ | ity g B ) f (8. K. Ging¥l)
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L3N
G\ PR S Proprietor
&) &
Place: Jaipur \‘%%‘F";};%b - MNe.072395
€&~ upm:

Dated: 05.09.2023

- 23072345 BHRTHZ 521%




S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

ANNEXURE-B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT OF THE EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/s,
RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2023

Report on the Inferns! Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
{"the Aet”}

We have audited the internal financial contrels over financial reponing of M/s. Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited (“the
Company™) as of 317 March. 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements ol the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Floancial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for éstablishing and maintaining intermal financial controls based ow the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issned by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAL). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate imternal
financial controls that were operating cffectively for ¢nsuriig the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy
and completeness of the aceounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 "

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal Snancial confrols over financial reporting based on our
audit, We conducted our audit-in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemnal Financial Controls over Financial
Repurting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing. issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an andit of fnternal financial controls. both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perforn the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal {inancial control over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such comrols
eperated effectively in all material respecs.

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain andit evidence about the adequate of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectivesiess. Our audit of internal financial controls over fnancial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal {inancial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluming the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk,
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment. mcluding the assessment of the risks of mawerial misstatement of the
{inancial statements. whether due 1o fraud or error.

We believe that the zudit evidence we have obtained is sufficien and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
aceepted. accounting principles. A company’s internal financial conirol over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the mainfenance of records that. in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded gs necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of wnautherized acquisition, use. or
disposition of the companys assels that could have a material effect on the financial statements.




S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jatpur

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financisl Controls Over Flaaucial Reporting

Because of the inherent lmitations of mternal financial contrels over financial reporting. including the possibility of collusion or
ioproper management override of controls, material misstatemems doe to error or fraud may pecur and not be detected. Also.
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that
the imternal financial control over financial reperting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

in our opinjen, the Company has. in all material respeets. an adequate interpal financial controls sysiem over financial seporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 317 March. 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Tnstitute of

Chavtered Accountants of India.

For 8. K. Gangwal & Ce.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-B03311C

-

(8. K. Gangwal)

Propricior
Place: Jaipur M. N0.072395
Dated: 05,09.2023 UDIN: 23071234 ¢ BGRToZ E271 8
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chattered Accountanis
Jaipur

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of
even date of M/s Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited)

I

o

Py

0.

1t

a. In our opinion. the company has maintained proper records to show full particulars
including quantitics details and situation of Fixed Assets.

b, According to information & explartation given to us by the management. the Fixed Assels have been physically
verificd by management during the vear and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

<, The title deeds of immevable properties are held in the name of the company.

The invertory has been physically verified during the year by the management at reasongble intervals. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company has not grarted loans secured or unsecured to Companics. Firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other

parties covered in the fegister maintained u/s 189 of the Compantes Act. 2013.

In respect of loans. investments. guarantees and sceurdty provisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act. 2013
have been complied with.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, there wre adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and
fixed assets and for the sale of goods.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company has not accepted deposits. the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act.2013 and the rules framed there under . are not applicable upon the company.

According to the information that the Central Government has not preseribed the maintenance of Cost Records w/s 148
of the Companies Act. 2013 for any of the products of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us in respect of statutory and other duces:

f. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues ingluding provident fund, employees”
state insurance. inceme-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added . cess and any other statutory dues
to the appropriate suthorities.

b. . According to the information and explanations given to us. no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income
1y Wealth Tax, Custom Duty! Excise Duty and Cess were in arrears, as at 31.03.2023,

In over opinion and according to the information and: explanation given to us the company has not defaulted in
repayment of Joans or borrewings to o financial institution: bank. Goverament or dues 1o debenture holders.

In over opinion and according to the information and explanation given 10 us no money was ratsed by way of initial
public offer or further public offer and term loan were applied for the purpose for which those are raised.

No frand by the company mnd any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reporied
during the vear,

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule v 1o the Ceh;panies Act 2013 are not applicable upon the company.
The company is niot a Nidhi Company hence the provisions of Nidhi company are not applicable upon the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us. all ransactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial

slatemernts,

Ny
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Place: Jaipur
Dated. (5.00.2023

S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parth. vomvertible
dehentures during the year.

_According to the informatton and the explamation given to us. the company has not cntered into any non cash

transactions with diroctors or persens conneeted with him,

The company is not sequired 1o be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934,

For 8.k, Gangwsal & Co.
Chizniered Accountants
FRNAD 33110

TSN\ e
(8. K. Gang
Proprictor
M.Ney72393
UDIN: - 236712348 BMRT 0L-527¢
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Annesure- B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
315 Rashieela Enterprises Private Limited (CTN: UBRIIRJIZDOGPTCA21T76)

the Amexure referred 1o in our Independent Aunditor’s Report 1o the members of the Company on the
standalone {inancial statements for the year ended 31% March. 2023, we report that

{0

(il

i)

{a} i The compuny has maintained proper records showing full pariculur including guantitative

details asid situation of property Plant and Equipment.

il The Company is not having any intangible assets; hence this clause is not applicable,

b}

)

(d)

{e}

@)

by

(¢}

i

{a}

‘The company has a regular programme of physical verification of Proporty. Plant and
Equipment in a phased manner. which. i our opinion. is reasonable: considering the size of
the company and the nature of its agsets, Pursyant to the program. certain Froperty. plant and
equipment were physically verified by the management during the vear, According fo the
information and explanations given to us. no material discrepancies were neliced on such
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us. the
title deeds comprising all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the Tessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in
the financial statements. are held in the name of the company.

The company during the vear has not revalued its property plant and equipment ( including
rights of use assets) or intangible assets during the year.

According to the information and explanation and representation piven to us by the
management. no procecdings have been initisted or are pending against the company for
holding any benami preperty under the Benami Transactions (Prohibiion} Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management.  In our
opinion. the frequency of the verification is necessary,

The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasanable and adequate in relation 1o the size of the company and the nature of its business.
The company is maintaining proper records of the inventory. The diserepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not inaterial.

The company has been sanctioned working capital lindts inexcessof 5 crore  rupees  from
banks on the basis of security of carrent assete.; monthly reunns or statements filed by the
company with such banks or financial institution are in agreement with the book of accounts
of the Company.

The Company has granted loan to bodies corporate covered in the register maintained under

section 189 of the Compaties Act. 2013 (the Acl)

{A) To Subsidiaries. Joint Ventures, Associates;

Nature Aggregate. amount during the | Balance ontstanding as on 31.03.2023

Amouni( in Bs)

yeaf

NA NiL ML

{B) F'o other than Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Asseciates:
Amouni{ in Rs.}

Nature Ageregate amouni during the | Balance outsianding as on 31032023

4

[

Loan 974,441 54 9.94.27.382.17

ny




(iv}

{8}

(v}

{vib)

(b1 Tu vur opinion and accarding to the information and explanation given to us. the Company has
made investment during the year and terms and conditions of investment/loans granted during
the yvear are prime facia not prejudicial to the interest of the Company,

(e} In respeet of Joans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of prinvipal
and payment of fnterest has not been stipulated and the repayments or reeeipts are regular

@) Fhe amount Is not overdue. on the above loan and advances. hence this clause {s not applicable:

(¢} Inir opinton and according to information and explanation given and records examined by us.
there is ne loans granted which have Fallen due during the year bave been rencwed 1w setile the
over dues of existing foans given to the same parfies.

) 'The company has granted Toans or advances in the nanire of leans either repayable oo demand or
without speeifying any terms or period of repayment. Details of the said loan or advanees is a8
follows:

Amount (Rs.}
Aggregate  Amount- during | % to 1otz loans granted Closing Balance (31.03.2023) |
the vear

10.64.150.40 - 0.94% T 9.98.26.177.03

— 1

Aggregate amount of loan granted fo promoters
_ Amount (Rs.) o . — '
Aggregate Amount doring | %o 1o tolul Toans granted Closing Balance {31.03.2023 Y|
the vear ] ' : - |
TNIL | ] NIL NIL |

- e

Aggregate-amount of foan granted 1o related partics
JAmwount(Rsy oy
r:’iggrcgaxe Amount  during | % to total loans granted Closing Balance {31.03.2023) 7
{ the year i

|
39.708.86 | 0.06% |I 39887486

e :

The Company has not provided any guaraniee or security or granted any advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unseeured, 1o companies, firms, Limited Liability Partuerslups or any other
parties.

r‘v

Agcording to the informaion and explanation given to us. the Company has complied with
requiremends of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans. investments, guarantees o security made by it
during the year under andit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to ws. the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Rules framed there under. Accordingly. paragraph 3(v} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
Aceording to the information dnd explanations given (o us, no order has been passed by the Contpany
Law Boad or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of lndia or any Court or any
other Tribunal.

To the best of our knowledge and beliefs, the Central Governmend has not specify maintenance of
cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the Companies products/
services. Accordingly, the provisions of elause 3 {vi) of the order are not applicable.

(2} Based on the records examined by us and according 1o the information and explanations given to
us. i respect of stamuiory dues. in our opinion. the Company is gencrally regulur in depoesiting the
undisputed statutory dues in respect of income fak, provident fund, goods and services tax and other
material statdory dues, 85 applicable, with the appropriate autheritics. There are vo undisputed
gmounts payable in respect of such applicable statetory dues us at March 31, 2023 for a peried of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

\5




(viiiy

{in)

{x}

{xi}

{xit)

{iii)

(b} There are no does in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund. etwployees state
insurance, icome-tax. sales-tax. service tax, duty of customs. duty of exerse. value added tax.
cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposiied with the appropridte suthorities on
account of any dispute,

According to information and explanation given te us and represemiation given by the management,

there were po bansactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendersd or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Acl. 1961,
{8} The company las not defaulted in repaymeint of fis Joan or payment of linterest 1w bank.

5y On the basis of the audit procedures and records produced by the management we report that the
Company has not been declared as wilful defauler By amy banks. financia] Instinstion or
governmient oF any government authority,

(€} According lo information and éxplanation given 1o us. term Joans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were oblained.

(d) Aecording to the information and explanations given to us. and the procedures performed by us.
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short ferm basis have been used for long tenn purposes,

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company. we report hat the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. associates or joint
ventures.

) In our opinion and according to the information ad explanations given to us. the Company has not
raised Joans during the year on the pledge of securitics held in its subsidiaries. joint ventures or
associate companics.

{a} The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial Public offer or further public offer (including
debt instrumenis) and hence reporting under clause x{a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to
the Company. . _

by During the vear. the Company has not made preferential allotment of Equity shares in accordance
with the provisions snd requirements of Seciion 42 of the Act and the Rules framed there under.
The Company has not made private placement of equity shares or fully or partly conventible
debentures during the yeer and the fund raised has been used for the purpese for which the fimd
were raised.

{2} Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the informution and explanations
given 1o us, no material froud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year,

by According fo the information and explanations given {¢ us. no report under sub-section {12} of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT.-4 as preseribed under rule 13 of
the Comipanies {Audit and Auditore) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

¢y As represented to us by the Management, o whistle blower complaints have beent received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii} of paragraph 3 of the
Ordey is not applicable (o 1he Company,

According 10 the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company. trangactions with the related paries are in complisnce with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

{a} The Central Government has not preseribed 1o appoint infernal auditor under section 138 of the AcL

for any of the services rendered by the Company:

b} This clause is not appliesble to the company,

\6




(389 The Company has niof entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its
tolding. subsidiary or assogiate campany or persons connected with them. and hence provisions of
Section 192 of the Company Agt 2013 are not applicable 1o the Company.

vy (a} The Company is not required to be registered under Scction 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India.

(b} The Company has not conducted any Nen-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities hence
the reporting requirements under clause xvifb) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

e} the Company isnof a Core lvestment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India: hence this clause is not applicable,

td} This clause is not applicable to the company.

(xvit}  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducied
we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cosh Josses in the finoncial year and the
immediately preceding financial year.

{oviiy  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not
applicable.

ixix)  According to the information and explenations given to us snd on the basis of the financial ratios. ageing
and expected dates of realization of finuncial assets and payment { financial labilities. ether information
accompanying the financial statements. our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence survival of company depends upon fresh capital for
repayment of bank’s Habiliny and sufficient working capital to continue as a going concern. We lurther
state that our reporting is based on the fact up to the date of the audil report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all Habilities falling due within a period of one year from the halance
shicet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they full due.

{xx) Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanation given 10 us. the
conditions and reguirements of section 135 of the act is not spplivable to the company hence. paragraph
3(xx) () and {xx) (b} of the Order is not applicable,

{xxi} There is no qualified or adverse remark in the Companies (Auditor's reporty Order {CARO) reparts of
the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN003311C

Lot &

(S K. Gam‘,% a0

" Ace Proprictor
Place: Jaspur i M.Ng. 72395
Dated: 05.09.2023 UDIN: 23072345 8GRTEZB2LTg




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVTLTD
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- UBD231RJ2006PTCO2176

BALANCE SHEET AB AT 31.83.2023

Not As at As ot
e 31032023 31032022
Rs. 000 Re.'go0
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholders' Funds
Shaye Capial 2 43.595.48 43.595.48
Reserve & Surplus 3 193.986.80 180.386.24
Non-Carrent Liabilitics
Long-Term Bowrowings 4 103.972.38 84.335.45
Current Lisbilities
Shori-Term Borrowings 5 63,824.14 §7.386.64
rade Payvables & 29.314.54 2840373
Other Current Liabilitics 7 17.834.67 10.682 .81
Short-Term Provisions 8 - =
TOTAL 456,528.01 404,790,353
ASSETS
Noa-Current Assels
Pangible Asscts 9 10433528 87.319.68
Non-Current Investments 10 74457 45 74.479.95
Long-Term Loans & Advanees 11 9.233.88 1.286.23
Current Assets
Inventories 12 45.385.24 44.372,79
Trade Receivables 13 $8.706.38 39.255.58
Cash & Cash Equivalents 14 6.145.35 5.928.35
Short-Term Loans & Advances 15 137.308.54 13587975
Other Current Assels 16 2095592 H6.068.05
TOTAL 45632801 40479038

Summary of Significant Accounting

Palicies - ] : 6 oo
i\w’“ < U

The Notes.are an integral pavt of the

Financial Statements ¥ouni Behari Rungta & Rash Bebari Rungta
‘Dirsctor Director
DIN - 01557429 DIN - 01557559

As per our separate report of even date,
For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.

G;:&G W,q{ Chartered Accountants
: FRN-003311C

Sepe

S.K.Gangwal
. Proprictor
Place ; Juipur ' M.No. (172395

Dated ; 05.09.2023 UDIN- 93672 345 @R TaZ 52 98

D




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVYT LTD
C-5 MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- UB0231RJ2006PTCO2176

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THFE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

Revenue;

Revenue From Operations
Orher Income

Change in Imventorics

Tatal Revenue

Lxpenses:

Direct Operating Cost

Employee Benefit Expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation and amortization Expense
Other E LNENSEs

Total Kapenses

Profit {loss) Before Fxeeptional &
Pxtraordinary Jioms & Fax

Adiushment Relatig to Earlier Yeéar
Profit Before Tax

Less: Tox Expenses
Current tax
Tax for carlier yenr
Deterred tax

Net Profit after Tax

Summary of Mgaificant Accounting
Policies

The Notes are an integral part of the
Financial Statements

Place : Jaipur
Drated : 65.09.2023

Nofe

17
13
19

% ear ended
310832023
Rs, 060

28284001
251690
81243

_256,164.90

122.479.97
3435308
6.667.53
13.217.5%
55.951.27

242 569,40

13.600,56

-

13.600.56

kunj Behari Rungta
Direcior
DIN - 01557429

1360056

As per our scparate report of even date.
For 8 K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accoumtants

FRN-003311C

S.K.Gangwal
Proprictor
MNe, §72398

Y ear ended
31.03.2622
Rs000

177.057.64
13.863.82
2643.08

196,564.53

109.439.76
17.668.98
5.301.55
14,083 36
32.236.41

1873026

17.834.27

*

17.834.27

w

17.834.27

Hash Bebari Rungta
Direcior
DIN - 61557559

UDIN:- 2,3012.563“8019 TOz 55279
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
’ C-5. MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-3020617
CIN- U60231RI2006PTCO2176

Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited

Note-1 Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

AS-1 Accounting Canventions:

Fhese financial statements have been prepared in acvordance with the generally aceepled accounting principles in India under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis. éxcept for cerfain tangible assets which are being carried at revalued amounts. Pursuant
to Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (accounts jRules (2014, 1ill the standards of
accounting or any addendum therete are preseribed by Central Government in consultation and recommendation of the National
Financial Reporting Authority. the existing accouming standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall coniinue to apply.
Consequently these financial statements have been prepared 1o comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified
under Section 21 13C) of Companies Act 1956 [Companies (Accounting Standards ) Rules. 2006, as amended] and other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013,

AS-2 Valuation of Inventories: ,
Lands and is valued at lower of cost or net realizable valug. Inventories of Stores & Spares are valued at cost on weighted average

basis,

AS-3 Cash Flow Statement:
This Accounting Standard s not applicable.
‘
AS-4 Contingencies and event oceurring after the Balance Sheet Date:
No provision for Contingencies and event ocourring after the Balance Sheet date was made.

AS-8 Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in the accounting policies:
There are no prior period debits and credits to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

AS-6 Depreciation Accounting:
Effective 1% April 2014, the Company depreciates its {ixed assets over the useful life in the manner preseribed in schedule I of the
Act, as apainst the earlier practice of depreciating af the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act 1956,

AS-7 Construction Contracts:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-8 Accounting of Research and Development:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable,

AS-9 Revenue Recognition:
Revenue are recognized on accrual basis

AS-10 Aceounting for Fixed Assets:
Tangible Assets in the nume of Company are valued at historical cost.

AS-11 Accounting for effects of change in foreign exchange rates:
Foreign currency transactions are accountad at exchange rates prevaiting on the date of the transaction. Any exchange variation
realized in subsequent financial year is shown scparaicly on realization.

AS-12 Accounting for Government Grants:
Transaction of government grants recorded on cash basis,

AS-13 Accounting for Investments:
Investments are valued at cost

AS-H4 Accounting for Amalgamations:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-15 Accounting for Employees Benefits:
Shori-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the
vear in which the related service is rendered.

AS-16 Borrowing cost:

“,,'“ g cost is recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. No borrowing cost has been capitalized during the
@3&&4{: ; there were no qualified assets,




AS-17 Segment Reporting:
This Accounting Standard 1s not applicable.

AS-18 Related Party Disclosure:
ZA. Listof Related Partivst-

#.  Kev Managerial Personnel

Kunj Behar Rungta
Rash Behari Rungta
R.P. Rungta

Nisha Rungta

Lila Rungta

b. Relative of Kex RMannperial Personune]

Anamika Rungla

RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-3, MALVIYA NAGAR. JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U023 IRIZQ06PTCO2176

e.  Enterprises over which Kev Manaeerial Perronnel have Significant Influence

Roadco {India) Limited.

Rashlecla Realtors Private Limited,
Shreeshruti Education Foundation.
Guidiam Reathome Private Limited
Fhird Eve Infratech Private Limited
Cocetra Merchants Private Limited.
RMC Med Limited

Dharni Pharma Private Limited,
Amber Commercial Private Limited.
Rosy Commercial Private Limited.
Shreehalaji Infraprojects Private Limited.
K.B. Rungta HUF

R.B. Rungta HUF

R.P Rungta HUF.

Kunj Behari Runpta (Family Trust)
Rash Behari Rungta (Family frust)
Sheekunj Mintrade LLP

Shreenathii Agreegate LLP

Gunin Infrastruciure LLP

B, The Following transactions were carried out with the related partics inthe ordinary course of business in financial vear 2022-23

1

Nature of Transaction

i Parties referred to in {A)

Parties reforred to | Parties referred te in

(8} above in {A)Y(b) above | {A) {£) above (
Salary Paid - |
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 12.00.000 '
1200000 ? |
|
Kunj Behari Rungia 12.00.000 ¥
12.00,000 *
i
Lila Rungia 9.90.000 i
2.90.01i0 ‘
NGy : !
4 o\ I
:-r‘ il TROY = - - e
l\ " i 1334 fC
\ 2
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' Can RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
, C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR. JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U023 1RI2006PTCO2176

Rash Behari Rungta [ T
12.00.000
|
Nisha Rungia Q.64 101
9.60,000
Interest Paid
Covetra Merchants Private Limied 2335873
Transportation Charges
|
kaunj Behari Rungta Hof 3.09.654
3,18 790
|
| Rash Behari Rungta Huf 3.01.400 i
2.98.645
f Balance as at 31.3.2023
[ " Particulars f Partics referred to | Parties referved to in | Parties referred to in
i | in (A) (a) above {A) (b) above ' {A) {c) above
Ty estments . -
In Group Companies 9.94.27.352.17
L | 0,84.48911.00
i

e e ——
Figures in italic represents previous year's amount.

™, AS-19 Accounting Tor Leases;
' Assets subject 10 operating lease are included in fixed assets. Lease fncome is recognized in the Starement of Profit and Loss onthe
straight line basis over the lease term

AS-20 Larning Per Share:

Net Profit for the year Rs.1, 36, 00,553/~
No. of Equity Shares 43, 59.548
Nominal Value of Shares  Rs. J0

Eaming Per Shares Rs. 3.12

AS8-21 Consolidated Finsucial Statements:
This Accounting Siandard is not applicable on the Company.

AS-22 Aceounting for taxes on Income:
Tax expense for the pérfod comprising current tax and deferred fax are considercd in determining the net profit for the year.
Provision is made for the Current Tax based on tax Habiliy computed in accordance with relevamt iy rates and tex laws,
Provision is made for deferred tax for all timing difference arising between wasble incomes and accounting income at currently
enacted fax rates. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that they sill be realized and are
reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrving values at each Balance Sheer date.




AS-23 Accounting for Investments in Asseciates:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-24 Discontinuing Operations:
During the vear Company has not discontinued any of its operations.

AS-28 Interim Financial Reporting:
This Accounting Siandard is not applicable.

A8-26 Accounting for Infengible Assets:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- USD231RJZ006PTCO2176

AS-27 Capital Commitinents of Reperting Entity in Joint Venture:
This Accovnting Standard s not applicable.

AS-28 Impairment of Assets:
The carrving amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess. if there is any indication based on

internaliexternal factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the assets exveeds its recoverable
amount, The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net seliing price and value in use.

AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Ligbilities and Contingent Assets:
No provision for Contingencies and event oceuring after the Balance sheet date was made.

AS-30 Financial Instruments — Recognization and Measurement:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS8-31 Financial Instruments — Presentation:
This Avcounting Standard is not applivable.

2, Contingent Liability -
i} Sorviee Faxe-

Assessment Year Pemand Raised (Ks.) Amount Paia (Rs.} Net Demisad Remark
P Quistanding  {Rs.)
201415 & 2018 2,19.55.954 16.47.000 2.03.08954 | Appeal pending before
16 o e L i { CETAT Delhi
il Income Tax.- .
Assessment Year Demand Raised (Rs.} Amount Paid  (Rs.) j Net Demand Remark
| Ouwstanding  (Rs} T
2012-13 31.12.810 5112810 Nil § Appeal pending before
Commissioner  Appeal
" P " o . Jaipur
2013-14 6,992,850 Nil 6,99.850 | Appeal pending before
| Commissioner  Appeal
- | Jaipur__
2014-15 13.09.959 Nil 13.09.959 | Appeal pending before
Commissioner  Appeal
| Jaipur

3. Fieures of the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged and recasted wheriver considered necessary to make them compared
with those of current year.




Additional Regulatory information:

RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN-U6023 IRJ2006PTCO2176

Rate 1 Numerator Denominator _ Current vear ____Previousvear |
Current  Ratic  tin | Total Current Assets | Total Current Linbilities | 537 7 54 '
! times) i ! iyl -
Debs-Equity Ratio | Debis  consists  of | Total equity l
¢In times) borrowing and Jeuse 0.92 .81
| liabilities . I |
Retwrn  on  equity | Profit for the vear | Average total equity 1
ratio (in %o) less preference 5.89% 8.29%
dividend (ifamy) | o o
Trade  receivables | Revenue from | Average trade receivable
turover  ratio (1o | operations sl6 434
times) i . | — =
Net Capiial turnover | Revenue from | Average working capital
ratio (in times) Operations {i.e. total current assets 1.68 122
less total current
o e | liabifities ]
Net profit ratio | Profit for the vear | Revenue front operaions 5.38% 10.07%
Return on capital“ Profit before 1ax and | Capital emploved net
employed {in %) | finance costs worth + delorred  tax 8.53% 10.33%
| tighdlities - - ]

1y
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTD
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CiN- UBDZ31RJZO0EPTCO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As atl A% st
31.03.2023 Judaen2
Rs. 000 Re, 000
Note 2, Share Capital
{2.1) Authorized. issued, subscribed and full
paid-up share capital as follow:
Authovised
50.00.000 (30.00.000) Equity shares of
Rs.10% cach 56.000.00 50.000.80
Issued, Subscribed And Paid Up
43.59,548 (43.59.548) Equity shares of
Hs. 1= each fully paid-up 42,5935 .48 43.595.48
2.2) Reconciliation of number of shures
No.of Shares Amount (Rs.) o, of Shares Amount (Rs.)
Opening balance 4,359,548 42,805 4359548 43,593
Add ; Shares ssued - - ) - -
Closing balance ' 4359548 43,595 4,359,548 43,395
{2.3) The details of sharebolders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
As at JL63.2023 As nf 31.03.2022
Name of Sharcholder No. of shares o held Na. of shares % held
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 2010548 46.12 2.010.548 46.12
Ms Shreeshruti Ldueation Foundation 1.004.000 23.03 1.004.000 23.03
M/s Co-cetra Merchams Private Limited G492 000 22,78 993.000 2278
(243 The details of shares held by Promoters -
As at 31.03.2023 As at 3L03.2022
Name of Sharcholder Mo, of shares % held No. of shares % held
Rajendra Prasad Rungia 2.010.548 46,12 2010548 46,12
Ms Shreeshruti Education Foundation 1,004,000 23.03 1004000 2303
Mis Corcetra Merchants Private Limited 993,000 2278 983,000 22,78
Lila Rungta 144,000 3.30 14,000 3.30
Rash Behari Rungta 104,000 2.39 104.000 2.39
Kunj Behari Rungta 24.000 .55 24,000 0.55
{2.8) The details of shares held by Promuters -
As at 3143.2022 As 2t 31.03.2021
Name of Sharcholder No. of shares % held No. of shares % held
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 2.010.548 46.12 2.010.548 46.12
M/s Shreeshruti Education Foundation 1.004.000 23.03 1.004.000 23.03
Mrs Co-cerra Merchants Private Limited 893,000 22.78 993,600 2278
Lila Rungta 144.000 330 144.066 330
Rash Behari Rungta $04.000 2.39 104000 239
Kunj Behari Rungta 24.000 8.55 24.000 0.55
Note 3. Reserves & Sarplus
Securities Premium Reserve 5037339 5037339
Profit & Loss Account
As per last balance sheet 130.012.85 112.178.58
Add : Profit for the sear 13.600.56 14361341 17.834.27 130.012.83
193.986.80 180,386.24




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTD
C-5, MALVIYA NAGAR. JAIPUR-302017
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at
31.83.2023
Rs.'000
Note 4, Long-Term Borrowings
Secured Loans
From Bank 44,427 40
Less:- Payable within 12 months 8.328.25 36,099.15
Unsecured Loans
From Directors and Shareholders 45.660.00
From Bodies Corporate 24,215.23
- 105,972.38

2257535
3,950.90

As at
31.03.2022
Rs.'000

18.624.45

41,646.00
24.065.00

84,335.45

{4.1) Term Loans from banks are secured by martgage of building and hypothecation of vehicles and equipments purchased out of the
related finance obtained from the respective lender and personal guaranteed by all the Directors of the Company.

Note 5. Short Term Borrowings
Erom Financial Institutes

Working Capital Loan from Banks 26.842.29

From Others

From Bodies Corporate and Other 38981 85
65.824.14

2743410

29.952.54

57,386.64

(5 1) Working Capital Facility from Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid. is secured by way of Hypothecation of entire Current Assets and

hypothecation of certain identified vehicles and equipments and also secured by personal guarantee of all the directors of the Company

Note 6. Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors 25.989.93
(Undisputed, due for less than one year)
Others 3.324.61
29,314.54
Note 7. Other Current Liabilities
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 8,328.25
Interest Accrued but Not Due 57.31
Advance from Customers 571.00
Expenses Payable ) 8.878.11
17,834.67

Note 8, Short Term Provisions
Provision for Current Tux e

22.778.58

5,625.15

218,403.73

3.950.90

74.64
1,330 00
5.32227

10.682.81
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RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTD
0-5, MALVIYA NAGAR. JAIPUR-302017
CIN- UBD231RI2006PTCO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 16, Nop Current Investments
A, Jovestment in Shares (At cost)
Unguoated & Non-Trade

i. Associate Company

Cocetra Merchents Pyvi Lud.

ii.Subsidiary Companies »
Goldiam Real Home Pyt Lid

Third Eye Inftatech Pv1. Lid.
Rashleela Realtors Pyvt. Lid.
Shreeshruti Education Foundation

fii, Other Companies
RMC Med Ltd.

Quoated & Trade
1TC Limited

IP Infratech Lid

Total of {A)
Market value of quoted investment

B. Invstements in Partoership firms
Rudra Mintech LLP
Shree Kunj Mintrade LLP
Shreenathji Aggregate LLP
Gunin Infrastructure LLP
Rash Stone Industrries LLP
Total of (B}
C. In Govt, Securities - Unquoted
National Saving Certificates (Pledged with
Govt, Authorities)
Fotal of ()

Grand Tolal Nen Current Investments
{A+B+C)

No ol Shares

426000

30000
$3000
54396

831820

472000

2415

28250
10aha

As at
31032023
Rs.

i

A

aF

.00

3.000.00
15.500.00
21.758.40

24.104.23

5.719.00

21178

1.076.58

T 73.499.95

__1.003.44

300.00
80,00
50.00

237.50
40.00

907.50

50.00
50.00

As at
31.03.2022
Rs.

2.130.00

3.000.00
15.500.00
21.758.40

24.104.23

3.719.00

21175

1.076.58

7349995

62396

30000
80,00
50.00

237.50
60.00

917,50

30.00
50.00

7447745

i i e —



RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVT LTD
C-5. MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

CIN- UB0Z31RJ2006PTCO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11, Long Term Loan & Advances
Securiny Deposits

Note 12, Inventories

At cost or net reatisable value which ever is fess

{As taken, valued and certified by the
Management)

Srore & Spares

Stock of Real Estate WIP

Note 13. Trade Receivables
tUnsecured. Considered good)
Drebt due for a period exceeding
Six Months

Other Debts

Note 14, Cash & Cash Equivalenty
Balunces with Schedule Banks -

- in Current Account

- In Fixed Deposit Accoont
Cash i Hand

Note 1S, Short Term Loans & Advances
(Unsecured. Considered Good)

Advance 1o Supplier

Loans to Partnership finm in which
company is partner

(thers

Note 16, Other Currgnt Assets
Income Accrued but not received
DS and Pre Deposit with CESTAT
GST Input (Cenvat Credit)

Avut
J31.03.2023
Re. 000

0.233.88

9,233.88

7.57557
37.809.67

48.388.24

8.373.38
5U.333.00

58,706.38

24557
5.099.12
800,27

6,045,385

2913521

99.427.33
8.745.98

137,308.54

1136
20.944.36

-

2095592

A5 at
31832022
Re 800

1.286.23
1.286.23

8.670.43
35.902.36
44,872.79

14.396.68
24.858.87
39,255,858

363.68
4.869.54
69314
5928.35

1785043

08.448.9]
9,580.41
135874.75

1156
15.969.79

86.70
1606805




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVTLTD
C-65, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

CIN- UB0231RJ2006PTCO2176

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 17, Revenue From Operations

Freight Income

Income from Mining Operations
Handling Income

Machine Hirg Charges

Serap Sale

Note 18, Other ncome
Intcrest Received )

Profit on sale of fixed assets
Prof¥t on sale of shares
Dividend Income

Discount received

Liability no Longer Required
Miscellaneous Income

Note - 19 : Change in inventories
Closing Stock
Less =~ Opening Stock

Note 20, Direct Operating Cost
Freight Expenses

Fuel Expenses

Labour & Unloading Expenses
Maghine Hire Charges

Purehase of Real estate

Mining Expenses

Note 21. Employee Benefits Expense

Director's Remuneration

Salary & Wages

Contribution to Provident Fund
Stafl Welfare Expenses

Note 22, Finance Costs
Tnterest on Cash Credit 1o Bank
Interest on Equipment Loan
Inicrest (Others)

Year ended
33023
Re'000

77111653
10154151
4230650
31.299.35
2R1.60

252,840.61

299.78
162813
174.31
29.58
4142
32032
1436

2,516.90

45.383.24
44.572.79

812.45

3172313
43.840.58
17.920.12
4.808.64
1.907.31
2.280.19

122,479.97

4.560.00
33.241.23
519.8}
593202

44,2538

1.111.82
5.550.32

5.39

6.667.53

Year ended
31.03.2022
Re.G00

6514119
1,116.19
46,176.97
653.896.42
726.87

i 4 i

177,857.64

798633
7.781.03

26,57
3340
36.50
15,863.82

44.572.79
40.929.72
3,643.08

53.891.09

42.670.36

5.036.20

2.278.25

2.561.48
300238
0943976

4.560.00
9.851.59

270

3.254.69
17,668.98

688.23

4.582.72
30.61
5,301.55

==




RASHLEELA ENTERPRISES PVTLTD
C:5, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 23, Other Expenses
Auditors Fees
Trade Licence Expenses
Bank Charges
Filing & Other Fees
Basmess Promuotion Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance Expenscs
Hotel and Refreshiment Expenses
Donation Expenses
Electricity Expenses
Demwurrage Charges Paid 1o Railway
Miscelaneous Expenses
Legal & Professiona] Fee
Insurance Expenses
Postage & Telephone Charges
Rent Expenses
Rates & Taxes
Offiec Expenses
Printing & Stationery Charges
Bad Debis
Tender Expenses
Loss from Partemnship firms
Repair & Maintenance -
~Building
-Plant and Machinery
~Other {Including Vehicles)

Place : Taipur
Duted : 05.09.2023

CIN- UB0231RJ2006PTCO2178

Year ended Year ended
31032023 311.03.2022
Rs.'000 Rs.'600
380.00. 480,00
. 5100
732,62 662.20
489.03 581,28
2.001.36 33771
2.269.15 2.433.81
333.30 155.84
734.30 C 140
431535 323.48
346.21 635.9%
274,47 87.53
34490 733,60
32090 505.50
164.52 272.54
1.600.29 600,00
9,64 27.50
1.770.64 2.445.53
177.08 130.37
585717 60.25
238,40 449.06
413112 10.93
1.065.91 228.31
3.769.33 16.214.75
24.535.60° 29.370.84 1.607.90 2LU50.95
5595127 32.236.41

0

Dol

Wunj Behari Rungta
Director
DIN - 01557429

C il

Rash Behari Rungta
Director
DIN - 01557359

As per our separate report of even date.
For &, K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN-003311C

Sk Gangw
Proprictor
M.No. 472395
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

_To The M_exhbefs, ;
M/s. Mis. RMC Med Limited
‘Report on the standa_ilt;né Financial Statements

We have audited ihc standalone fisiancial statemients of M/s.FRMC Med Limited (‘ the Company’), which comprise the balance

sheet as at 31* March, 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and notes

to the financial statements, including a summary of significant acoounting policies and other explanatory information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the ‘manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and profit/loss,
and its cash flow for the year ended on that date. ‘ . v R S

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We ate independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is vesponsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’}
with respect to the preparation of these:standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,

financial performance and Cash flow of the Company in accordance with the other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenance of adcquate internal financial controls, that were opérating effectively for ensuring the accurecy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ot the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is tesponsible for assessing the Company;s ability to continue as & going

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern ‘basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or fo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statementy

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a while are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guaraniee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
g ably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

»



S.K. Gangwal & Co.
:Chartered Accountants -
Jaipur.

" Aspart of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profesi;ionai judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout

the audit. We also:

B quniif)', and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statémenfs, whether due to fraud or error, design and

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting

-from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
-control, : BEEEE H En PR

« ::Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appmpriaté in
the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013.. We are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether flie company has adequate internal financial control system in place and the operating effectivencss of such -
control. : : 3 ' . TR

. Bvalua_tp the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management. : ' ; o

. Cpncluda on the appropriateness of management's use of the going ébncem basis of accour_ltin'g and, based on audit evidénce
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or ‘conditions that may :cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability fo continue asa going concem. If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events ot conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. ’

o  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures and whether
these financial statements present the operations and underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation. : ’ :

e  Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statement that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may by influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

() planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and

(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

e We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

s We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Information - Board of Director's Report

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report (herein after called as "Board
Report) which comprises various information required under section 134(3) of the Act but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

Tn connection with our sudit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Board Report and, in doing so, consider
whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent with the financial statemenis or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaternent in this Board Report; we are requirsd
toreport that th&t&\m have nothing to report in this regards.
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants -
~Jaipur.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

0.

(i)
®

®)
©

@

(e}

®

4

®)

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order 2016, issned by the Central Governmcnf' of India in terms of

sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in that statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the

" Order, are not applicable on the company.

" As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit, o L

our exumination of those books.

‘In’ our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by 15w_ haye been kept by the Company so far as it appenrs from

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this FReport are.in
agreement with the books of account. - T LR ’

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. ’

On the basis of the written rep:ésentatidns received from the directors as on 31% March, 2024 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31* March, 2024, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

In our opinion, the provision of 143(3) (i) with regards to opinion on internal financial control with reference to
financial statements and operating effectiveness of such control is not applicable vide notification no. 583 :(E) dated
13th June 2017,

The modifications relating to the maintenance of ‘accounts -and other matter connected with are as stated in the
paragraph b. above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph i(vi) below on reporting under Rule
11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and io the best of our information and according to the explanations
given 10 us; .

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

(i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

{iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

@iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which ate
material either individually or in the -aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

provide any guarantee, security of the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaties;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company ‘shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons o entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guardnitee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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______ . 8K Gangwal & Co.
. Chartered Accountants
= o Jeipur

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered rcasonable and appropriatc in the
“circumstances, nothing has come to our notice

that has caused us to believe that the representations under

 sub-clause (1) and (i) of Rule 11(c), as provided under (8) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. '

Place: Jaipur
Dated: 03/09/2025

o divid been declared or paid by the Company during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately prgceding‘ financial year. : : ;

{v) 'No dividend has
(vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of ‘account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same. has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. ' ‘

As proviso to Rulg 3(1) of the Companies'(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of the ;Co_inpanies-(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023

| With respect to ofhier matter to be included in the Audit Report under section 197 (16). The
Company being a private company, the provision of section 197 to the Act is not appl icable.

iii.

“For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jalpurr

' Annexure "A" tothe Indepcndent Audutors’ Report

: Tho Armexurc referred to m Paragraph 1 undcr the headmg of "chort on other Legal and Regulatory Reqmrcments" of our
- Independent Auditors' Report to the membcr of the Company on the standalone finagcial statements for the year endod 3lst'

March 2025 of M/s RMC Med lexted)

1

In respect of the Company’s property, Plant and Equxpment and Intanglble assets.

a.

'The company has mamtamed proper records to show full particulars including quanutxes deta:ls and sm:anon
of Property, Plant and Eqmpment.

Thc Company has'a regular program of physxcai venﬁcatxon of Property, Plant and Equxpment ina phased
manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable, considering the size of the company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were physically. venﬁed by the management
dunng the yoar and no matenal d:screpancxes were nonced on such vent’ cation.

Accordmg to: the mfonnatlon and explanatlons guen to us: and the records ‘examined by us, the title deeds
comprising all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the Iessoe) disclosed in the financial statements, are hcld in the name
ofthe Company ' S

The Company during the year has not revalued its Property, Plant arid Equipment (including rights of use assets)
or intangible assets during the year,

. According to the information and explanation and representation given to us by the management no proceeding

have becn initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under,

The inventory has been physxcally verified durmg the year by the management at reasonable intervals, No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

)

~The Company has granted loans sccured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained w/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

{A) To Subéidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associates:
Amount (inRs.)

: Nature Agpregate amount during the year Balance outstanding as on 31.03.2025

VA | NIL T NIL

B) To other than Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates:
Amount (in Rs.)

Nature T ‘Aggregoto amount during the year Balance outstanding as on 31 .03;2025

Loan

®)

©

@)
©)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has made investment
during the year and terms and conditions of investment/loans granted during the year are prime facia not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular

The amount is not overdue, on the-above loan and advancos; hence this clause is not applicable;

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given and records examined by us, there is no
Joans granted which have fallen due during the year have been renewed to settle the over dues of existing loans

given to the same partics.




(iv)

A

(1)

(viD)

(viid)

S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur .
(f) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
 specifying any terms or period of repayment. Details of the said loan or advances is as follows; e

Amount (Rs.) S L NS -
Aggregate  Amount: during the if%tc't'o_tal loans granted Closing Balance (31.03.2025)
NIL T S ONIL . NIL

I . el IR e N 2

Aggregate amount of loan granted to promoters

Amount (Rs.) L A B v
Aggregate  Amount - during . the | % to total loans granted - | Closing Balance (31.03.2025)
vear e R | ' -

RO NIL | ' NIL

Aggregate amount of loan granted to related ’partiés '
Amount (Rs.) S : ‘
Ageregate  Amount during - the |- % to total loans granted - Closing Balance (31.03.2025)
| year S P .
i e N T . N

(g) The Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans,
" secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied -with requirements: of section
185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, and guarantees ¢ security made by it during the year under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the: Company. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no order hes been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law
Tribunal ot the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal. ‘

To the best of our knowledge and beliefs, the Central Government has not specify maintenance of cost records under
sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the Companies products/ services. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the order are not applicable.

(a)  Based on the records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
respect of statutory dues, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues in respect of income fax, provident fund, goods and services tax and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
such applicable statutory dues as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b)  There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to information and explanation given to us and representation given by the management, there were no
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of its loan or payment of Interest to bank.
(b) On the basis of the audit procedures and records produced by the management we report that the Company has not

been declared as wilful defaulter by any banks, financial institution or government or any government authority.

(¢) In our opinion and information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of records of the
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Company, the Company has not raised term loans from any lender and hence reporting under clause ix(c) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)
(xix}

S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

) Acéording to information and explanation given to us, term loans were iappiied for the putpose for which the loans
were obtained. Coe 2 : ‘ ‘

(¢). 'According to the information and explabnationsv given to us, sm'd: thé pr_’ocedufes peﬂ'érméd by ﬁs, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have
been used for long term purposes. S ' - -

(§ According to the information and explanations givefx to ys and on an overall examination of the.financial
statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

() In our opinion and according to the information ad explanations given to us, the Company has not raised loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial Public offer or further public offer (including deﬁ;

instruments) and hence reporting under clause x(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made preferential allotment of Equity shares in:accordance with the
provisions and requirements of Section 42 of the Act and the Rules framed there under. The Company has not
made private placement of equity shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and the fund
raised has beén used for the purpose for which the fund were raised. o

(a) Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. '

(c) As represented to us by the Management, no whistle blower complaints have been received by the Company during
the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under: clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable to the Company. )

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

{a) The Central Government has not prescribed to appoint internal auditor under section 138 of the Act, for any of the
services rendered by the Company;

(b) This clause is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions-with its directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or

associate company or persons connected with them, and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Company Act 2013 are

not applicable to the Company.

(8) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities hence the reporting
requirements under clause xvi (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India: hence this clause is not applicable.

{(d) The Company is not a Core Investment Company hence this clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures condycted we are of
opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the immediately preceding financial
year. - :

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not applicable,
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial linbilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence survival of company depends upon fresh capital for repayment of bank’s liability and sufficient working
capital o continue as a going concern. We further state that our reporting is based on the fact up to the date of the andit
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S K. Gangw al & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jalpur -

report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all Habilitics fallmg due within a penod of one year
, " from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. ’
(xx)- Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanation given to us, the (.ondnﬁons and
P v-requircments of section 135 of the act i is not applicable to the company hencc, paragraph' 3(xx) (a) and (xx) (b) of the
: Order is not applicable.
(xxi) There is no qualified or adverse remark in the Compames (Audxtor 8 report) Order (CARO) reports of the compame&
: included i in the consolidated financial statements. )

For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Gw, Chartered Accountants
%@“\“ U 2 FRN-0 3311C
[o MNo. 07230510 <5
S FRIOIIC) & CS S =
'\o— \ : f&.&a—_w
jo. PR /&7 (8. K. Gangwall
N edAcC‘)“"/ ©Proprietor - '
Place: Jaipur - . : M.No0.072395

Dated 03/09/2025 UDIN: -



i RMC MED LIMITED CALGIRI ROAD, MALVSYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017 CIN- U24232R11983PLCO004581

EQUITY _A_ND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds

Share Capital '

Reserves and Surplus’
Ngnfcurrent Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings
Deffered Tax Llablhty

Cur_gen_t Liabilities
Short-Term Borrbwings
Trade Payables

“ther Current Liabilities
» rovision for Income Tax
TOTAL

ASSETS

Nop-Current Assets

Tangible Assets

Non-Current Investments
Long Term Loans & Advances

Current Assets

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-Term Loans and Advances
TOTAL

" ymmary of Significant Accounting
Policies

The Notes are an integral part of the
Financial Statements

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 03.09.2025

RMC MED L[MITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR 302017 CIN U24232RJ 1983PLC0004581

Note No As at 31.03.2025 Asat 31 03.2024
' inRs, '000) in Rs. '000)
3
2 45,000.00 45,000.00
3 15,874.90 10,379.79
4 49,407.96 62 257 21
5 1,062.87 1 270 89
6 34,738.66 40,011.60
7 48,211.82 19,105.82
8 1,939.30 1,522.53
196,235.51 179,547.76
9 79,087.54 83,580.94
10 3.00 3.00
11 962.84 962.84
12 8,360.53 5,959.25
13 87,515.67 66,645.06
14 4,267.74 1,853.53
15 16,038.19 20,543.15
196,235.51 179,547.76
1
@\) P
Kunj Beham Rash Behari Rungta
Director Managing Director
DIN 01557429 DIN 01557559
In terms of our separtae report of even date
For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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- RMC MED LIM!TED CALGIR! ROAD MALVIYA NAGAR, JA!PUR

RMC MED LIMITED

-302017 CIN* U24232R11985PLL'UUU458_1’”

NaE CALGIRI ROAD MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR 302017 CIN - U24232RJ 1983PLC0004581
~ e STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31. .03.2025 -

Revenues:

Re?e’nu,e from Operations
Other Income

Increase in Stock

Total Revenue (A)

Expenses:

Operating & Administrative Expenses

Financial Costs

. Purchase of Medicines
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Total Expenses (B)
Profit before tax (A-B)

Less:- Tax Expenses:-
Current year tax
Deferred tax liability

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Equity per share of Rs. 10/- each Basic &

Diluted

Summary of Significant Accounting
7 Policies

The Notes are an integral part of the

Financial Statements

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 03.09.2025

S.v,:;»

‘»}

: For the year For the yéar .
Note ended ended
No 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(in Rs. '000) (in Rs. '000)
16 369,346.51 348,436.01
17 3,866.80 2,895.50
18 2,401.28 776.80
_ 375,614.59 352,108.31
19 265,015.85 251,796.95
20 4,378.58 6,621.23
84,762.02 74,078.06
14,231.75 15,156.15
368,388.20 347,652.39
7,226.39 4,455.92
1,939.30 1,522.53
(208.02) 1,731.28 60230 2,124.83
5,495.11 2,331.17
1.22 0.52
Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behari Rungta
Director Managing Director
DIN 01557429 DIN 01557559
In terms of our separtae report of even date
For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
\\\Gw,q FRN:- 003311C
C" e 3
Nt 072395 10 @ ’-‘f‘v;f"““‘f
* L FRNLO3NG ';;
P& i
" JHPIR @Q (S. K. Gangwal)
ed A Proprietor
M. No. 072395
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S )  RMCMEDLIMITED
~ CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
i CIN- U24232RJ1983PTC000458 |

' RMC Med Limited

Corporate Information

M/s RMCMed Limited ('the Compéphy') isa éompany limited by shares, incbrporated on O1st March, 2006 and domiciled in
India. The Cqm'pa_ny is engaged in the business of providing Consultancy Services.

Basic of plf#pnr#iiqn and presentati6n

B-1. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Cémpany' have been prepared on & going concern basis, in accordance with:the Generally
Accepted  Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to_comply ‘with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies' Act, 2013. The

financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention, The accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Further, the management is satisfied that the Company shall be able to continue its business for the foreseeable future and no
material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on:the going concern assumption, In making this assessment, the
management has considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections
of profitability, cash flows and capital resources.

B-2. Basic of preparation

The Company prepares and presents its Balance Sheets, the statement of Profit and Loss in the format prescribed by Division |
of Schedule IHI to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company's financial statement are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.) which is also its functional currency and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand ('000)

B-3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Inventories: ICDS -II (AS-2)
Land is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, Inventories of Stores & Spares are valued at cost on weighted  average

basis.
2. Revenue Recognition: ICDS -I1V (AS-9)
Sale of goods

Sales are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to
the buyer, which coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.

Income from Services

Revenue from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognized when services are rendered and related
costs are incurred.

Other Income

Interest income and rental income are accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted for when the right
to receive it ig established.

3. Expenditures

The expenses are recognized on accrual basis net of goods and Service tax, except where credit for the input tax credit is not
statutorily permitied.
e(b?‘ e L‘{"_{\".
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8.

10.

......... ) B g B | RMC MED LL‘VIITED v
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
. R CIN- U24232RJ 1983PTC0004581

Property, Plant & Equipment ICDS-V (AS-10)

Property, Plant & Equipment ar¢ carried at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated ‘dcprcciat'i.on and impairment losses,

it any, consistent with the critéria specified in the AS-10

" 'Recognition and De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the items is
expected to flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

-An'item of property, Ipvljant and cquipmént and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no

“future economic -benefits .are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assels

(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included under other

- income/expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Foreign currency transaction and translations ICDS-VI (AS-11):

Sincé'the. company does not intend to enter in to foreign currency transactions, therefore, there is no policy for such
transactions, . ’

Government grants, Subsidies and export incentives ICDS-VII {AS-12):

Since the company does not intend to receive any Government grants, subsidies and export incentives, therefore, there is no
policy for such transactions.

Investment & Securities ICDS-VIII (AS-13/30):

Investments are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such
investments, Current investments carried individually, at the lower of cost and market value, Cost of investments includes
scquisition charges such as brokerage, duties etc. Investment have been shown at cost of acquisition,

Borrowing costs ICDS-1X (AS-16):

Borrowing costs include interest; amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the
borrowings to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the {enure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilized for qualifying asset pertaining to. the period from
commencement of activities relating to construction/development of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalization of such
asset is added to the cost of the assets. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss during extended period when-active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Provisions and Contingencies ICDS-X (AS-29):

The Company create a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requircs an outflow of
resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources, The Company also discloses present obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot
be made as a contingent liability, When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood
of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Depreciation and amortization:
Depreciation is provided on a pro rata basis for all tangible assets on straight line method over the useful life of asset.

Useful lives of assets are determined by the Management by an internal technical assessment except where such assessment
suggests a life significantly different from those prescribe by schedute II- Part C of the Companies Act, 2013 where the useful
life is as assessed and certified by a technical expert.

Depreciation on addition to assets and assets sold during the year is being provided for on a pro rata basis with reference to the
month in which asset is added or s0ld as the case may be. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of
property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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CIN- U24232R11983PTC(}004581 -

; Cash vﬁnd:‘cas'h"eqﬁi#alenvts;

Cash compnses cash ‘on hfx_nd and demand deposnts vmh banks Cash equwalents are short-term balances {(with'an orxgmal

maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly lquid investments that are rcadﬂy convertible into known
amounts of cash and whmh are subject toin mgmf cant rxsk of changes in value

' Cash ﬂow Statement.

Cash flow are reported using: the mdxrect method whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash naturs and any deferral or sccruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, The cash flow

‘ lrom operatmg, mvcstmg and fin nancmg activities of the Com')any are segregated based on the available information,

Intangible assets

,Intang’ble assets are to be carried at cost less accurnulated amortization and impairment losses, if any, the cost of an intangible

‘asset to comprises ifs purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable

from the taxing authorities) and any directly attributable expendxmre on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of
any trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchase / completion is recogmzed as
an expenscs when incurred unless it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic beaefits
in excess of its otiginally assessed standards:of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset
rehably, in which case such expendxture is added to the cost of the asset.

Employee benefits:

The e’iigible employees of the Company are entitled to receive ‘benefits in respect of prov1dent fund, a def ned
percentage of the covered employees’ salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary). The contributions as specxﬁed
under the law.are made to the provident fund and pension fund set up as irrevocable trust by the Company . The
Company is- gcneral!y liable for annual contributions and any shortfall in the fund assets based on the government
specxﬁed minimum rates of retum or pension and recognizes such contributions and shortfall, if any, as an expense
in the year. incurred.

Leases:

(i) Finance lease Asscts acquired under finance leases are recognized as an asset and a liability at the
commencement of the lease, at the lower of the fair value of the assets and the present value of minimum lease
payments. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Assets given under finance leases are recognized
as receivables at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease and the finance income is based on a constant
rate of return on the outstanding net investment.

(ii) Operating lease Leases other than finance lease, are operating leases, and the leased assets are not recognized
on the Company’s Balance Sheet. Payments under operating leases are recognized in the Statement of Prot and
Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Earnings.per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if
any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profit / (loss) after tax ( including the post-tax effect of extraordinary ifems, if any) as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expenses or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number
of squity shares considered for deriving basic carnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only
if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations, Potential
dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the share been actually issued at fair vatus (ie
average market value of the outstanding shares).

Net Profit for the year Rs.5495100 /-
No. of Equity Shares 4500000
Nominal Value of Shares Rs. 10/-
Eamir}g, ji’mhhares Rs. 1.22
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CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232§§J 1 983?’1“680()45 81

' ’i‘axes on Income’ o

Current fax assets and ’i&abzixtzes are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to ﬁze taxation
authorities, in’ accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the income compumt;ers and
disclosure standards (ICDS) prescribed thersin. The tax rates and tax laws use{i to computc the amount are those
that are enactt,d or su&&s‘tantzveiy enmzteé at the reporting date,

Detemé tax is recegmzeé on tlmmo differences, being the éxffereﬁce between taxabie incomes ané accmmtmg
income that originate in one period and are capable of revarsal in one or more subsequent periods.. Deferred-tax
assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized if there is virtual certainty
that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such losses, Other deferred tax assets are
recognized if there s reasonable certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income to realize such assets.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantweiy
eﬁacted by ﬁze balance 3heet date.

\Amﬁnum Aitemate Tax (MAT) pazd in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the
form 'of adjustment to future income tax lability, is convincing evidence that the Cempany will pay normal income
tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Ba}ance Sheet when it is probable that future economic
henefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Tmpairment of assets:

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that the fixed assets with finite
lives may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amonnt of the asset Is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment, if any. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

Related Party Disclosure:

A List of Related Parties:-

Key Manaserial Pergonnel

Kunj Behar! Rungta

Rash Behar] Rungia

R.P. Rungta

Nisha Rungta

Anand Bandat

Prem Prakash Khandelwal

Relative of Koy Managerial Personnsl

Lila Rungta
Anamika Rongla

Entersrises over which Key Mgnageria_l Personnel have Sizn ificant Influence

Roadeo {India) Limited.

Rashleela Realtors Private Limited.
Shreeshruti Edueation Foundation.
Goldiam Reathome Private Limited
Third Rye Infratech Private Limited
Cocetra Merchants Private Limited.
Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited
Dharni Pharma Private Limited,
Amber Cotnercial Private Limited.
Rosy Commercial Private Limited.
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[Loan Repeid & Interest Paid .

2‘

| Cocetra Merchants Private Limied

RMC MI:D LIMITED

CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

: Shrcebalq;i Inﬁ'aprOJects I’nvatc Lumted.

- KB.Rungta HUF .
R.B. Runigta HUF
R.P Rungta HUF Lib
‘Kunj Behari Rungta (Famlly Trust)
Rash Beharx Rungw (Famlly Trust)

_ :Shreenathjx Agreegate LLP
: Gunm Infrastructurc LLP

CIN- U24232RJ1983PTC000458

B The Fol Iowmg transactxons were camed out with the related pames inthe ordmary coursc of busmess in ﬁnancml year 2024-25

: Nature qf T rans_ggtxon

Partnes rcferred toin (A) |

(a) above

Parties referred to - Parties referred to i in |
i in(A) (b) above ; (AY(©) above
i ) FEE— z e
* | 6.11,66,768.00
E » | 31,12,466.00 i

Figures in italic represents previous year’s amount.

Figures of the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged and recasted wherever considered necessary to make them compared

with those of current year,

Additional Regulatory information:

, Ratio. w«,; . Nymetator: Denommator : Current year _Previous vear _ i
Current  Ratio (In Total Current Assets | T otal Current Liabilities ! 1.37 1.57 g
times} ] ' i ’
Debts-Equity "Ratio | Debts consists of | Total equity ; 1
{In umcs) -borrowing and lease 2.22 3 2.24

. e p—— liabilities 3 :

Return  on eqmty Profit for the year | Average totalequity ! !
ratio (in %) less. preference | i 9.45 4.30 i;
it f dividend (ifany} e T SOy .

1 Trade  receivables. | Revenue from | Average trade | S o §

4 turnover “ratio (In-! operations receivable l 4,79 5.41 i

1 times) : o e L

4 Net Capital turnover | Revenue from | Average working | j

! ratio (in times) - Operations | capital (i.e. total current 11.25 12.67 §

: ' | assets:-less total current | i

o | lisbilities | . e

' Net profit ratio ,Pmﬂt for the year | Revenue from 0.015 0.007 g

boom i v operations SRS Y) PSSP, S |

%”Retum on capital |/ Profit before tax and | Capital employed net |

i employed (in %) - finance costs ’gworth + deferred tax 10.42% 9.32% I

i T | liabilities B b
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j’ﬁ NOTES FORMING PART OF FINA\CIAL STATEMENTS

KML N'il:U LIMI 2 tU LF\LbIKI KURU IV|ALV|YA NAUAK, JAII’UK‘:SUZ.UJ.I CiN= U&QZJLI’ULSL')J&‘LLUUU#DO.L

Asat31.03.2024

As at
131.03.2025 :{in Rs.'000)
(in Rs. '000) it :
Yote - 2: Share Capntal .
1) Authonsed 1ssued subscrnbed & fully paid-
p
share capxtal areas follow.
\uthorised -
10,00,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each
50,000.00 50,000.00
ssued, Subscribed & Paid Up
15,00,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each
S ' 45,000.00 45,000.00
2.2} Reconciliation of number of shares;
' As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
No. of Share Amount No. of Share Amount
Opening balance 4,500,000.00 45,000.00 4,500,000.00 45,000.00
Ad.  less during the year . v - - _ - - -
Closing balance 4,500,000,00 45,000.00 4,500,000.00 45,000.00
(2.3) Details of shares held by the shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate share in the:
As at 31.03.2025 " Asat 31.03.2024
Zquity Shares: No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
{unj Behari Rungta 1411097 31.36 1411097 31.36
Rashleela Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 1000000 22.22 1600000 2222
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 633557 14.08 633557 14.08
.eela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.8%
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 472000 10.49 472000 10.49
(2.4) Details of shares held by the Promoters
As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Equity Shares: No. of Shares Yo No. of Shares %
{unj Behari Rungta 1411097 31.36 1411097 31.36
ashleela Realtors Pvt, Ltd. 1000000 2222 1000000 22.22
22" a Prasad Rungta 663557 14.75 663557 1475
"eela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.89
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Lid. 472000 10.49 472000 1049
ajendra Prasad Rungta(HUF) 150000 3.33 150000 3.33
Cocetra Merchants Private Limited 110000 2.44 110000 244
Rash Behari Rungta 107500 2.39 107500 2.39
{2.5) Details of shares held by the Prometers
As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Equity Shares: No. of Shares % No. of Shares %o
Kunj Behari Rungta 1411097 3136 1411097 31.36
Rashleela Realtors Pvi. Ltd. 1000000 2222 1000000 2222
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 663557 14.75 663557 14.75
Leela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.89
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 472000 10.49 472000 10.49
Rajendra Prasad Rungta(}F{UF) 150000 3.33 150000 3.33
Cocetra Merchants Private Limited 110000 244 110000 244
Rash Behari Rungta 107500 2.39 107500 2.39
i';'c('fm.ﬂo;}72§9§%?\l‘
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- RMC MED LIMITED CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017 CIN- UZ4232RI1983PLLUOUASEL

31.03.2025 (in Rs. '000)
(in Rs..'000) .
vote - 3 Reserves & Surplus
'rofit and Loss Account : ;
\s Per last Balance Sheet 10,379.79 8,048.62
\dd:- Profit / (Loss) for the Year 5495.11 2,331.17
15, 874 90 10,379.79
Note - 4; Léng—Tcrm Borrowings
secured Loan (A)
fem Loan - -
/ss ' Payable within 12 Months - - . -
dropline OD 31,907.96 14,759.19
.es. _'ayable within 12 Months - 31,907.96 e 14,759.19
“quipment Loan/Car Loan - 68.94
Less : Payable within 12 Months L - 68.94 -
fotal of (A) 31,907.96 14,759.19
Unsgcu_red loan (B)
from Body Corporates 47,498.02
“rom Others 17,500.00
Total of (B) 17,500.00 47,498.02
Total of (A+B) 49,407.96 62,257.21
'4.1) Term loan & Dropline OD ( Secured by first charge by way of mortgage of hospital building and the land underneath
th{ %, present and future ,and also secured by personal guarantee of two directors of the Company)
Note - 5: Deffered Tax Liability
Deffered Tax Liability
Deffered Tax Liability 1,270.89 668.59
Less: Deffered Tax Assets 208.02 -
Add: Deffered Tax Liability 1,062.87 602.30 1,270.89
1,062.87 1,270.89
Naote - 6: Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors-Undisputed due for less than one
year 32,067.86 38,920.08
Dther creditors _ 2,670.80 1,091.52
40,011.60
Wi 34,738.66 40011,
ey\\‘\ «4( ‘? e —————
~‘<: o, 0?23‘35
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* NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Yote - 7: Other Current Liabilities
Jurrent maturities of long term debts
security Deduction '
nterest accured but not due

DS Payable -

Jutstanding Liabilities

Jote - 8: Provision for Income Tax
*rovision for Income Tax

Note - 10: Non Current Investments
Jational Saving Cetificate (NSC)

Yot. 11 Loug Term Loans and Advances
lecurity & Deposits

Vote - 12: Imventory

nventories (Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)
As taken, valued and certified by the Management)
stock of Consumable Stores and Medicines

Note - 13: Trade Receivables

sundry Debtors

Unsecured Considered Good)

Jebts due for a period exceeding 6 months
Other Debts

Note - 14: Cash and cash equivalents
3all ) with Schiedule Bank

«in Current Account

- in Fixed Deposit Account

Zash in hand

Note - 15: Short-term loans and advances
Advance to staff (Unsecured, considered good)
ddvance to others - Internal advance

Advance to Suppliers

?repaid Expenses

Income accured but bill not raised

Accrued Interest on FD

Tax Deducted at Source and GST

PGV
;&ﬁ%’*{?g; ._
o Mo 72385 10|
|+ | FRURBNC 12
% AR AT
R oS

od Pt

Asat
31.03.2025
{in Rs .'000)

2,936.74
1,395.94
43,879.14

48,211.82

193930

3.00
3.00

962.84
962.84

_ 8360.53
8,360.53

48,861.34
38,654.33

288.56
2,218.98
1,760.20

’ 4,267.74

79.50

4,151.17

100.10

2,796.86

31.78

4 8,878.78

R RM‘C MED LlMlTED CALGlRIkROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-30201/ CIN- U24232RI1983PLLUUU4DSL -

As at 31.03.2024

(in Rs. '000)

68.94

2,772:65
91.80
1,807.80
14,364.63 -

19,105.82

1,522.53

1,522.53°

3.00

3.00

062.84

962.84

5,959.25

5,959.25

30,302.52
36,342.54

66,645.06

53.38
1,589.14
211.01

i '1';853.53

79.50
8,914.22
214.32
2,979.96

8,355.13

20,543,158
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RMC MED LIMITED CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-30201/ CIN- U.zazszKJiszssPLLuuuzsazsl _

Vote - 16: Revenucs from operatmns
onsuitancy Charges~

Jed Charges

)peration Charges

‘athology Charges

jonography and X-ray Charges

‘ackage Service Charges

Jther Facilities Charges

lospital Receipts =

'ale of Medicine

Vote - 17: Other Income
Interest Received

Rent Received

Miscellaneous Receipt

Int=" i Received on IT Refund
Discount Received

Vote 18: Increase & decrease in Stock
“losing Stock
.e55: Opening Stock

e —

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year
s ended

31.03.2025

(in Rs. '000)

23,445.24
547.63
4,611.99
29,791.61
11,702.74
190,791.76
1,284.87
10,687.32

96,483.35
369,346.51

e

8360.53
5959.25 2,401.28

" For the yeér
" ended 31.03.2024
' (in Rs. '000)

132,460.26
36,788.29 .
38,952.31
34,624.28
10,820.09
49,265.09

6,492.05

.8,656.07 .

130,377.57,

-~ 348,436.01

87.60
692.46
27.50
714.71
1,373.23

.2,895.50

5959.25
518245 776.80

240128

776.80




i RMC MED LIMITED CALGIRI ROAD; MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017 CIN- U24232RJ1983PLLOVUASEL

{ote- 19: Operating & Administrative Exp.
‘onsumable Medicines , Store & Gas

{onorarirm: to Doctoi’s
Jlectricity and water Expenses
lleaning Expenses

ab Testing charges
salary and Wages

security Expenses

ioftware Services
“ontribution to Provident Fund
o, sution to BSIC

taff welfare Expenses

ates & Taxes

asurance Premium

segal & Professional charges
>rinting & Stationary
iravelling & Conveyance
Lepair & Maintenance
..Building

..Others

..Plant & Equipment
3astage, Telegram & Telephone
3usiness Promotion Expenses
Advertisement & Expences
Audit Fees

viiscellaneous Expenses
insurance Disallowance

MOU Discount / Discount Allowed

4 tal Expense
Dialysis Charges
Juality Council Of India Fee
Annual Fee

Bad Debts
Accounting Work
Bonus

Calf Center Services
Doctor PG Course
Donation

L.abour Charges - A

Monthly Parttime Accounting Charges

NABH Expense

News Paper & Magazine

Night Sleep Deduction

Penally

Processing Charges
SN,

4 072396 %

b R
PR v S33UE
Vel

Pl

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year
*ended

£ 31.03.2025
(in Rs. '000)

'5,735.44
80,470.01
9,019.67
°8,774.25
204.79
11,548.93
67,057.85
2,555.42
399.70
858.41
47649
207.76
576.23
204.91
86.37
4,168.65
620.87

92.71
1,395.07
378.35 1,866.13

209.79
151.25
1,222.45
30.00
26,925.24
7,967.64
29,744.44

382.55
158.72
435.41
906.73
717.49
15.00
483.11
292.00
141.96
2.79
(2.04)
300.00
99.44
___265,015.85

* For the yeiif :
ended 31.03.2024
(in Rs. '000)

7,886.82
78,715.38

7,848.60.
8,245.30
99.21
8,526.91
63,958.42
1,276.33
394.87
854.22
513.46
498.85
90.76
284.52
81.88
3,242.67
537.70

191.30
1,309.48

s 325.68 1,826.46

156.52
114.58
772.50

30.00

38,958.65
19,632.86

310.61

6,938.87

T251,796.95




- RMCMED LIMITED CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR; JAIPUR-3UZU1/ UIN- UZ443ZRILIBSPLLUUUADSL

ote - 20: Financial Cost
terest on C.C.

iterest on Unsecured Loan
ank Charges & Processing fees

face : Jaipur
Jaied : 03.09.2025

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year

For the year ;.

30 amS e AL0.2024°
(in Rs. '000) U Re000)
909.51 - 306.59
e 1,324.98
3,112.47 4,624.02
35660 365.64
4378358 6,621.23

:» ¢t’°my';;} S
L\ N r’f(";:'l;ngr

Kunj Behari Rutigta Rash Behari Rungta
Director Managing Director
DIN 01557429 DIN- 01557559
In terms of our separtae report of even date
For S XK. Gangwal & Co.
) - Chartered Accountants
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Fo The Meribirs,
- M/ MUsi RMC Med Limited

Reportan the standalivie Finantia) Statements

a

We bave audited the siandalone faancial stutenients of M/s. RMC Medt Limited (the Company”). which comprise the batance
shestasan 31 March, 2024, and the stitément of P
o the financial statements, inchidinga sumanary of significant dccounting polici

& and other explanatory information,
OQpinios

i our opinion and 1o the best ot our wlformation and-according 1o the explandtions given to us, the aforesiid shandatone: fimneia

“staterments give the information required by ihie Adt in the manner so required and give 4 truesund fair view inconformity with

the aecounting prineiples generally accepted in Tndia. of the State of affairs of tie Company as at March'31, 2024 and profivtoss.
b cash flow Jor the yeur ehdedon thar date,. '

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit i accordance swith the Stindards on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143¢10) of the Companics
SACHL 2013 Oue responsibilities under those Standards are Tuither deseribed in the Additor's Ressponsibilities for whe Audicof the
Finanzial- Staememts section of vur reperl. We are indepernident of the Compan - in-accosdance with the Code of Ethics tssued
the Institure of Chartered Accountants o India tgdther with the dthical requiranents fhat arerelevant o vir bt of the Boancial
statements. under the movisions of the Cotnpaniies At 2013 and the Rules there anider, and we ave falfilled our Gther ethiicnt
sesponsibilities I dcvondancs witlh tese Teguitem ol de of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
abiained is-sufthewcnt and dppropridie te providea bty forour opision

Responsibility of Munagement and thase charged with Goveraunee for Financial Slatemenis

“Thie Compiy's Board of Direciors iy responsible for the matters sfated in ‘section 134(5) of the Companies Aet, 2013 ("the Act)
| with respeer 10 the preparation of these standalone firancial. statéments. that give a true-and fair view of the financial position.
Tinancial performance and Cash flow of the Company in accoriance with the other accounting principles gonerally decepted in
- Judia inetuding the aveounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Aet.. read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accolims)
Rutes, 2014. This responsibility atso inchudes nidintonance of adequate aocain it
 the At Tor suteguarding of
and applicarion of appropriate accouniting palivivs, making
simplenientation and aintenante of adequate inteimal A
il Completenc ,
and fiur view dnd are froe from miterial misstatement, whether duc 1o fraud of Jfeor.

the assats-of the Compuny and for preventing and detecting frauds snd other frregulariucs, sclection
¢ judgments and ostinates that are reasonable and pradent, and $esigy,

" preparing the finarcial stareients, tianagement is respansible for assessing the Company *s abifity v CORTHAE 4y Wity
AR RIRpANag e AT iy e

m,-disclosing. as applicable. matters related to- going concern. and usiag the going concern busis of decounting unless
Tagément wither intends 1o hguidiite the Company o o coase Operalions, or as e reatistie.aleroarive ut 16 ga so.

4o

T Buard of Drecoions drealo responsibiv for overseving the company s fnareial TEpOTHng Pricess,

Auditor's Responsibilitios for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur vhjectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the Grancial statements as-a while are free from raterial
misstatement; w hether due w fraud or.emror, and to fsue an audilt”s teport that includes our opinion. Reasuriable mssuranve i a
high level of assurince, but i$ not 4 gharantee that an sudit condudied in sccordance. with SAs wiil alwayy detect o matesiul
misstatenient when it exists, Misstatements can arise from frand or error and afe considered aterial it individiidly oria the
aggropate; they could reasonably be-expacied 1o influence the veotomic decisions of userstiken on the bisis of thsse iinancial

Gt and Loss, and statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and nores

g records i nevordance with the provisions of

: v  internal financial contrals, thin wore dperaiing effectively for ensuring the avcuracy
sof the acesunting records, rélevant 1 the-preparation and pee sentation of the financial statement that give a frue’




10 sennéction with par andiv ol

K. Gangwal & Co,
C»hartefed Aceountants
Jaipur

’&s piErt OF an audit 0 atcordancs with §As we. exgrcise professional Judgment and nwaintain professional skepticism ihmughtvul
the audit. We also! :

® - Identify and dssess the risks of materinl misstatement of the fihancia tateients, whether due to fruud or erur, dusign and
“perierm audit procedures responsive o those risks, aid obiain audit evidorwe that is sufficient and agpmprlau tpravide 8
basis Tor-our opinion, The isk of not dete ing wmstenal mmtakmml mulnﬁg from fraued s higher i for one resulting
from drroras fiaud may involve wlius gt fbr;er;, intentional omissions, mxsrcprcsema ions, of the override of memal
‘wonirol.

s Obtainan rinderstanding of inferil conirel selevant fo the dudit in'order to desien audit procedures thal are ap{‘rmprrm i
the cratimstanices. Unider suction 1433 )y 0f the Companies Act 2013 % ¢ are also responsible for exprossing ouf Gpinion
B hwimr n,. oampany hs aus.qmw ffernal fivancial conteol system . pl aw ‘and the operdating effeetiveness of sk
Lanrad.

. imfu&w the apprispridtencss of actounting policies used and the reasonableness: of accounting estimates and relited
disclosures made by nianagemenit.

¢ Conclude onthie appmpnamcss of managemem’s use of the going concern basis of acconnting and, baswd omaudit evidenve
ubtained, whether e material 'y rzatm) “énists relaied to events or coniditions that miy’ cast-Significent. doubl on the
Company's sbility to continy 384 going concerm. If we conelude that x mierial uficertainty exists, we are reguired to draw
attertion i g udm:m fepors 1o the related disslosares in-the fnancial sustementsor i suchudisclosires are inpdeqiing, 1o
modify owr opinivn, Our cenclusions are based o the dudit gyvitdenive Dbmined up T the date of our auditor's report,
However, fittut events of conditions redv cause the Company o s to'c MENGE 434 going Concern,

these financial Mtatements present the ‘operations and- underlying transactions and events in a manner that athlc\ea Fair
presentation,

*  Lyaluste the gveral] prt&emmmﬂ, structure. and content of the Finantind Sttements, including the disclosures and whether

¢ Materiality is the magnitude of misstarements in the Financial Stuﬁemsmt ihat, indwidug) Iy ur it ageregate, nmkes it plub‘xhk‘
that the economic decisions of & reusonabl ‘-fkgcwtcdgeabie user uf th Fm‘mmi Staternents: may by influenced. We

consider fuantitative materiality and quaiimtive faetorsdn

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resulis of pur work, and

{0 weevidias theeffectof anyidunified misstatéments inthe Findocial Siatenierits.

»  We communiate with those charged itk Bovernanice regarding, umong uifier matters, the planned scope and timing of the
avdit and stgnificant sudit tindings, inchuding any ewmﬁcm% defiviencios in interriat contrél ihat we identify dusing our
st

s Wealio provide those: chargnd with governance ¢ ith 4 statergent that we fave: omiplied with relevant sthical requirements
 regarding independence, and 1o éemmunicate with them all’ atmnshtp end-other matters thatl may reasonably be thought
tosbear ool independence; and whiere applicuble, relited ﬁdfcg\;ards

t")_evt:’er_ tufo rmation - Baard of Director's Report

The¢ eipains bourd of dinkcirs s résponsiblel ot the prepuration and presentation of it report-(herein sfier callod ag &mré
Rf:pcri; which eomprises: various information requived- undee section 1343 of the Act.but ‘dues not include the financial
»tmmem:, and our uditor's report therson,

Gur opinion on the finascial stateaients does e Suverihe Bmm] Repurt nd vy do not: Expressany. mmz of murancc wmiuamn
ammm

sfal statements; our responsibilig 15 o read the Board Repon .md in doing so, cunsider

wherser the Board Report s m incunsisient with the financlil Statements dr dur knowledge obtained during the: vouwrse of

xmr it or mhenmf: appcmz w i}a ::utenalia misstaed.

: lude that there s 3 material misstatement i this Board Report; we are required
Emvc mthsag 1o repori in ':h »r@ards.




S.K. Gangwal-& Co.
Chartered Aceduntants
Juipur

Report.on Othér Legat and Regu‘lamr} Requirements

ik

{iiy:
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d}

fe}
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E{]3

Asrequired by the {,ﬁmp.mm s Auditor's Rﬁf‘fﬁl‘!} £}:d;.r 2016, issied ty the Contral Government of India in mrns of
sub-seetion (1 Hofsection 143 of the Act we give in that staiement ar: the matters spécified in paragraphs 3 &4 of the
Order, are not applicable on the compuny.,

As required by Section 14303} of the Act, we tuport that

We have sdught and obtained all the informiation and explanations which @ the best of our knowlédge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of ol atidit.

Ingur opinion, proper.books of ARLGUNLS a8 fequired by law have beon kept by the Company o firas it appedry from
wur vxamination of thos hooks.

The Balatice Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loviand the Cashi Flow Statement dialt with by thiy Report uré in
agreement with the books 6f ageount.

Jovour opition, the aforessid standdione financial: smtemams chmply with the Accounting Standatds specified und&r

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the ¢ nmpame\(Acmunw, Ruted, 2014,

On thie basis of the written representatiuns received from the directors as opr 31" March, 2024 taken on record: by the
Boued of Biréotars, none of the directors s quuai:i" ed asoon 17 March, 2024, from being appointed us g director in
feriis of Section 1642} ot the Act..

In our apmztm. the-provision - of 143(3} {0 with regards to nmmm on intérrial financial contral Wwith refersnte fo
financial statements and operating effecrivensss of such control is not applicable vide notification no. 583 4B} dated
13th June 2017,

The modificatins refating to- the mainienance of accounts ind otier- matier connecied: with are as stated in the
pdra;rmph b dboye git- reporting uiter Section 14330 of the Avt wid parapraph {tvi) bélow-on reporing under Rule
g ol the Companies (Audit and Audimr%} Rules, 2(}1«%

With respect to the.other matters 16 be ineludad in'the Audilor’s Repary ity aceordance with Ratle 1} of the. € ampanies
{Audai und Auditors) Raules, 2014, m our opinion and W the best of vur information and according o the explanations
given to.us

{i} TheCanipany does not have any pending fitigations whuch would impact its financial *msiiicr:.

(it The Company Jid for have dny long term contracts including derfvative contracts for which there wene any
miglerial foreseeable losses,

,(i(i‘) There seere do wiroutts whicl were vgquired 1o bé transtérrsd Yo the Invesor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

(iv) {a)  The Management has represented that to, the best of its knowledpe and'belief, no funds (aliich are-
matizrial either- individually “0f i the aggregine) hiave Bown ddvanesd o foaned or invested (either irorm
borrowed funds or share ¢ premium or any other sources or kind of fundsi by the Company to-or i any uther
person of entity, cluding foreign entity (“intérmcmarm ). with the umiefsmndmg, whether mﬁnrdeé in
writing or otherwise, thal the Intermediary shail, whether, divectly or indiréerly lend or invest in other persons
ar entities identified h any manner whatsoever by of one biehalf el the C‘mnp.m} ("{ fiimate Beneficiaries"jor
provide.any guarantee, seeurityor the Hkeoon behaifof the L himare Beneficiaris

(by  The Managemient has &pmentcﬁ ﬂm toy the Begt of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
sateriad etther Wndividuaily oriin the txgg,mgaw) have begr received by the Company. from any perdon or
entiy, fnvtuding iurema sntity 1*Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
othierwise, ot the t.mnp:sm shail. whether, isduniy or indretly, lind o jmvestin other persons oF ntities
identified in any manuer whmw\ar by wrion: bdxai: of the mmimz. Party Ul Bmeﬁcurm S of
provide any. gusraniee; wmntx of (he ike oh behaltof the L imase Beneficiuties; '




Place Jaipur
Bated 47.10.2024

S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

¢y Bused on the- audic procedures that have been considered rensonible and approprisie mthe
circumstances, nothing hds Somie to our potice 1hat has caused-us to-believe that the feprosentations under

sub-clause (iand (i) of Rulé 11(e); as provided wnder 1a) ard'(h) above, containany maletisl misstalomicit,

() No dividend has been declared or paid by the Company during the financial year covered by our audit

and the immediately preceding fnancid year,

{vi} Based on our examination, which included best checks. the Company has uséd-docounting software for
maintaining fts books of account: for'the- financial veur: ended March 31 2024 which has a fesiure of
recarding audit traif {edit fog) facility and the same has opersted tiroughou the vear for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the wurse of our audit we did not come AOSS @ny
frstanee of the audiv trail featurs being tampered with,

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 is applicable frone April 1,.2023, reporting

quniker Rufe 11 o the Companies (Audit and Audifdesy Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit frail as perthe
statutory requirements for record retention is not-applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2024,

s, With respeet to other matter to be included-in he Audit Report under section 197 (16). "The
Company being a private vompany, the provisionof section 197 1 the-Act is not applicable:

For §. K, Gangwal & Co,
Chargered Accountants

FRN:003311C
i
8K (33!’&22%;;“—
Préprictor
M.NeO72393

VDR 2402 345 BRRPE Y6378




RMC MED LIMHTED CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017 CIN- U24232R)1983PLCODDASEL

LBAL

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholdor’s Funds

Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

‘Non-Cuarrent Liabilities
Loag-Toms Borrowings
Deftered Tox Linbility

Current Lisbilities
Shon-Term Borrowings
Teade Pavables

Orther Current Lisbilities
Frovician Tor noome Tax

TOTAL

ASSETS

| Non:Current Assets:
Tangible Adsets
NoiComensiiveshnents
Fopt Term Loans & _Am'ance_s

Current Asicts

hiventoriss

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-Term Loans and Advances
TOTAL

Sumingry of Significant Accounting
Policies

The Notes are an integral part of the

~Fiaancial Smtenierits

Flace 1 Jaipur
Dated 07.10.2024

ANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024
NoteNo  Asat 31032024 As it 31.03.2023
in Rs.'000) {in Rs."060)
2 45,000.00 45,0000
10.379.71 804862
4 62,257.21 63,8173
5 127089 668.59
6 40,011.60 4234211
7 19,10582 21.609.50
8 1,522,583 .
179,547.76 182,443.26°
9 83,580.94 95,080.63
Lo 3.00 3.00
3 962.84 VaT.84
2 5,959.25 518245
13 66,643 D6 62215047
14 1:853.53 1384025
15 L. 2054315 . 16,511.02
171954776 182,443.26
| i,,g s
" et (e
Nisha Runuta Rash Behari Rungta
Bircitor Managing Dirastor
DIN 07621138 DIN 41587559

In terms of out separtae report of evendate:

For 8.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
O FRN-003311C

iSO i

{S. K. Gangwal)
Propristor
M.No. 072395 ,
UDIN:- 2M012 22 BRRPE Y6375




RMC MED LIMITED CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIVA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017 CIN- U24232RI1983PLCO004SE1

STATEMENT QF PROFIT & mss.mmm YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

Revenues:

Revenue from Operations
Other Income
stxa_‘f\v;;“iése”:n;,‘;k%ék—

Tetal Revenue (A)

“Expenses:
Operating & Adminisirative Expenses

T inancial Cost
Purchase of Medicines
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Total Exgenses (B)

Profit before tax (A-B)

Fosse Tax Expenses-
Current year tax,
- Diterred tux Hability

- Préfit/(Loss) for the year:

“Fguity pershare of Ry 104 gach Basic

& Bilated

Sunsmary of Significant Accounting

Policies

The Notes aré an intégeal part of the

Financial Statements

Place s ;i_gip'qr -
ded 1 07.10.2024

Nate:

Ko

16

18

19

24

For theyear
ended
31.03.2024
{in Ry, '000):

348.436.01
2,895.50
776.80

352,108.31

251.796.95
6.621.23

74.078.06

15.156.15

347,652.39

445592

152253

HOZ3 212483

.{181.05)

Q.52

£
Wik ?Té‘*q“
Nisha Rungia

Director
DINO7T921138

¥or the year
ended’

31,03.2023

in Rs 000y

271,098.19
18,406.04
2.345.39

| 291,850.12

203,768.40

6435.79
62.851.02
1 5{&_;;{)5__‘3;;1

2,889.07

932.72
73068
213739

847

Rash Behari Rungta
- Managing Director
DIN 01557559

Tricternss of our separtae report of even date

£

“For S.K, Gangwal & Co.

Chartered Acdduntanis

©

ST
/‘»A DR
X

§° o
Tabe ?«‘\
//—@“’

—

57

UDIN»- 2

FRN:-003311C

i\ = = )

(5. K. Uaz;;& ai;

. fP,rgg}rit;mr

M. Ne. 872395 _ L
H01229sBKHPEYE3 s



RMC MED LinTED
CALGIRL ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR JAIPUR-302017
CIN- H2423RIO83PTC OO04581

R¥EC Med Limited

Nuti-] Notes Foriting Pactof Finunehil Staterents

B

Corpoente Information

s BMC Mg Taiitod e Company'V iS4 copipans Tmied by dharss, ngbipotuted. onAtst Mircl; 2006 wd “gomsciig
Fachia The Company is.enpaged. i the Bugioess of prov ity Consubiancy Nervices, ' '

-Baisie of prepueation and prosentation
T, Statement of Complinnce

The lnsocial stalkeiits of the. Ursmpanty. have been preparcd on & going condem busky, in ndeordnncs with the (}emmﬁv
';md Actounting Poigiples 1 Todia tindion GAAPY 1o -comply with the A\mmﬁn& %mnd«s&\ ;‘mm ar\w thi
'( ;xmp'mm sAummmg Mﬂndmds) Ruim 29@6 (m amenifﬂd} dnd the raiwm TV i 4 i

in e ;m p&mz ol the mewxi swsmxmm are consisient wnh thos, ful i he privios 3 Gt

Fusher. the sragement i5 sutisffed that fhe-Company shall be sble 1 continue it Businiss for the foréseeable fure and an
veforial unvertaingysoxits that miy dost significant doubl on the going concers-assumption. To making Gils sssessment, the
Tratigement bus vorsidaied 4 wide, rangs of infuimation: relatiig 10 prosent and futing sonditions, instuiding fture ijwn«
-of profiidbility, cadi fovws and sapiial sosourcss, 3

15-25 Busie of prepuration

The Cunpany prepanes and preseatsy s Baanie Sheats, the stacusent 9F Profi and Eoss iy the Tormat proseribed iy i:uvr«mxs i
of Setdule T tor the € pmpasies Act, 2013

The umpaim 's financial statorm are presented-in Tdlen Rapoos (Bs) whithy s alsodts fenstivial aranicy snd il saue m
wunidvd o he nesrest hoasand (U003

B3 SIUNHICANT ACCOUNTING POLIVIES

i Investories: FODS 1 (A8-2)

Lund is ¥alucd b bower oft cost oenet realizable valus liwventories of Stores & Spares ave valised at eost onweightod - werige
s

2 vitevmu‘e} Revognition: FODS -1 IV (A%

Splcatgoods

Soles sive recagnised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards af ownership o
the buver. which colugldes with the delivery of Fgoamdy to sustomers,

fpcomié Tram Servides

Revente from contracts pricad ona time and material hasis are recagnized when serviees ire rendered anid related
gosis ure incurred,

Other lncore

Titerest incame and rental inzome are sceounted on acormal s Dividend Tncoms fs aceounted Forwhen the right
foreceive it is-established.

* prc nditurss

crodit i mit

R L
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Properts  Plant & Eguipments kr;fns;ﬂi_g‘xé«;-;.ﬂ}' '

Pm;mh Phint s Eguipmsnts we
any, consistént Wit the ceiterd

“aimxl a iusmr%xml o of alguisition foss aceamninred deprocission and Tropairmon lossos,
w‘mﬁ inthe ASH1

l(cw«mwm and. Be-rem;,,niﬂwx
Prapésty, plam and equipmest i sevogmizad whin it is Prohable: 1al oty ceomomic Fxmhh ascialas withthe e W
o;mmé ot dethe Lmtxpms zmd tiﬂe\ Sowt u? th ftom can be messured feliably,

At jteniva “propty hant aiid Geiiipincntand ut&!}}f il part inftiulh mww:md & derecugnizad upon d&wmakw whin o,
Tutuss suoneimit henabity are expeced: Trony iy wse or disposn. ’%;w &5 or loss arising on denecognition ol the avets
{mﬁw&um ._s zhe cxf}mww bcm e e nez iikapuaﬁl pmocezts. ami ﬁm varrying amount of the asvt) iv included tadet ot

e m{l’ap&%} si&da m;t mfw& i m Veuny (wmnmuu ‘i, subsl i s g port Tacartives, therefore, s & o
by tm' such frsactiong,

Hivestrient & Seenritied JCOS-MIIAS1330j

fviitmenty av earricd individually A provisien for dtmmmmn ather ther tempompy in the w;}m of ik
s vsthivingds Cuire sat favesimonts casrivd m&'\iﬁmﬁp b Tasngr afSost and ke Vadie, Cust 4 vt iw&.»
seguirition: thgxr;,w\uu‘ £ Z‘l‘(’fi\&mu duties gte: Investncn Fave oo showna costof JL\§11§:¢1!1£?H.

Horrning cdsts FEDSAR (4S-16):

Boriowing toss Tnclude interest wnortization of aniciilary eans neurréd and exchange differcived ariging from fordpy
correney. bortowings fo the axdant they avc répardid 2 an adjistment o the dnterest oost Llosts weconnooting with thi

' Eé’mmm» w thc Bt GRM§‘\( rg[ut»d o ?h., mqummm of: qu&m g ;mgm are gharged 1o (1 %tuemm’ ol Profl

g0 it from
) g

mmx mnmdmﬂgmwt: . . atatl
dietional borrawing i «:pmam ané war’gew i tha%mtmx it snfi’mf‘t i
{ pu it detivity o i QualiBlag msets s nluirepicd,

s sudh dssesSm m :
s thi el

1", . [:'x:lt

ymmﬂx\m i :~ddm;m imm.a:s st &miw uia. du]‘ u;: ﬂm w:r ‘i D prondind o e pio Tata bl withes: o oty
ul valucs, setul Tves dnd mothods ot depregegionof

mucmx :,s.dr i adjusted prospectivaly. o aprroprivie



1.

13

i

15

ol KM MED LIMITED
CALGIRIROAD, MALVIY A NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
: CIN- U24232RI1983PTCO004S8 ]

Cuzhangd mxh@&&ﬂmﬁs;

equivalents are shor-erm balnods (with an onginal
iquid-innestmants tht are meadlly convertiblednte knowa
hatiges i Vol : &t :

(‘;}&i}f:&gﬁg}ﬁ&é& :mh it fnd ang éiwmzﬁ. deposits with banks: Cas

maniity of thrse monihs or tess from thedstent acquisition), highly 1
smounty ol vl and which ore subidét o in slenifioe vsk of

Cailt flw Statement

Cosh fow are reportid wsing e dndirect inatiiod, wh'_étmb;» ‘profit - toss} betlue extroordinary Trents and 2k 5 adjustedd fos the

ekets of wutisactions of vop-cushonatare and any deferal br seoriils of post or funue sk reexiptsor pay mews Thorakflos

From opériting. dnvisiing and Tinsncing setitics of fhe: Company afe segregived basédon the available miformuisng

Intangibte dssctss

Intangitic assits afd (o Beiirned 2t cost luss séoumulated airbrization and impairment fosses, iy, The-ostof & mtangible

asset to comprises ity purchase price; Tncluding.any bmport disties snd ether taxes-{other than those subsequently recoverable
ot the fasing authoritics) and any dindly sribidable cependitury on mioking the usset ready for s tatepded use and netof

any tead discounts and rebates. Subsequen: expenditure on a infanglble ssset affer its purchase / completion is recogsized 8
anexpenses when ionred nless it fe probable-that such expenditure will snable the asset to getierati fiture sbivomnic benefits

Fhoexcess of it briginaHly pseessed sinderds of performuage. anilcuch expenifituee cun be messured s athibeded fo the aswet

reliably, i which case such exponditery i uidiod to the cost of the asses,
Eniployee benefits:

he cligible cmployees of the Company are cutitled t reseive benéfits in respeet of provident fund, & defined
wontbution plan, in which both amployees and the Company make mianthly contributions at 8 specified

“pervetitnge of the vovered smployees’ sulary (Sumently 12% of emplovees” salary). The conteibutions s specifisd
under the law gre made to the provident fund and pension fund set up-as drrevoeable frost by the Company . The
Company is generally Bable for annual contribations and any shortfall i the fiind assety hased on the government
speciiied fiinimutit rates of retirn de pensioiand recogiitas such contribations and shoritall, ifan ¥. W An cxpense
in the viear indired. e ‘ ' g '

Leuses:

(). Finance lease Assets scquired mder fingnce leases are recognized a8 an assel-and 4 labbity ot the
commiericement 9f the leasé, at the fower of the Tair valug of the dsdets nnd the present valiie of migiinim: lose
payments. The tinance expense s slocsted to-such perind during the Tease term s as 10 produce & constan:
posiodic rare ofinterest.on the remaining belance of the Hiability, Assely given uader Tinance loases me recognized
as regeivables at an amount equal 1o the ne! investment in the lease and the finance income Is based on u constan

rate of retirn da the oustanding net investroent. ©

" (i} Operating lease Leases oflier than fisance foase, are operating Jeases, and the ledsed fssets are not recognized

on the Company s Balance Sheet, Payments wider operating leases sre recognized in the Stafement of Protand
Loss o a stralght-line basis over thie tenn of the lease; 3 Ll I ’ e LT

Bisic eariitigs per shiire are cotipined by dividing the jréfit afer tax (ineluding Hie posttax itest of eximatdinary iiems, if

any} by the weighted sverage nomber oF sty shares atstanding dudng die yomr Diluted carnings pee-share §s computed by
dividing the profit / (liss) after tis {nclding he post-tax ffiet of entimordinnry itenu i any} a8 odjusted tor dividund
imtercst und wther Chiares te.expenses ot income relating i the dilutive potential cquity shares. by the weightuda cratge number
af équity shares considerad fordenvingbisic sdmings pér dibre and therwoighted aséfige nuntber o sty shigessehich soutd 1
pave boet sssued o -dhe conversfon 6F all dilulive polential sqwity shures, Phtenial equits shares e decmed fobe dilstive onky
Frihen conversion o ol ares Wk debrese the gl prdfitper shafe frem ontinuing widinley operatons. Potgaial
dilutive cquity slares are deemed 10 be convented asar the heginning of the peviod. unfess ey have beun iscued af a latec die.
The dilutive potential equity shares are aditsted for the proceeds séouiviisle Fad the shar been achually tsassd af furvahue e

avaingi wirckel Valae ol the purstinding shwis),

Nt Profit 1o the yeur i zwm«;g e
No.of bquity Shates 4500010

zym%@"{% e of Shyres i;(}!g;
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Taxed du lncime:

Lurrent tyeassets i labdities dre meﬁslsm} atthe gt expedted to be récoversd from or pald t the xation
suthanticd; o aceordance with the provisions of the lncomic Tax Aet 1961 and the incomic compudiion and
disclosure standards (DS predoribie t?ﬁczwm' The fax rates and tax Taws tised to. compute i ambiint dre tose

| sfsm BT mwwm subsiardively eaa»t@d at the repartiog dam

Deterred tax is rwegﬁwed, on g differences, being the difference betivedrs tixable income and accounting
incorie that originate in ong puriod and sapable of reversal in one o Faere Subsequent periods. {)uiﬁ?ﬂ‘@ﬂ 2
avsets in respess of unabsorbed dopreciation anid carry foriwand of fosses are recofmized THhers s vy
that there will be mfm;mi fiiture taxable ingoine availanle 1o realize suih fosses: Othier ‘defirred tax asse »J&fav
rengiimi it (h cre 1 reasinable wriaust‘f'thm there will-be sufficient future tuxable incoime o seabize shch woen

Dieferred 1ax assits and Habilities dre m&wmé based on the tux rated that aré expecied to apply in the pestod when
Aot is realized o the fiability is scitled, baséd on tax raey zm& tag hnvs thaz have heen enated or w%.smtmi}

enacted by the balance sheet date.

Khintmun Aii»x’zzam Tan {(MAT) paid in accordarice with the tax Taws, which gw% Hoture ¢ mnmmc benefis in tic
foray of Fadiustiment 16 Futeréincome tax Hability, s convincing evidencs that the Lgmﬁmy will pay normal income
o Accordingly, MAT is recognized 45 an asset ii the Rolance Sheet when it & probable that fmum geonomic
benafit assoclated with it will flow 1o the Company. '

; lmpmrmmf nf ;waeta,
S

At each Balunce Sheat dite; e Company assesses whether there is any indication that the fixed. assda wzth ﬁmze
lives may be § impaleed. I &my such indieation axists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated {n order 10
dﬁwmnm the extent of the zmpmmm;z, iy Whiere it s not possible fo estianate the recoverable amount 6
individaal vsset, the Com Wy estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-genérating unit to-which the assat
beloisgs.

: Retafed Party Disclosure:

Aol Belwed Birtiess

# 0 ken Manauert spnnel

un} Befart Rungts
i &19 : m}wz E&nﬁgm

'?ﬁ',\h{x Rm_xg(_a,

* Anand Bandal”

Pren Prakash Khandewal

L i Rtmgu
;‘An stk Rxmggfx

l:».'ar'

£ rprises over whivh Rey Stanseerial Pessimpel have St
Raowdoa i Is’(im} Liieds

Raspieehy Koultors Prvate Laniied,

Shreoshrun Eduenion Fawidinien.
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Addiional Begution infirinaton

£ Ratin Numerniar Donominator | oo vess
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figldsh O |
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RIAC BALD UINIITED GALGHM ROATD, MALVIYA NAGAK .}N?Uﬁ 302017 LIN- L4232 RIDSAPLON0BAS R

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asvar L0 e AdarILi32013
i Tts, 000) iy B 00t
Niste - 24 Shiare Capital
4y Autherised. issped, subveribed & fully pauk
4 : !
Shireeagital ace nx fullow:
Aubherised
A 000 venity shareof Be 10 sacl
) A0, 00000. IO
Tssued, Subveribed & Paid U
48 06,900 equity share of RS 10/~ each
45 unat. 33, 00-
2.2 Reeoneibigtivn of gumber of shares) .
A3l 2oz (A5 31032023
v Nt.oof Share Amobnt  Nooof Share | Amount
Cpendig balance 4360000 dspboge  JS0006n 45:000 06
Add / Lessduring the year e i o : -
Clasing belfarice 4 30000800 4500000 450000600 3300000
(2.3 Dtall of shares held by the sharelolders holding viore than $% of the aggirepute share in the
. ' As at 3033034 As at 3632023
Faguity Shares: Novof Shares. e Neo. of Siixurges Y
Ky Hebatd Runga 1411097 3138 Mgy 3106
Rastilests Reshtors Pt 14d 1000086 33 1000000 3222
Ragendra Prsad Rungta 633357 1308 HIISET 108
Lok Rungta : 338000 11.8¢ SA5000 R )
Hushleela Pnterprbis B Bid “§72000. 4y 472000 1.49
€241 Detnils of shares held By the Promoters
CAs st 31032024 Aot ILOZINE
Fouity Shrtes: Nooof Shares: Y Novof Shares By
Kl Bebari Reagia 1410 1136 1411097 1136
Resndesds Realnrs Pyve bad; LGOI 2223 1000000 22
Bbornden Prave] Rumas Gbaas? 1475 663557 1475
Lot Rimgra ' S35000 1189 535000 118y
Rushieely Pisrprses P Lad, 4720600 1048 AT2000 148
Rujvodra Prasad Bungiaie) 150000 k5 150000 333
Eoonra Morchants Private Limied Hato 148 110000 24
Jish Thehard Ruiginy 17300 239 wIson 239
{25y Digtuils of sharés Kell by the Promsters
‘ As Bt 31932023 Asat31.03.202
Eyuity Bhares: N 61 Shares % N, of Shiares g
K Bohart Bamgig IR 4138 gy 3136
Rychieets Realtors Pot L 10000060 120 1000 nxn
Rajendra Prasad Rungea. O63557 1475 (63557 14.75
Loty Bangs 335000 1ERe 235000 FEge
- Rashleels Enrerprises Pvi. Lid, CET060 049 472000 1049
Adjenden Prasud Rungla(HUF) 150000 13 1500100 3.3
Cpoars Meseharas Frivae Limied 116000 244 THG0 F44
Rosh Bebar Ronga . 7300 239 07580 23
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Natex 3z Rm&nm & Sarploy
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ROTES FORMING PART OF N ANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Nate - 6: Trade Paysbles
yeur

Erhsr craditors

-ﬁag;f %o t}'t%mri”mi:fé‘aﬁ'Liaisi!it‘ic‘g

Cymént naturities vl long torm debiy’
Security Iduition

Tterest avcured But pot due

108 Pavable

i meiﬁm

Notew B Peaviston for Income Tax
Pravisin Sorineome Tax

Note - i Noit Curreént Tnvestments

Navona: Saving Carifionc (NSC)

Note> 11; Long Tern Loansand Advances
Seciity & Deplsite

&

_“‘s‘éf.‘ 12 nventory

Taegntories {Lasver of Costor ) Net Restisable Value)
£ taken; valued ikt cor nﬁsd by e, Mmmemmt;

Sk @ i m.xw*z!‘i& Steres and Modiciey

Suvtes 13 Trade Reecivables:
Susdoy Debions - o
{Unsecured Considired Gogd)

Dbt dug Rt g perod theecding & montls
Gtheelichts

Betew el ssh andeash: equivalents
; Zi‘&m\ @ mﬂi fwhc.«du & Haih
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Coshithand
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Lot

185383

' m,m 15

As pt2L02.2013
i Rs. 1000)
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£ 35033
12,3311
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21985
83570
057193
21609.80

BT
93T
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RMC MED (MITED CALGIRIROAD, MALVIVA NAGAR INPUR-362017 G- U242 320510837  Co004581

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nute = 162 Reveanes fmmuperaﬂmm

& wdii:m:y {‘h::rgw
h ,

(ﬁ;:mﬁm E ames

: *\mﬁz}&mrp yami}( sy Charges
Padkipe Sev “C‘h:zfg,ss
Uther Vel ey Chards
Heipital Reedipts
Salznf Medicine

Naite - 17: Other boame
inerest Recstved

l’-m Feveived

Sisceliancouy Rmmm

{mm\( Becehved o1 Refind
Digeount Reeeived

Note 18: Increase & deeréase i Stock

- Ulising Stock
Less] Oendtig otk

&
‘Bote - 10 Oporuting & Adw

Lon s:ara,xﬂ eMedidines, Sige ¢ j ]

14 ;ummmm i {octory
' o Expenses
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NOTES FORMING PARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Kiste 20 Fluoneial Cost
tutereston L ‘
Inferast on Seeured Loan
fottest on Unsesnred Lo
Bank Charges & Procesciig fees

Prace - Jaipr
Hared 2, 10,200

71002034

For the geap Forthe year
endeil ended
310332024 i iR R d
{in Rs, "B003 tin Rs. 6083
300,59 ST
132498 3.089.50
4624002 209368
363,64 I8LGL
6,621.23 ‘ 6,435.70

e h
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Birecior

DINGT9ZILIE
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Managing Disector
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

Annexire "A™ to the Independent Auditary Report

PR Anbesure referred 1o in Parageaph 1 under the: dading of "Repart on ather Ligal and: Regulatory Requirements” of tur

Indepandent Audioey’ Report to the member of the Compahy 6n the standaione fnandial statements. Tor the sear vnded 31st
March 2024 0 Mg RMC Med Limitedy

l:

B

In respect of the Company's property, Plant and Equipment and ntan ziblé asscts:
i "‘l'fh‘af company has maintained proper records o show: il p;zr,txc_:ju!;xrxmjcmﬁ"ihg_;quanti‘!‘ic.s‘ dutails and situation
of Property, Plantund Equipment,

B The Company has a regular program: of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment ina phassd
manner, which, in otr opinjon, is reasonable, considering the size of the company and the nature of 8 assets.
Pursuant to e program, cortain Propeny, Plantand Equipment were: phisically verified by the matagement
during the year and no material diserepuncics were noticed on such verification:

¢ According to the information and explanations given to ve and the records examined by us, the title: deeds
comprising all the immovable praperties cother than properties whete the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements dre duly exectted i favour of the lesseed disclosed ‘in the-finaticial Statements, are held in the narie
ofthe Company.

& TheCompany during the year has not revatued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including rights of usc assets)
or intangible usseis diring the vear, :

¢ According to the Inforrsation and explanation and fepreseniction given to us by fhe managemsnt ni prosveding

have bees initiated or are pending apding the Company fir halding wny benami property wider e Beaanl
Fransaction (Profibition) Act, [9%8 145 of TORE) and rales v sde thers wnder,

Fhe ivereny bas beon physically veritied during ‘the yeur by the mphagément rewgonable infervaly, No
material discrepancies werenoticed on such verificution,

{a) The Company has grapted foans seeured or unsecared to Companies, Firms, Limited Liabiliny partnerships-or
other parties coversd in the register muintained w189 of the Companivs Act, 2013, )
(A) To Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Assoviates:
Amount{’in Rsi)
Nawre | ‘Aggregate amount during the year Balance outstanding as on 31032004
NA NIL I T
I |
B “To other than Subsidiaries, Joint Vemures and Associates:
Amaunt{-in Rg)
["Natore Aggregate amount during the yeat | Balance outstanding as on 3 1,03.2024
| Loan 15261616.50 | 20998014 85

(b} In our apinion and aceording ro the information and explanaion given fo us, the Company has made investment
durmg the year and terms and conditions of Ivestment boans granted dunng ihe year are prise fogiu net,
prejusdicial 1o the interest of tise Company.

) In respect of loans and advanees in thenatune pf' Youns, the sehiedidde of repayiiens of pringipal and pavmenter
iterest has not been stipulanid and the repiymiants orboceips are regular

() The amount s not overdue, 6 the. abive loan and advantes: hence this cluuse is aot applicable:

) lnour opinion and according to information and explanation given and records examined by ug, thore s i
foans grinted which lave fallen due during the yeir have been renewed 1o seftle-the over dugs of existing founy
given.ty the seme parties, ' :

WS
e,

e "
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Jaipur

{1y Ihe company has granied founs or advances in “the ‘nature of loans:either repay able on demund of without
specitying any tering or period of repaynent, ﬂﬂalls ofthe.said loan or ddvances is as follows;

Attiount (R\ i

bg.Aggwm Amount ﬂurmg the | Seto toldd louns wrgnted Closing Balance (3103,20045
Lyvedr B ) . B
© ML ‘ NIL NIL

Aggregate amount of loan gramed - promoties-
Agount(Rs) :
Aggregaw. Amount during. the | % to total foans grante! Closing Balance (31.03.2024)
SRR

NIL TRIL TR

 Aggregate amount of foun granted o reluted parties
Amount (Rs

Aggregate - Amount during the | % 1o total loans prantd | Closing Balanee (31.03.2029) |
FRAT L : )
Wik : Wil ML

{g) The Company has not’ pmuded any - guaranded ‘or seeurity or granted any. advances: i thi atire 'of Toans,
seeured or uﬁxecmed o Conypaies, firms, Limned Laabﬂ:w Partaerships or any other paetiss.

ar.wrdmg tur the informition and c:xptamumz given 10185, the Company has complicd with roquirémiciits 'of sgetion
85 and 186 in respect of Joans, invastments: guarantees o security, made by it during the year under audit.

by ouir wpinion aml a»widmg to the informyation-and nxpiamtmr given 10 us, the Qum%nx has not aggeptad uny
deposits fromitlie public within g meamng oF sections 73 1o 6 of the Act'and the Rules tramed there uné&r‘
Acvordingly, prragraph 3(v) of the Order is: not applicable 1o the (ump.my According to- the information and
explanations given 10 us, no drder Ty béen picsed by the Company Law Board or the National Compans Law
Tribunal or the Reser v Bank of Tndia or-any Coun or any other T fibunal,

T the best of our kuowledge and heliefs, the. ¢ entral Governffen: has riot speetly mantenante of Coyt redords unider
subsection €17.of Section 148 5f:the Act, 'in respeet of the Companies producty’ servides, Accordingly, the
provisiong of chuse 3 (v} ufthé deder dre nofapplicable,

() Based on e reconds examined m us @l uceurding o the information and explaummm given 0o us, in
TESPACt of “statutary - Juesy in e apmum. ih& wmpm“ s gc«mri‘ll) r::gzxiar i depositing the undispuied
' i pe ' Coy xax and u(hu matetial slmmtm

vbcs:amu piu ilhif:

b} ‘l”hs:rc: are ne dugs in mspm of Guoﬁs and Sm ivgs T4 @ ‘fﬂ\;’idﬁ'm ﬁmd smpfo) e smtc mwmnw‘ mce;me

that have rsm bcm dup{)siwd w tia thu appm;zrmte aumorazzcs 1] au,m.sm of any dls;mm

Kegording 1o zs.turmahma wxd-csplmgm 3] gise.’n io us 'zmd‘ 'wpr»mniatian gi'vm bv me managﬁmem ihere ‘\'wm*mx

j fod
i ij% BN ReSESsICnES umiet the Tooeme Tax Aoy, 1961

(2} i‘hﬁ: company has not damu*m i npavxmm ul 18 Joan o payivent of Toterest o bunk,
(b Cn the basis of the s cords produced by the management. we repor{ that the Company has:not
‘Deen declared ps Willful defiu; te:r_by any buitké, financial Wstition or govérningnt of any government authoray.

ad nfarmatien and explination given to us and based an the gxamination of records of the
mpdm hn fot mm;& iurm Ku;m@ fmm any londer and hence reperting sader Clause 860 of

Company, b
pzxragz,aph 3¢

>y
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(b) During the year, the Company has net made preferential all

(a3 The Companyis oot reg

S.K. Gangwal & Cu.
Chartered Acoumants
Saipur

{d) Agcording iﬁi&matim&,mu; explanation given 10-us, tert foany were applied for the purpose for which the fuans
were obtained.

(e} According o the information-and explanations given 10 Us. and the procedures performed by us, and on aii overall
cxamination ot the Baancial statenents of the Compiany. we repost that no funds raised on Short term hasis has e
been used-for fong tern purposes: S

U} According 1o the: information und explanations “given o us d on an’ overali examination of the financial
staimeints of the Coipany - we report that the Company has taken Tunds from entity or persen an accountof or

twomedt the obligations of it Subsidiaries associatss o jolnt venting,

@) Inour apinion and according to-the information: ad explanations given to us, the Company has nof raised loans
during the year on the pledge of setirities held in its subsidiaries. joint ventures or ussociate companics,

tar The Company has not . raised moneys by way-of nitial Publiv offer or further public ofier Uinchuding -dobt
instriments) and hehee reporting under clavse X(a) of paragraph 3 ot tre Order is notapplicable to the Company.

otment of qui}y shares -in decordance wiih; the
es framed there under. The Company has not
1ole debentiures: during the vear and the fand

provisions and réqiiirements of Section 47 o the Act and the
made private-placement of equity shares of fully. or partly Goniug
raised hids beeh used fir the putpose for which the fund were raised.

Wy Based on the sudil procedures performed by u$ and debonding to i infoemation and explanativhs given 10 us fie

material Traud by the Company aron the Company has beer noticed or reported during the véan v

i) Aceording to the information and explanations given to us, no.repart under sub-section {12 of Seetion 143 of e
Act has been Jiled by the auditors 1ttt ADT4 s preseribed under rule 13 o the Canipanies tAudi ang
Agiitors | Rutes, 2014 with the Centeal Government: '

(e A reprisented to us by the Management, no whistle blower compliinis hiave been recéised by the Company duting
theyenr. ) )

Fhe Corpany is not s Nidhi Compuny and hencé reporing under cause (xif) of paragraph 3 of the Order is nat

applicable w the Conpani: ' )

Arcording 1o the. information: dnd explaiations ‘given 1 us and basdd on our examinntion of the records of ihe
Company, transactions: with the reloed parties wre in complisnoe with Sceriors 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable-and deails of such-transactions huve been disclosed in the financial statements a8 required by the applicable
acenunting standards; ’ ‘ ‘

() The Contral Government has not proscribed te appoint internal audior under section 138 of the Act, for aiy of thy
services rendéred by the Contpanys ‘

ehy Thas clatise T3 ot applicable’to the company

The Company Has dos entered il any: ninscash trnsaeiions with ies Sirectars or directors of fts bolding, subsidiary.or

assuciale company or persans connected with them, and henge provisigis o Section 192 of the Canipany At 2013 e

1ot applicable:to the Comipany.. ' ‘ v '

ved 1o-be registerad under Sectfon 45414 o the Resorve Bank of India

(0. Fhe Company has not condueted any Non-Banking Fingncial or Housing Finanve activites Nemee the reparting
requirenients under clause xvi(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is:noapplicable.

. is not a Core Insestment Compimy as defined in the regutations made by the Reserve Bank of
Indiey Tnce thivclanse s horapplicable

(dy The Company s not o Corg lvestawet Company eiice this clutse s novappl icable.

Accurding to-the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures condueted wrare of
opintorthat the company has not incurred any ensh losses in:the financial yeur and ttw:immf:diatai‘y_pmt:ediag‘ﬁnmciai
Zil ’

éhm fias bech no restgnation of th Situtory wuditors during the yeargndaccordingly this elduse 18 nol applicadle:
Aciording to-the i formusion and explutations given toaikang onife basds of the financial mitjos, ageing and expectid
dates 07 realiZation of Uinancial assets and: paveent of Snancial Habilities, other intormation” accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and masagenient plans tnd based on vur examination of
the evidence Survival of company depends upon fresh capital for repaynent of bank’s liability and sefficient working
capital to gontinue ds'a going concern. We firther state that obr reporting i3 based on the factyp fo the date of the audit

s
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~report and we neither give any guardntee norany assussnoe thit sl Habiliies falling duc within o period olfvne véir
- frony thie halanie sheet date. will get-discharged by the Compiny avand when they fall dis,
(%3 Based on the examination of records of'the Company and informaticn and explanation.given to us, the canditions and
requiremeénts of section 135 of the act is pot applicable to the sumpany henee, paragraph 3(xx) (@) and (xx) (hyof the
Adrder isviotapplicable: L ' ' '
1) There is no.qualifisd or ads erse yemark-in the Companies [Auditor's teport) Order {CARD) repomis of the companies
tnchided in the consalitated B aticlal Statetents,.

For 8K Gungwal & Co,
Chartered Acéuuntants

T

OO\, ey pp
(S, K. Gangwal) U
SRR Proprictor
Place! hapyr vt M.No.72395
Dated: 07.10.3624 20 A,

UDN:-2 9012 30 50 BRI T




RMC MED LIMITED

CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

Note-] Notes Forming Part of Financisl Statements
L fszGN:i:mzi‘i‘ ACCOUNTING POLICHES

AS:E \ecaummo Cony entiansy

. CIN- U24232RI1983PLCO004SS1
MC MED LIMITED

These financial sutements have bedi prepmed i acgordance with the gensrally accepred aveounting prinviples in India under the
fistirical Cost-convitition onsecrual basis, except for eertitln tm\gabk assers which arg being vareied a1 revalued smounts. Pursuant
1o Secton. 133 of the Companses Act, 2043 read with Rule 7 of the € ampames {accounts JRules 2014, Gl the standards of
aseounting or iy addendum thereto are pmmbed by Central Goverment in consultation and recommendation of the National
Financipl Reporting Authority, the existing accéunting standards notified under the € ompanies Act, 1956 shall continue 1o apply.

Consequently these: financial statemenis have been prepared to-comply in &'l misicrial aspects with the accounting staridurds notifisd
undér Section 21 1(3C) of Companies Act 1956 {Companiés (Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2006, as amended] and other relevant

provisions of the Companies Act; 2013,

AS:2 Valuation of Inventories:
fventory is valued at lawer of tast or nét réatizable valde.

AS-3 CashFlow Statement:
This Accounting Stahderd i apphcable

ASd wtmgenrm and event «m:urrmg after the Balance Sheet Dater

No provision for Lismmg&m ies and event ovcurring after the Balande Shicer date was ridde.

AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the period, priot period Ttetns and changes in the. accounting policies:
“There-arend pricy period debiteand credits 1o tie Stmemem of Profivand Loss,

A8 E)eprecmxtm Accournting:

£ Pferive 1 April 2014, the € ammv\ dipreciates’ its fined assety over the Gselal life in the manner pruwrlbvd i schedule 1 of e

At ds agaist she carlier practice of! 3e;>rc»m:mg it the rates proseribed in Schedule XAV of the Compuanies Adt 1956,

ASST Construction Contracts:
This Accounting Standard Is not applicable.

AS-8 Accounting of Rescarchiand Development:
This Accounting Standard-is not ‘ag;_p_licai:_ie;

AS-9 Revenue Recagnition: ‘
Revenue dre recognized on accrual basis

AR Accounting for Fived \ssets'
Tangible Assets inthe name of Coripany ure valued at htswncal sost

AS:11 Aceuunting foreffeets of chunge in foreign exchange ratest
This Aecounting Srandard i notupplicable

_48-12 Aecounting far Government Grants)
This Aceounting Standard & fiot appfrs:ablc

AN} Sepvunting for Investments:
lavestments are. vajued 41 cost.

AS:3 Accounting !‘(w «ma&gammwm, )
This Avcoutting Stundurd it app Huabld

AS-13 Accounting for Enployees Benefity:
Shuri-ternt emplo;

year i wh u.h therelated service is rendered:

Abd6 iiormmng costs

& benefiis are recognized as wyexpense of the tmdi;uanmd apiount in the Statement 6f ?mﬁi and Loss of the

I:mlklb remgmxed as e&p&n\e; i the period i which they arg nigurred. No b;,)rmwmg cost has boen aapmlaz,ed darmg the




RMC MED LIMITED

CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232RJ1983PLCO004581

AS:17 Begmerit Reporting;
s Avevunting Standard is not applicable,

AS-18 Reigted Pirty Disclosure:

28

H R

List of Related Parties:~

Key Managerial Personnel
Kunj Behari Rungta

Rash Behart Rungty
Rajendra Prasad Rungla

Dr. Prem Prakash Khandelwal

Anand Bansal

:Nigbafi{unig(ﬁ.

eeta Rungta

Avamika Rungta

Roateo (Indiay Limited.

Rashig¢la Realtors Private Limied.
Shréeshurti Education Foundation
Goldiam Reathaine Private Limited
Third Iye Infratech Private Limited
Cucetrin Merchants Private Limited.
Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited
Dharni Pharma Private Limited.
Amber Commercial Private Limited.
Rosy Conmsercial Private Limited,
Shicebalgit Infrapryjects Private Linited:
KB, Rungta HUF

HB. Rungta HUT

ReP-Runigla HUF

Kunj Behart Rungta:(Family Trust)
Rash Behari Rungta (Family: Trust)
Sheekunj Mintrade LLP

Shreenathji Agreegare 1LY

RS, Infraprojects LLY

Gunin Infragtrueture LLP

B. The Following transactions were cartied out withthe related parties in the ordinary coursé of business in financial year 202324

Parties
referréd to in
TA) (b} sbove:

Parties referred to in

Miture of Transaction {A) (a) abave

Partivs veferred o i {AL(c)above.

{mterest Paid 1

46,24,048.00
1964455 00




RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

CIN- U24232R]1 983PLCO0DO4S81

Particulars Parties referredito. | Parties retorved to in (A). | Parties refeived toin :
‘ - in{A) fapabove | (b} above (A} (v} above |
L - |
{
S . 4749801485
| 83841,7288
E
; |

Figures-in falic represonts previousyear's amoent,

Ab-19. Accounting for. Leases; » ‘
 This Aveotnting Standafds is net applicableon the company,

AS-20 Earning Pér Share:

Net Profit for the vesr R5.23,31.090%
o of Equity Shared’ 45 00,000
Nomingl Valie orShares:  Re 0%
i Barning Per Shares Rs, 052

AN Congulidited Financial Statements:
This Accounting Standars is not applicableon the Compainy.

AS-22 Accounting for taxes on. Ineomer , _ .
Tax expense for the period comprising current tax and-deferred tax are considered i determiniing the net profit for the year.
Brovision is made for the Current | ax based on tax liability computed in aceardance with relevant fax rates and tx faws,
Provision is made for deferred tax for all ming difference drising between rixable incomies and aecounting income 8t currentiy
enacted tax rates. Deferred qax dssets are recognized only if there is a Teusonable certainty that they will be realized and are

reviewed for the appropristencss of Lheir respectivé carrying values at each Balance Sheet date,

AS-23 Accounting for Investments in Associates:
This: Ascounting Standard i nol applicable.

AS-24 Discontinuing Operations: _
During the vear Company has not discontinied any of its operations,

AS-25 Interim Financial Repurting: ‘
This Aceounting Standard is ot applicable,

AS-26 Acconnting for Intengible Assets:
~This Accoiinting Standard isnot applicable.

AS-27 Capital Commitments of Reporting Entity in Joint Venture:

This Accounting Standird is ot apphcable.

AS28 Imgpairnient of Assetsy’
The samying amounts of assers ‘are’ reéviewed ot each Bolance. Sheet ddte to- assess, if" there s any indication based o
internal/external factors. An Impairment loss is recognized wherever the cartying aniount of the assets excoeds its recoverable
amount The recoverable anount isthe grederofthe assets net selling price and value nuse.

AN ?tj'évisirms. Contigent l;ia.blitié%ﬁnd Contigent Assets; o
Ne provision for Contingericies and event aceuring afferthe Bilince sheel date was made,

AS-30 Finaniial Instrutments - Recognizarion and Meisurement:
This:Accounting Standard is not applicable,

AS-31 Financial Instruments ~ Preséntation:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable;




o RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232RJ1983PLCO004581

- In view of the multiplicity and difff
i determintng the pariculars relgin

Material Consumied iy of varied nature and includes
give e derdily as roquired under Para ]

culty i identification of accounts relating i Samal]

ating @ the current indebredness te-stich undertix

+ Companies ACT 1936, is not readily available,

Previous year's frgures have been regronped wh

Acsumcof Rs. 22, 18,215 s directe
Has flled & represcatative £ appeal
Cmothorities

Additional Regutaiory iiformation:

ed by the SGRC (BSBYJ, Jaipur in respect 1
for payment of the:said amount,

items of food, beverages, wedical consumablesete. The
Lofschedule VI fo the companies Act, 1986,

crever necessary fo confirm o hrrent year's classification,

Scale Industrial Undertakings, information for
ingsas required iinder schedule VI part |of the

vefore it is not easible 1o

e bill raised under BSBY Scheme, The Contpany
No provision has been in respect to these deductions made by the

T

‘Numerator

Ratio Denominator Current year Previvys vear
" Cuteent . Ratio” (In | Total Current Assets | Total Cireent Liabilities | 1.57 137
Hries) . . Gl
ebts-Eg Debis consisty of | Total equity
i times) burrowing. nd leass ’ 224 244
' Habilitics
Rewm  on equity | Profit for the vear Average total equity:
rabic (in %) | fesy préference | ’ 4.30% A02%
e | dividend (if anv)
Trade™ | receiiables | Revenue from | Average teade receivible a
tarnover - rate’ Un | operationg ’ FAl 10
| times) e - e
Net Caplial turnover | Revenue from | Average working capital
o ratto tincties) { Operatisns (e toral current’ assets 629 511
' less:  total  current I
o Habifities .
|- Net profipratio Profit for theyear ‘Revenue from operations 87 78 i
Return . on capital | Profit before. tax and | Capital employed net i
Bpw}m{enﬂf«m finanee gosts’ worth”, + deffered 19.55% 17.36% !
' ' ’ liabilities.
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INDEPENDEXNT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of M/s, RAMOC Med Limited

Report on the Andit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited fnancial statements of M/s. RMC Med Limited {“the Company'}, which comprise the balance sheet as at 317
March, 2023, and the statement: of Profit and Loss, for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
suntmary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory fnformation,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the aforesaid statements give the
information required by the Act in the manmer so required and give a true and fair view in confornity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and profitiloss, for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Siandards on Auditing (SAs) specified under seetion 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Charered Accountants of Indin together with the cthical requirements that are relevant fo our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities jn accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtatned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act’)
with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give s true and fair view of the financial position and
financial performance of the Company in accordance with the seconnting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This respansibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other imegularities. selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and
eslimates that are reasonable and pradent, and design, implementation and maintenance of sdequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give & tue and fair view and are free from material missiaternent, whether due to
fraud orerror,

In prepating ths financial siatements, management is responsible for assessing the' Company”s ability to continue as a going
concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either infends to Hquidate the Company or fo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 0 do so. These
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company”s financial reporting process.

Aunditor's Responsibilitios for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the financial statements as & while are free from material
nsisstatement, whether due to frand or error, and fo issue an auditor's seport that includes our opinion. Reasonable asseimce is a
bigh level of assurance, but is not 2 gusrantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement whan it exists. Missiatements can arise fromi fand or erfor and are considered material if, individual or In the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econamic decisions of users taken on fhe basis of these financial
statements.

Repeort on Other Legal and Regulatory Hequirements
L Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repoft that;

We have sought and obtatued ail the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purppessTn {ﬂ audit.
R
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S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
' Jaipur

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss. dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March. 2023 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. -

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-A”,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us;

M The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position)

(i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses). :

{iin) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.)

For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-003311C
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(8. K. Gangwal)

07 R oA A
Place: Jaipur ed Ao Proprietor
Dated: 05.09.2023 . . M.No0.072395

UDIN



S.K. Gangwal & Co.
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE AUDFYORS REPORT OF THE EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/s,

- s o’

RMC MED LIM ITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31s¢t MARCH. 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. RMC Med Limited (“the Company™) as of 31
March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inclading
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation ‘of reliable financial information, as required under ‘the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conirols. both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial control over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequate of the interna! financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
inchuded obtaining an understanding of infernal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed rigk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the asscssment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
aceepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those -policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 1o future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operaiing effectively as ar 31 March, 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

_ For 8. K. Gangwal & Co.
TR Chartered Accountants
Q}}&GK‘:’&{%X FRN-003311C
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of our report of
even date of M/s RMC Med Limited)
1. a. In our opinion, the company has maintained proper records to show full particulars incl uding quantities details

& situation of Fixed Assets

b. According to information & explanation given to us by the management, the Fixed Assets have been physically
verified by management during the year and no material di screpancies were noticed on such verification.
c. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.
2. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals, No

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

3 The Company has not granted loans secured or unsecured to Companies, Pirms, Limited Liability partnerships or other
Parties covered in the register maintained w/s 189 of the Companies Act. 2013,
4. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security provisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013
have been complied with.
5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control

procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and
fixed assets and for the sale of goods,

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company has not accepted deposits, the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act,2013 and the rules framed there under » are not applicable upon the company.

7. According to the information that the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost Records w/s 148
of the Companies Act. 2013 for any of the products of the Company.

8 - According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory and other dues:
a. The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, emplovees’

state insnrance, income-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
to the appropriate authorities.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income
tax Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess were in arrears, as at 31.03.2023.

9, In over opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company has not defaulied in
repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.

10. In over opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us no money was raised by way of initial
public offer or further public offer and term loan were applicd for the purpose for which those are raised,

11, No fraud by the company and any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

12, . The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule v to the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable upon the company.

13, The company is not a Nidhi Company hence the provisions of Nidhi company are not applicable upon the company.

14, According to the information and explanation given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance wi_tl_x
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements.
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SK. Gangwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Jaipur
15, The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year,
16, According to the information and the explanation given to us, the company has not entered into any non cash
fransactions with directors or persons connected with him.
17. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
o FRN-03311C
R cl7r &)
; j .o, 072305 1O il
| FReomnc x| X D
Place: Jaipur % . JAPUR /&7 .
Dated: 05.09.2023 R et (S. K. Gangwil) '
T Proprictor
MNo.072395
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Annexure- B o the Independent Auditor’s Report
M/fs RMC MED LIMITED (CIN: U24232RI1983PLOODO4SST)

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the vear ended 317 March, 2023, we report that;

®

(i)

(i)

(a} 1. The company has maintained proper records showing full particular
including quantitative details and situation of property Plant and Equipment.

ii. The company is not having any intangible assefs; hence this clause is not applicable;

(b} The company has 2 regular programme of physical verification of Property. Plant and
Equipment in a phased manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable, considering the size of
the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuent to the prograni, certain Property, plant and
equipment were physically verified by the management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the
title deeds comprising all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favowr of the lessee) disclosed in
the financial statements, are held in the name of the company.

{d) The company during the vear has not revalued its property plant and equipment { including
rights of use assets) or intangible assets during the year,

{e} According to the information and explanation and representation given 1o us by the
management, wo proceedings have been initimted or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (43 of
1988) and rules made thereunder,

(&) Company doos nol have any inventory; hence this clause is not applicable

(b} The compiny has not been sanctioned working capital limits from banks on the basis of
security of current assets,

(@) The Company has not granted any loan to hodics corporate covered inthe register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Ac)

{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
not made any investment during the year.

{t) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given fo us, the company
has availed orn Joan taken from bank,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not granted any
fresh loan during the vear,

(¢} In our opinion and according to information and explanation given and records examined by us,
there is no loans granted which have fullen due during the year have been renewed to seitle the
over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) Based on our verification of records of the Company and information and explanation given to
us, the Company has not granted loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any
terms or period of repayment,

(g} The Company has not provided any gnarantee or security or granied any advances in the nature
of loans, sceured or unsecured, fo companies, foms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties.

According to the information and explanation given o vs, the Company has complied with
requirements of section 185 and 186 in respect of lonus, investments, guarantees or security made
b;,stﬁm}iﬂg'thc year under audit,
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(%)

®)

(xi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Rules framed there under. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company
Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any
other Tribunal,

To the best of our knowledge and beliefs, the Central Government has not specify maintenance of
cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the Companies products/
services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {vi} of the order are not applicable.

(a) Based on the records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given to
us, in respect of statutory ducs, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues in respect of incoine tax, provident fund, goods and services tax and other
material siatutory dues, as applicable, with. the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of such applicable statutory dues as at'‘March 31, 2023 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became pavable.

{b) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute,

According to information and explanation given to us and representation given by the management,
there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of its joan or payment of interest to bank.

{b) On the basis of the audit procedures and records produced by the management we report that the
Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any banks, financial institution or
govemment or any government authority,

(¢} According to information and explanation given to us, Company has taken term loans.

(d} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

(f) In our opinion and according to the information ad explanations given to us, the Company has not
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companjes.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial
Public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting under clause
x(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

{(b) During the year, the Company has not.made preferential allotment of Equity shares in accordance
with the provisions and requirements of Section 42 of the Act and the Rules framed there under.
The Company has not made private placement of equity shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year and the fund raised has been used for the purpose for which the fund
were raised.

(a) Based on the audit procedures performed by us and
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

{(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
this o painies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

{c} As represented 1o us by the Manegement, no whistle blower complaints have been received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards,

(2) The Central Government has not prescribed to appoint internal auditor under section 138 of the Act.

for any of the services rendered by the Company:;

{(xv)

(xvi)

{xvii)

{xvili)

(xix)

()

(xxi)

Place: Jaipur
Dated: 05.09.2023

{(b) (b) This clause is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its
holding, subsidiary or associate company or persons connected with them, and hence provisions of
Section 192 of the Company Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

() The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India,

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities hence
the reporting requirements under clause xvi(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(c} 'The Company isnot a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India.

(@) The Company does not have any CIC

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the
immediately preceding financial vear.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence survival of company depends upon
fresh capital for repayment of bank’s liability and sufficient working capital to continue as a going
concern. We further state that our reporting is based on the fact up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one vear
from the balance sheet date, will get dischurged by the Compan y as and when they fall due.

Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanation given to us, the
conditions and requirements of section 135 of the act is not applicable to the company hence, paragraph
3(xx) (a) and (xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

There is no qualified or adverse remark in the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order (CARO) reports of
the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN-003311C
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RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232RJ1983PLC0O004581

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2023

As at Asat
Note No 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(in Rs. '000) (in Rs. '000)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 2 45,000.00 45,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 3 8,048.63 . 5911.22
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings 4 63,841.73 50,023.83
Deffered Tax Liability 5 668.59 849.64
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 6 - 350.00
Trade Payables 7 42,359.66 19,271.77
Other Current Liabilities 8 20,841.24 28,056.59
Provision for Income Tax 9 .. 932,71 . 207453
TOTAL _181,692.56 . 151,543.58
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Tangible Assets 10 95,989.63 83,805.00
Non-Current Investments 11 3.00 3.00
Long Term Loans & Advances 12 957.84 966.83
Current Asscts
Inventories 13 5,1 82.4§ 2,836.56
Trade Receivables 14 61,529.90 44,038.83
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 1,584.24 4,846.63
Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 _16,445.50 15,046,73
TOTAL 181,692.56 151,543.58
c ; ;&t *
Kunj Beharxhangta Rash Behari Rungta
Director Managing Director
DIN 01557429 DIN 01557559
In terms of our separtae report of even date
For S.K. Gangwal & Co.
Gt 1\
‘D@ VA qf \ Chartered Accountants
;} Wilo (7705 m FRN:- 003311C
2;_; Frei (,GM:C ‘a ,..,.\-ww
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Place : Jaipur Propnetor
Dated : 05.09.2023 M. No. 072395
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RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232RJ1983PLCO004581

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

Revenues:

Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Increase in Stock

Total Revenue (A)

Expenses:

Operating & Administrative Expenses
Financial Costs

Purchase of Medicines

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Total Expenses (B)

Profit before tax (A-B)

Less:- Tax Expenses:-
Current year tax
Deferred tax

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Equity per share of Rs. 10/- each
Basie & Diluted

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 05.09.2023

Note For the year ended For the year ended
No 31.03.2023 31.63.2022
(in Rs. '000) {(in Rs. '000)
17 271,098.19 237,983.62
18 19,174.29 1,263.26
19 3,778.28 (2,118.73)
294,050.7_6 237,128.14
20 20740143 151,727.96
21 6,435.79 5,202.90
61,418.63 59,927.96
15,905.84 8,650.73
291,161.69 225,509.54
2,889.07 11,618.61
ga2-11}
2,924.17
{ 1e)o5) :
2,137.41 8,694.43
0.47 1.93
S
Kunj Behari Rungta Rash Behari Rungta
Director Managing Director
DIN 01557429 DIN 01557559
In terms of our separtae report of even date
For 8.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
NCW FRN:- 003311C
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RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

CIN- U24232RI1983PLC0004581
RMC MED LIMITED

Note-1 Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

AS8-1 Accounting Conventions:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India under the
historical cost convention on accrual bass, except for certain tangible assets which are being carried at revalued amounts. Pursuant
to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (accounts )Rules ,2014, till the standards of
accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government in consultation and recommendation of the National
Financial Reporting Authority, the existing accounting standards notified under the Companies Act. 1956 shall continue to apply,
Consequently these financial statements bave been prepared to comply in all: material aspects with the accounting standards notified
under Section 211(3C) of Companies Act 1956 [Companies (Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2006, as amended) and other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

AS-2 Valuation of Inventories:
Inventory is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

AS-3 Cash Flow Statement:
This Accounting Standard is applicable.

AS-4 Contingencies and event occurring after the Balance Sheet Date:
No provision for Contingencies and event oceurring after the Balance Sheet date was made.

AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the peried, prior period items and changes in the accounting policies:
There are no prior period debits and credits to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

AS-6 Depreciation Accounting:
Effective 1% April 2014, the Company depreciates its fixed assets over the useful life in the manner prescribed in schedule 1T of the
Act, as against the earlier practice of depreciating at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companics Act 1956.

AS-7 Construction Contracts:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-8 Accounting of Research and Development:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-9 Revenue Recognition:
Revenue are recognized on accrual basis

AS-10 Accounting for Fixed Assets:
" Tangible Assets in the name of Company are valued at historical cost,

AS-11 Accounting for effects of change in foreign exchange rates:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable

AS-12 Accounting for Government Grants:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable

AS-13 Accounting for Investments:
Investments are valued at cost.

AS-14 Accounting for Amalgamations:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-15 Accounting for Employees Benefits:
Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the
vear in which the related service is reéndered.

AS-16 Borrowing cost: 4 . o ]
Borrowing cost is recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. No borrowing cost has been capitalized during the
period since there were no qualified assets.

AS-17 Segment Repani 40y,
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RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

. CIN-U24232RJ1983PLC0004581
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-18 Related Party Disclosure:

2A, List of Related Patties:-

a, -KeyManagerial Personncl
Kunj Behari Runcta '

Rash Behari Rungta

Rajendra Prasad Rungta

Dr. Prem Prakash Khandelwal
Anand Bansal

Nisha Rungta

b. Relative of Kev ’\ianaeserml Personnel
LeclaRungla |

Anamika Rungta

¢.  Enterpriscs over which Kev Managerial Personnel have Significant Influence
-Roadeo (India) Limited.

Rashleela Realtors Private Limited.
Shree Shurti Education Foundation
Goldiam Realhome Private Limited
Third Eye Infratech Private Limited
Cocetra Merchants Private Limited.
Rashleela Enterprises Private Limited
Active Traders Private Limited.
Camaro Marketing Privaie Limited
Choon Moon Trade and Finance Pvi. Lid,
Dharni Pharma Private Limited.
Amber Commercial Private Limited.
Rosy Commercial Private Limited.
Shrecbalaji Infraprojects Private Lmited.
K.B. Rungta HUF
R.B. Rungta HUF
R.P Rungta HUF
Kunj Behari Rungta (Family Trust)
Rash Behari Rungta (Family Trust)
Sheekunj Mintrade LLP
Shreenathji Agreegate LLP
Shreebalaji Mahima Grani Marmo LLP
R'S. Infraprojects LLP
Gunin Infrastructure LLP
Mahabali Associates

B. The Following transactions were carried out with the related pames in the or dmary course of busmess in ﬁnancxal year 2()22-23

g v . - N . i

: Parttes rcferred toin | Parties ; . . i
Nature of Transaction (A) (a) above I referred to in | Parties referred to in (A) (¢) above *
{A) (h) above | |
. e S PRSP
Interest Paid % 19,64,455.00 %
:

11,64,971.00

: i

1




RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232RJ1983PLC000458]

Balance as at 31.3.2023

i

i , = g ) g ‘ .W:MW S— ;.w _ ) T ) i
R i Parties referred to | Parties referred to in (A} | Parties referred to in |

Particula .
I SR | in(A) (a) above (b) above | (A)(c)above |
v[—__._,m‘. e i st e A et ..,.,._,_»._.1;,, et e o e s . = M;
| | ; |
e . | 63.841,728.80 :
§ Long Term Borrowing _ | 1,72.20,571.25 %
3 f + 3

Figures in italic represents previous vear’s amount,

AS-19 Accounting for Leases:
This Accounting Standards is not applicable on the company:

AS-20 Earning Per Share:

Net Profit for the year Rs.23,05,705.44/-
No. of Equity Shares 45, 00,000
Nominal Value of Shares Rs. 10/-

Earning Per Shares Rs. 0.51

AS8-21 Consolidated Financial Statements:
This Accounting Standars is not applicable on the Company,

AS8-22 Accounting for taxes on Income: :
Tax expense for the period comprising current tax and deferred tax are considered in determining the net profit for the year,
Provision is made for the Current Tax based on tax liability computed in accordance with relevant tax rates and tax laws.
Provision is made for deferred tax for all timing difference arising between taxable incomes and accounting income at currently
enacted tax rates. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that they will be realized and are
reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each Balance Sheet date.

AS-23 Accounting for Investments in Associates:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-24 Discontinuing Operations:
During the year Company has not discontinued any of its aperations.

AS-23 Interim Financial Reporting:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-26 Accounting for Intengible Assets:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS8-27 Capital Commitments of Reporting Entity in Joint Venture:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.

AS-28 Impairment of Assets:
The carrying amounts of assefs are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date fo assess, if there is any indication based on
internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use.

AS-29 Provisiens, Contigent Liablities and Contigent Assets:
No provision for Contingencics and event occuring after the Balance sheet date was made.

AS-30 Financial Instruments — Recognization and Measurement:
 This Accounting Standard is ot applicable.

AS-31 Financial Instruments — Presentation:
This Accounting Standard is not applicable.
AN A
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RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN-U24232RJ1983PLC0004581

In view of the multiplicity and difficulty. in identification of accounts relating to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings, information for
determining the particulars relating to the current indebtedness to such undertakings as required under schedule V1 part 1 of the
Companies ACT 1936, is not readily available.

Material Consumed is of varied nature and includes items of food, beverages, medical consumables etc. Therefore it is not feasible to
give the details as required under Para 11 of schedule VI to the companies Act, 1956,

Previous year™s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm fo current year’s classification,

A sum of Rs. 22, 18, 215 is directed by the SGRC (BSBY), Jaipur in respect to the bill raised under BSBY Scheme. The Company
has filed a representative / appeal for payment of the said amount. No provision has been in respect to these deductions made by the

authorities

Additional Regulatory information:

| Ratio.. ..~ | Numerator ... Denominator ~ 1 Cumentyear Provious vear |
"Current Ratio ~(In | Total Current Assets |- Total Current Liabilities - R i ny :
1 times) ; 153 y: ol »
“Debts-Equity Ratio | Debts  consists of | Total equity ) i ‘ §
(In times) borrowing and lease 241 1.98
- L liabilities iy N e :
‘Return  on  equity | Profit for the year | Average total equity
1 ratio (in %) less preference | 0.09 19
dividend (if any) - _
Trade  receivables | Revenue from | Average trade receivable |
turnover ratio  (In | operations i 5.26 6.12
times) B | T . n
‘Net Capital turnover | Revenue from | Average working capital
-ratio (in times) Operations (i.e total current assets 12.99 14.00 !
less  total  current |
PP . ... labilities g e e ;
E; Net profit ratio Profit for the year Revenue from operations | .009 0.04 i
. | |
‘Return  on  capital | Profit before tax and | Capital employed net | ]
-employed (in %) 1 finance costs worth + deffered tax | 0.18 0.12 ]
= linbilities L |



RMCMED LIMITED
CALGIRI'ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232RI1983PLLO00A581

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(in Rs. '000) (in Rs. '000)
vote - 2: Share Capital
2.1} Authorised, issued, subscribed & fully paid-up
‘hare capital are as follow;
\nthorised
i0,00.000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each
50,000.00 50.000.00
ssued, Subscribed & Paid Up
+5,00,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each
45,000.00 45,000.00
2.2) Reconciliation of number of shares:
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
No. of Share Amount No. of Share Amount
0" ying balance 4500000 45,000.00 4500000 45,000.00
Aau/ Less during the year ‘ - - .
Closing balance 4500000 45,000.00 4500000 - 45,000.00

(2.3) Details of shares held by the shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate share in the:

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Equity Shares: No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
Kunj Behari Rungta 1411097 31.36 1411097 31.36
Rashleela Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 1000000 22.22 1000000 2222
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 633557 14.08 633557 14.08
Leela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.89
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 472000 10.49 472000 10.49
{2.4) Details of shares held by the Promoters

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Equity Shares: No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
Kunj Behari Rungta 1411097 31.36 1411097 31.36
R’ "leela Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 1000000 22.22 1000000 22.22
Rayendra Prasad Rungta 633557 14,08 633557 14.08
Leela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.89
Rashleela Enierprises Pvt. 1td. 472000 10.49 472000 10.49
Rajendra Prasad Rungta(FHHUF) 150000 3.33 150000 3.33
Cocetra Merchants Private Limited 110000 2.44 110000 244
Rash Behari Rungta 107500 2.39 107500 2.39

{2.5} Details of shares held by the Promoters
As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

Equity Shares: No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
Kunj Behari Rungta. 1411097 31.36 1411097 3136
Rashieela Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 1000000 22.22 1000000 22.22
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 633557 14.08 633557 14.08
Leela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.89
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Lid, 472000 10.49 472000 10.49
Rajendra Prasad Rungta(HUF) 150000 3.33 130000 333

110000 2.44 110000 2.44

107500 2.39 107500 2.39




RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232RJ1983PLCOOD4581

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
{in Rs. '000) {in Rs. '000)
Yote ~ 2: Share Capital
2.1) Authorised, issued, subscribed & fully paid-up
share capital are as follow:
\uthorised
10.00,000 equity share of Rs, 10/- each
50.000.00 50,000.00
ssued, Subseribed & Paid Up
15,00,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each
45.000.00 45,000.00
2.2) Reconciliation of number of shares:
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
No. of Share Amount No. of Share Amount
C" Ning balance 4500000 45,000.00 4500000 45,000.00
Add / Less during the vear o - - -
Closing balance 4500000 45,000.00 4500000 45.000.00
(2.3) Details of shares held by the sharcheolders holding more than 5% of the aggregate share in the:
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Equity Shares: No. of Shares Y No, of Shares %
¥unj Behari Rungta 1411097 31.36 1411097 31.36
Rashleela Realtors Pvt. Lid. 1000000 22.22 1000000 2222
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 6333557 14.08 633557 14.08
Leela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.89
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 472000 10.49 472000 10.49
{2.4) Details of shares held by the Promoters
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Equity Shares: No. of Shares % . No. of Shares %
Kunj Behari Rungta 1411097 31.36 1411097 31.36
R Meela Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 1000000 22.22 1000000 2222
Rayendra Prasad Rungta 633557 14.08 633557 14.08
Leela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.89
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 472000 10.49 472000 10.49
Rajendra Prasad Rungta(HUF) 150000 3.33 150000 3.33
Cacetra Merchants Private Limited 110000 2.44 110000 2.44
Ragh Behari Rungta 107500 2.39 107500 2.39
(2.5) Details of shares held by the Promoters
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Equity Shares: No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
Kunj Behari Rungta 1411097 31.36 1411097 31.36
Rashleela Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 1000000 2222 1000000 22.22
Rajendra Prasad Rungta 633557 14.08 633557 14.08
Leela Rungta 535000 11.89 535000 11.89
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 472000 10.49 472000 10.49
Rajendra Prasad Rungta(HUF) 150000 3.33 150000 3.33
110000 2.44 110000 244
107500 2.39 107500 2.39




Note - 3: Reserves & Surplus
'rofit and Loss Account

\s Per iast Balance Sheet

\dd:- Profit / (Lass) for the Year

Note - 4: Long-Term Borrowings

secured Loan (A)

Fem ).oan
.ess ; Payable within 12 Months

Dr~line OD
... . Payable within 12 Months

Equipment Loan/Car Loan
Less : Payable within 12 Months

Total of (A)

Unsecured loan (B)
From Body Corporates
Total of (B)

Total of (A1)

CALGIRI ROAD; MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RMIC MED LIMITED

CIN- U24232RJ1983PLCO00458]

As at
31.03.2023
(in Rs. '000)
5911,22
2137.41
8,048.63
44,619.72
10,798.77 33,820.95
15,216.09
- 15,216.09
888.44
820.15 _ 68.29
‘ : 49,105.33
14,736.40
14,736.40
63,841.73

Asat
31.03.2022
{in Rs. '000)

(2.783.21)
8.694.43
5911.22

23,698.94
3,639.61 20,05%.34

9,589.90
- 9,589.90

1.5771.72
727.09 850.63

30,499.56

19.523.97
19,523.97

50,023.83

{4.1) Term loan & Dropline OD ( Secured by first charge by way of mortgage of hospital building and the land underneath

thereto , present and future ,and also secured by personal guarantee of two directors of the Company)

{4.2) Equipment Loan From Bank ( Secured by first chargé by way of mortgage of respective equipment ,and also secured
by personal guarantee of two directors of the Company)

Note - §: Deffered Tax Llablllty
Deffered Tax Liability

Deffeted Tax Liability

Less: Deffered Tax Assets

Note - 6: Short-Term Borrowings

Security Deposit

@E“ax/v

849.64
181.05

668.59

.. 668.59

849.64

849.64

350.00

350.00



NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{ote - 7; Trade Payables

undry Creditors-Undisputed due for less
han one year

sther creditors

Jote - 8: Other Current Liabilities
“urrent maturities of long term debts
security Deduction

nterest accured but not due

DS Payable

Jutstanding Liabilities

Yote - 9: Provision for Income Tax
" “ion for Income Tax

Nate - 11: Non Current Investments
Jational Saving Cetificate (NSC)

Note - 12: Long Term Loans and Advances
security & Deposits

Note - 13: Inventory

RMC MED LIMITED
CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CIN- U24232R11983PLCO004581

As at
31.03.2023
(in Rs. '000)

38,209.41
4150.25
42,359,66

11,618.92
1,584.83
239.85
825.70
6,571.94
©20,841.24

932.71
932.711

3.00
3.00

957.84
'957.84

‘nventories (Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)
‘As taken, valued and certified by the Management)

stock of Consumable Stores and Medicines

Note - 14: Trade Receivables

sundry Debtors

U7 pured Considered Good)

Debis due for a perjiod exceeding 6 months
Other Debts

Note - 15: Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with Schedule Bank

= in Current Account

- in Fixed Deposit Account

Cash in hand

Note - 16: Short-term loans and advances
Advance to staff (Unsecured, considered good)
Advance to others - Internal advance

Prepaid Expenses

Income accured but bill not raised
Tax Deducted at SOurfée@W ;

5,182.45
5,182.45

28,960.60
3256930
61,529.90

323.29

1,251.11

9.84
1,584.24

895.54
323.75
102.07
1323.26
13800.88
16,445.50

As at
31.03.2022
(in Rs. '000)

15,532.19
3,745.58

19,277.77

4,366.70
2.352.62
91.80
792.19
20,453.29

28,056.59

2,074.53

2,074.53

3.00.

- 3.00

966.83

966.83

2,836.56

2,836.56_

19,432.61
24,606.22

44,038.83

190.72
4,319.23
336.69

 4,846.63

895.55
79.50
110.46
1,051.98
12,909.25

15,046.73
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Yote - 17: Revenues from operations
“onsultancy Charges

jed Charges

Jperation Charges

*athology Charges

sonography and X-ray Charges

’ackage Service Charges

dther Facilities Charges

Jospital Receipts

iale of Medicine

Note - 18: Other income
Interest Received

Rent Received

Miscellaneous Receipt
Interest Received on IT Refund

Note 19: Increase & decrease in Stock
Closing Stock
ess: Opening Stock

Note - 20: Operating & Administrative Exp.

Zonsumable Medicines , Store & Gas
Honoratitm to Doctors
Electricity and water Expenses
Cleaning Expenses
Camp Expenses
Lab Testing charges
Salary and Wages
ecurity Expenses
ontribution to Provident Fund
tribution to ESIC
{f welfare Expenses
tes & Taxes
“nce Premium
Legas & Professional charges
Printing & Stationary
Travelling & Conveyance
Repair & Maintenance
...Building
...Others
...Plant & Equipment
... Vehicle
Postage, Telegram & Telephone
Business Promotion Expenses
Advertisement & Expences
Audit Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses
Discount Allowed
Hospital Expense
Radiology Expense
Dialysis Charges g é?’mf“x
Quality Council Of Iridi;;’;‘}“ﬁ' N
Donation
Rad Debts

3
C

oW
=1 g: "'-:r

g
o
bt

o

RMC MED LIMITED

CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
CiN- U24232RJ1983PLC0O004581.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended
31.63.2023
(in Rs. '000)

30688.32
38767.04
34706.65
33887.27
9755.53
41830.45
4749.22
8810.69
_ 67899.01
271,098.19

98.76
298.21
18.406.43
_370.89
19,174.29

6,614.84
2836.56 3,778.27

3,778.27 .

3,221.37
77,207.27
7,059.53
5,666.43
6,594.01
51,320.89
1,245.00
746.75
471.12

726.01
199.82
380.26
1,281.55
941.61

479.38
2,518.18
243.74

- 3,241.30

359.06

104.40

861.92

30.00

4,148.07

5,048.04

24,995.52

951.95
682128
207,401.42

For the year ended
31.03.2022
(in Rs, *000)

18,404.15
28,314.07
29,729.78
19,819.85
9,909.93
18,404.15
2,831.41
14,157.04

... 96,413.25
237 983 62

240.92
403.85
180.68
437.82

1,263.26

2,836.56
4.955.30 . 2,118.73)

(211873

297534
39,792.65
5,405.23
2,470.65
80.72
4,641.27
36,959.10
802.31
555.77
438.92
27.14
571.66
183.11
1,282.12
794.00
1,008.78

19.42
3,166.13

6.30 3,191.85

346.36
147.63
1,185.34
30.00
1,048.70
13,832.17
8.879.44
39.25
392.56

.4,645.91

151,727.96




RMCMED-LIMITED
. CALGIRI ROAD, MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPUR-302017
. CIN- U24232RJ1983PLCO004581

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended For the year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

{(in Rs. '000) (in Rs. '060)
vote - 21; Financial Cost
nterest on C.C. 870.60 517.57
nterest oit Secured Loan 3,089.50 1,137.91
nterest on Unsecured Loan 2.094.68 1,164.97
Jank Charges & Processing fees _ 381.01 ) 2.382.45

6,435.79 ' , 5,202.90

Kunj Behari Rimbta Rash Behari Rungta
Director Managing Director
DIN 01557429 DIN 01557559

In terms of our separtae report of even date

For 8.K. Gangwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 003311C

—= 0N

Place : Jaipur Proprietor
Dated : 23.09.2023 M. No. 072395



Detail Project Report

Establishment of Rungta Academy of
Higher Education, Jaipur




DETAIL PROJECT REPORT

FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF RUNGTA ACADEMY OF HIGHER EDUCATION, JAIPUR

BY SHREE SHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION, JAIPUR

(i) The details of the sponsoring body along with the copies of its registration

certificate, constitution and bye-laws;

A eminent socialist, energy driven servant of the country established Shri Shruti Education
Foundation (formerly known as Rasleela Papers Pvt. Ltd.; Cocetra overseas) on
20/02/2004. Foundation, the sponsoring body is a registered Company under Company
Registration Act 2013 Section 8(1). It was established in order to improve the standards of
vocational education in the State of Rajasthan through a vibrant organizational structure

and set a bench mark to the future generations.

The copies of its registration certificate, constitution and bye-laws are attached as per

Annexure.

(ii) The information regarding financial resources of the sponsoring body along with
audited accounts for the past three years;

The Promoters of foundation is involved in Mining and Medical industry nearly 40 years
and Education for nearly 10 years. The pre-dominant sources of finance for the sponsoring

body are fees from students, donations from promoters and borrowings from banks.
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B Turnover year wise (in lacs)
S-No. Company 2024-25 | 202324 | 2022-23 | 202122
Shri Shruti Education «
Foundation 165.75 138.94 167.57 226.91
2 RMC MED Ltd 3850.30 3521.08 2918.50 2371.28
3 Rashleela Enterprises 4804.25 5306.88 2561.69 1965.64

The audited accounts for the last 3 years are attached as per Annexure.

(iii) The name, location and headquarters of the proposed Academy;

Proposed Academy will be set up in the name of “Rungta Academy of Higher

Education”.Foundations applying to Jaipur Development Authority, Jaipur, Government of

Rajasthan for allotment of land for establishment of Rungta Academy.

(iv) The objectives of the Academy;

* Jaipur being one of the fastest growing cities in India has increasing demand of

quality health care industry and higher education in the region.

* To start a Multi Speciality Hospital with objective to serve the mankind

 To start a multi-disciplinary Private Academy in the state comprising of courses in

different.

* To generate a skilled human resource suitable for meeting changing global

corporate needs along with better computer proficiency.

Page 2 of 13
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Developing managerial competence amongst the students through acquisition of

specialized knowledge and skills.

To make available skilled professionals in every discipline enabling them to pay

attention individual attention to students and turn them into achievers.

To provide facilities and opportunities to the students to develop their talents in
Nursing, Paramedical, Information Technology, Management, Arts, Science and
sports for the all-round development of their personality, so that besides being

technically competent, they grow into disciplined and responsible citizens of India.

To provide an innovative and flexible system of education by applying the latest

communication techniques in education.

To develop linkage with the community by encouraging research and studies this
will benefit the larger masses including farmers and women bringing empowerment

and prosperity to the community.
To nurture inter disciplinary research, useful for the society and common man.

To support, promote and undertake the advancement of technical and professional
education including undergraduate, postgraduate and doctoral courses in nursing ,
paramedical, management, commerce, arts, science, pharmacy, and such other

subjects as the foundation may deem fit.

To do all other acts and things as may be necessary or desirable to further the

objectives of the Rungta Academy.

Page 3 of 13
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(v) The availability of land and details of buildings and infrastructure facilities, if

already exist;

The Foundation is applying to Jaipur Development Authority, Government of Rajasthan for

allotment of required land for establishment of Academy.

The entire land will be developed by the sponsoring body into Multi Specialty Hospital /
Academic block / Administrative Block / Sports block / Hostels / faculty & staff residence

after getting permission of State Government.

(vi) Availability of academic facilities including teaching and non-teaching staff, if
any, at the disposal of sponsoring body;

The sponsoring body is running two institutes Rungta Nursing College and Rungta
Paramedical College which is having required number of teaching and non-teaching staff.
The promoters of sponsoring body can use his proven track record of industry to get the
required human resource for the further expansion of proposed academy with the help of

academicians associated.

The sponsoring body will be recruiting the teaching and non-teaching staff to provide

outstanding teaching and administrative services as required.

Page 4 of 13
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(vii) The detail plan for campus development such as construction of buildings,
development of structural amenities and infrastructure facilities and procurement of
equipment etc. to be undertaken before the Rungta Academy starts functioning and

phased programme for first five years;

The campus will be developed in phased manner to provide all required infrastructure
including Hospital Block, Academic Blocks, Administrative Block, Sports Complex,
Cafeteria and Residential Complex for students and staff. Development of year wise

construction is given below:

Year ‘Year wise construction detail (in sqmt)
Academic | Administrative R::::ﬂ t:al Total
2026-27 3900 780 585 5265
2026-27 2800 560 420 3780
2027-28 3200 640 480 4320
2028-29 3000 600 450 4050
2029-30 750 150 112.5 1012.5
2030-31 3150 630 472.5 4252.5
2031-32 600 120 90 810
Total 17400 3480 2610 23490
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The total built up area will be around 23490 Sqm. for Hospital, Academic, Administrative,

Hostel and staff residence Block. The academic session will start from 2027 after getting

. approval from the state Government.

(viii) The phased outlays of capital expenditure proposed for the next five years and

its sources of finance;

The total project cost would come around Rs. 50 Cr. and it is proposed to be spent in five

years. Summary given as below:

Year Rs. (in lacs)
Land Constructi | Equipment | Books | Furniture G. Total
on

2026-27 | 100000000 78975000 5000000 | 950000 | 3150000 188075000
2027-28 56700000 5500000 | 950000 | 3150000 66300000
2028-29 64800000 950000 | 4500000 70250000
2029-30 60750000 800000 | 4500000 66050000
2030-31 15187500 1000000 | 5000000 21187500
2031-32 63787500 2000000 | 1000000 | 6200000 72987500
2032-33 12150000 2000000 14150000

499000000

The sources of finances will be mobilized as a corpus from the promoters, donations from

the directors of company, fees from the students and as well as loan from bank. Later, the

finances will be mobilized from the services like Nursing/ Management / Fees / Research /

consultancy, etc. For detail see Annexure.
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(ix) the nature and the type of programmes of study and research proposed to be
undertaken by the academy and their relevance to the development goals and
employment needs of the State and phasing of such programmes over the first five

years with course wise enrolment targets;

The proposed Academy is aiming to provide high quality education at undergraduate,
postgraduate and research in

e Hospital Block ;

e Nursing ;

¢ Paramedical ;

e Information Technology ;

e Pharmacy ;

e Management

e Education ;

e Commerce ;

s Arts;
In the first year it will cover mainly the Nursing, Paramedical,Education, Management,
Pharmacy, Information Technology and other UG courses of Science, Commerce and &
Arts. The target for students on campus by 5" year is around 2500 students for UG and

PG courses respectively.
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(x) the experience and expertise in the concerned disciplines at the command of the

sponsoring body;

The sponsoring body is having 10 years experience in the field of education and running

Rungta Nursing College and Rungta Parmedical College with intake of 450 students.

Promoters have strong network with his long history of association with industry like

Medical, Mining, Paper. This will help to establish proposed Rungta Academy.

(xi) the estimated recurring expenditure course wise or activity wise, sources of

finance and estimated expenditure per student;

Proposed fee collected course wise from per student per annum to be mentioned below:

S.No. Course Proposed Fee Structure

1 Nursing& Paramedical

() B.Sc. Nursing 95000
(ii) DMLT 50000
(iii) DRT 50000
(iv) DOTT 50000
2 Science & Humanities

()] B.Sc. 25000
(i) B.Com 25000
(iii) BA 25000
(iv) BBA 50000
(V) M.Sc. 25000
(vi) M.Com 25000
(vii) M.A. 25000
3 Information Technology

(i) BCA 50000
(ii) MCA 50000
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Pharmaceutical Science

(i) B.Pharm 100000
(i) M.Pharm 100000
(iii) D.Pharm 60000
5 Teachers Training
(i) B.Ed. 30000
(ii) B.Sc. -B.Ed. 30000
(iii) B.A.-B.Ed. 30000
(iv) M.Ed. 35000

The average recurring operational expenditure of a stable and matured campus per

student per annum would be around 80% for UG and PG courses respectively.

(xii) the scheme for mobilizing resources and the cost of capital thereto and the

manner of repayment to such sources;

Annexure - 4

Term Loan

o f_,zozv = I:- znzahr_ 0 [ 2031 [ 2032 | 2033 | 2034 | 2035

d 1 AT BRAL T | _:;L“.:._ = g s e sl 1L .‘
Op. Balance 1,12130 140042 | 116534 900.93 (155. 87] (155.87)
New Amount 1,336.00 501.00 501.00 501.00 517.65

Total | 1,336.00 1,62230 | 1,819.06 190142 | 1,682.99 900.93 60.24 (155.87) | (155.87)

Less: Repaid
during the year 214.70 304.24 418.64 736.07 782.07 840.69 216.11
Closing Balance 1,121.30 1,318.06 1,400.42 1,165.34 900.93 60.24 (155.87) (155.87) (155.87)

There will be a contribution of the sponsoring body to the extent of 40% of the project cost.

The remaining project cost will be funded through loan from banks and financial
Page 9 0of 13
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institutions. The amount will be repaid over a period of next 7 years with moratorium

period of 12 months from date of releasing of term loan.
For detail please see Annexure.

(xiii) the scheme for the generation of funds internally through the recovery of fee
from students, revenues anticipated from consultancy services and other activities

relating to the objects of the academy, and other anticipated incomes;

The surplus will be generated through the provisions of education services, research

grants, donations and investment income generated from idle funds available.

(xiv) The system proposed to be followed for selecting students for admission to

the courses of study at the academy;

All admissions will be strictly on the basis of Government Counseling and merit basis
through marks / grades obtained in qualifying / competitive examinations and

achievements in other admission criteria.

Students will be given preference those qualifying National or State level Entrance

Examinations.

In admissions, norms of regulatory bodies i.e. AICTE; PCI; INC; RNC, RAPMC; University

and the state etc. will be followed strictly.
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(xv) the system proposed to be followed for appointment of teachers and other
employees in the academy;

The promoter of sponsoring body has a strong network for human resource with its long
history of association with industry. It can use its network to recruit the required number of
teaching and non-teaching staff whenever required.

Selection will be through a structured process based purely on merit. Faculty eligibility
norms as laid down by the regulatory bodies & state government will be adhered to.

The faculty will be recruited through the selection committee by objective procedures

accounting for competence, knowledge, skills, and attitudes.

(xvi) Whether the academy proposes to start some programmes for the benefit of

farmers, women and industries. If so, details thereof may be given;

The programmes which will be running in the proposed academy will help in empowering
women and the development of society. Review of any other required programmes will be
taken up subsequently.

The proposed academy will also undertake skill development courses sponsored by the

state government& Centre government. The academy resources may be used during the

evenings for adult education.

Page 11 0f 13

492



(xvii) details of play grounds and other facilities available or proposed to be created
for games and sports and extracurricular activities like National Cadet Corps,

National Service Scheme, Scouts and Guides etc;

The proposed academy will provide adequate sports and recreational facilities to the
students to develop them as well rounded individuals. It may also have such other

programmes or activities as will help in the overall development of the students.

(xviii) Justification regarding the necessity of establishment of the proposed
academy;

Rajasthan a multicultural & peaceful state, now the largest state in India, is on the
threshold of a developmental revolution. Rajasthan’s high potential in key sectors such as
Tourism and Agribusiness is well known. Nursing; Paramedical; Information Technology;
‘Management; Pharmaceutical Sciences; Management; and Education have also been
identified as important fields of sunrise education sector, which can make significant

contributions to the sustainable development of Rajasthan.

Jaipur being one of the fastest growing cities in India and the capital of Rajasthan state
and having a pronounced aspiration for quality higher education in the region are the main

reasons for setting up this Rungta Academy.

The area in which the academy is proposed to be established will cover large number of

rural students also who are deprived of higher education due to non availability of higher

Page 12 of 13
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educational institutes in this area their reach. As such the academy will be a resourceful

for providing higher education to rural segments.
(xix) Commitment to follow the norms of the regulating bodies;

The proposed academy will comply with all the norms of applicable regulating bodies and
affiliating university. These norms may pertain to infrastructure, Faculties and other Staff,

research facilities etc as applicable / indicated from time to time.

(xx) such other details as the sponsoring body may like to give;

The promoters of Foundation are deeply involved in mining industry for nearly 40 years.
Shree Shruti Education Foundation (not for profit) has established to cover substantial
ground in promoting Medical Facility and professionai higher education with a zeal which
can reduce the pain and distress in the society.

‘For Shree ShrutiEducation Foundation

-~
&’

(Rash Behari Rungta)

Director
Date : 15.11.2025

Place : Jaipur
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SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION

Registered Office: - €-5, Krishna Balram,

CIN:- US80100RJ2004NPL0O19004
Contact: - 0141-4100999, 0141-41 00906

Email:-eompanysecretarz@raslilaindia.com;

Malviya Nagar, Jaipur-302017

Financial Condition of the Company & Source of Fund

The Promoters of Foundation is involved in Mining and Medical industry
nearly 40 years and Education for nearly 10 years. The pre-dominant sources

of finance for the sponsoring body are fees from students, unsecured loan

from promoters and borrowings from banks.

The details of Audited Accounts of last 3 years are attached as follows :

Turnover year wise (in lacs)
S-No. Company 2024-25 | 202324 | 2022-23 | 202122
Shreeshruti
1 Education 323.00 138.94 167.57 226.91
Foundation
RMC MED Ltd
2 (Rungta Hospital) 3850.30 | 3521.08 | 2918.50 2371.28
Rashleela
3 Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 4804.25 | 5306.88 | 2561.69 1965.64
FDR’S in Banks :
Amount
S.No. Company (in Lacs)

1 Shreeshruti Education Foundation 140 00
(Rungta Nursing College) (AU Bank) '

2 Shreeshruti Education Foundation 28.00
(Rungta Paramedical College) (AU Bank) '
Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. (Gunin) (AU 180.00
Bank) )

4 Rashleela Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. (AU Bank) 350.00

5 Rashleela EnterprisesPvt. Ltd. (Kotak Bank) 50.00

Total 743.00




SHREESHRUTI EDUCATION FOUNDATION

Registered Office: - C-5, Krishna Balram, Malviya Nagar, Jaipur-302017
CIN:- U80100RJ2004ANPLO19004
Contact: - 0141-4100999, 0141-4100906

Emailz-eompanz‘secretarv@raslilaindia.eom;

The Experience and Expertise in the Education disciplines of

the sponsoring body

The sponsoring body is having 10 years experience in the field of
education and running Rungta Nursing College and Rungta
Paramedical College with intake of 450 students. Promoters have
strong network with his long history of association with industry like
Medical, Mining, Paper. This will help to establish proposed

Rungta Academy.
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26/06/25 / 2247 / BranchND__

SESHAASAI (KN) / CTS - 2010

} SM o Payable at Par at all AU Small Finance Bank Branches

1 FINANCE
q% ISSUING BRANCH & CODE

Mulviya Nagar Jatpur 2208
onDEMAND PAY/ AR s SECRETARY. JAIPUR DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

VALID FOR THREE MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF ISSUE

S ﬁl INERE 5I

DM M Y Y Y

%Y T S5 Y T/ OR ORDER

wad Rupees  [Five Thousand Only

=4 ¥5.00000 &

Reference No. 220803002824

Purchaser Name - RUNGTA NURSING COLLEGE
Not Over Rs.  :*5.000.00

Jaipur_Malviya Nagar

DRAWEE BRANCH AND CODE

100 cLB0OM 3027650k ki

For AU Small Finance Bank Ltd

RNV
ol il

AUTHORISED SIGNATORY AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
wrefiga TR Fa el TR
Please sign above
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